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PROCEEDINGS RESUME ON 12 APRIL 2021 

CHAIRPERSON:    Good morn ing Mr Seleka,  good morn ing 

everybody.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Morn ing Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes I  got  your  message that  Mr  S ingh ’s  

counse l  ind icated that  they might  be a few minutes la te .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  I  see that  i t  i s  s ix teen minutes pas t  

ten and they are s t i l l  not  here .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   They are  s t i l l  no t  here Chai rperson.   I  10 

have phoned the Advocate again and she ind icated to  me 

that  they are running ten to  f i f teen minutes la te  because 

they needed to  commiss ion an af f idav i t  o f  Mr  S ingh so i t  i s  

a  fur ther  a ff idav i t  apparent ly  wh ich they would l i ke to  hand 

up th is  morn ing and that  wi l l  take us beyond hal f  past  ten 

by the look o f  th ings.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Any a f f idav i t  they have for  th is  morn ing 

obv ious ly  w i l l  no t  be used th is  morn ing.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And i t  cou ld  have been dea l t  w i th  la ter.   20 

So – so i t  i s  rea l ly  –  i t  was not  a  few minutes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No i t  i s  more than a few minutes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   So the –  the fur ther  f i f teen minutes 

or  so was f rom what  t ime when you ca l led them and they 

sa id  that?  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   From just  two… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Two minutes ago? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Just  two minutes before the… 

CHAIRPERSON:   So that  wi l l  take us beyond hal f  past .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Hm.   But  she is  –  she is  apolog is ing 

pro fusely.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.   Ja that  is  qu i te  la te .   I  am go ing to  

ad journ  jus t  a  p i ty  that  we are los ing a whole th i r ty  

minutes.   I  w i l l  –  I  w i l l  ad journ again  and come back at  ha l f  

past .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Than you Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We ad journ .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  see that  Mr  S ingh and h is  counse l  are 

s t i l l  not  here .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   They are  not  Cha i r  but  the at torney is  

here .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  th is  is  unacceptab le .  Th is  is  

complete ly  unacceptab le .   The commiss ion does not  have 

t ime   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   We are  work ing in to  the even ings,  we 

work ing weekends to  t ry  and make sure we can f in ish in  

t ime.   We cannot  a f ford to  lose t ime l i ke  th is .   I  am go ing 

to  ad journ.   I  hope that  whatever  a f f idav i t  they prepared –  I  

am go ing to  ad journ unt i l  ha l f  pas t  e leven.   I  would  l i ke you 
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to  get  a  chance to  read whatever  a ff idav i t  they have 

prepared so that  i f  poss ib le  that  can be used today as wel l  

because we – we are los ing t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am going to  ad journ and wi l l  re turn at  

ha l f  past  e leven.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 10 

CHAIRPERSON:    I  see Counsel for Mr Singh and Mr Singh 

are here now. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  I  am sure Counsel for Mr Singh would 

l ike to say something.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Yes good morning Chair  person.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Good morning.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:    Fi rst  of  a l l  we want to apologise 

for being late this morning. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm. 20 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:    Unfortunately as i t  go with these 

things we had a few chal lenges some of them personal 

others just  running late so we apologise for not being here 

on t ime. 

CHAIRPERSON:   No, no that is f ine you have given me a ful l  
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explanat ion in chambers.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That is f ine.   Okay alr ight let  us start  then 

and let  us t ry and increase the pace. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Indeed.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay alr ight  please administer the oath or 

aff i rmat ion to Mr Singh again.  

REGISTRAR:   Please state your ful l  names for the record.  10 

MR SINGH:   Anoj Singh.  

REGISTRAR:   Do you have any object ion to taking the 

prescr ibed oath? 

MR SINGH:   I  do not.  

REGISTRAR:   Do you consider the oath binding on your 

conscience? 

MR SINGH:   I  do.  

REGISTRAR:   Do you solemnly swear that the evidence you 

wi l l  g ive wi l l  be the truth;  the whole t ruth and nothing but the 

truth;  i f  so please raise your r ight  hand and say, so help me 20 

God. 

MR SINGH:   So help me God. 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:    Chairperson before Mr Seleka 

start .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  
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ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:    Based on the quest ions that was 

asked on the last  occasion we prepared an aff idavi t  for Mr 

Singh.  We bel ieve that i t  is in the interest of  this 

commission that Mr Singh start  wi th some of those issues. I  

th ink having regard to where we were on the last  occasion i t  

would give you an the commission clar i ty on – on some 

important issues.   So we – we beg leave for Mr Singh to f i rst  

deal with the issues that is in the aff idavi t  before Mr Pule 

cont inues leading his evidence. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Seleka wi l l  see how – whether he is – i t  10 

is accords with his plan to do so but of  course i f  there were 

things that needed clar i f icat ion last  t ime at  some stage or 

another they need – the clar i f icat ion should be given. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  Did you… 

CHAIRPERSON:   And you had a chance to look at  the 

aff idavi t? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes dur ing the adjournment I  did glance 

through the aff idavi t .   The aff idavi t  i tsel f  is fair ly short  – i t  is  

eight pages but the annexures are qui te voluminous.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  You have not had a chance to look at  20 

the annexures? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Not a l l  of  them. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh some of them. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  looked at  one or two of  them. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  Ja. 
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ADV SELEKA SC:   But  I  have seen the contents of  the 

aff idavi ts.   What I  could do for Mr Singh is to – I  could ask 

you – some of the quest ions which I  intended asking Mr 

Singh th is morning bear on the issues that he seeks to 

address in the aff idavi t .   So I  could fol low my l ine and then 

in the course of  him answering he could refer the 

Chairperson to that aff idavi t  to the extent that he wants to 

answer some of the quest ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  I  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   And I  know the Chairperson has not seen 10 

the aff idavi t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja you sent me just  the aff idavi t  Whatsapp 

– on Whatsapp and I  had a superf ic ial  look.  So I  th ink that 

the important thing is whether i t  is going to be frui t fu l  to ask 

him quest ions on these matters before you have read the 

annexures. I f  – i f  i t  wi l l  be manageable that is f ine but I  have 

not … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   You have not .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  have not read the – I  have seen some 

parts of  the aff idavi t  I  have not read i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So of  course we can – you could cont inue 

on the way you had planned and i f  Mr Singh in responding to 
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those quest ions uses informat ion that is in the aff idavi t  that 

is f ine.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And – but later  on when you have had a 

chance to look at  the annexures and everything.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And when I  have had a chance we might  

revisi t  the issues.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes I  think so. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   So I  th ink let  us carry on on that 10 

basis.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Mr Singh you understand – so we 

carry on on the basis that I  have prepared insofar as you 

need to refer to th is new aff idavi t  – ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink when – I  think when he answers he 

can answer using the informat ion that is in the aff idavi t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But since we have not had… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Read i t  there might be di ff icul t ies i f  he is 20 

going to refer in detai l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   To annexures.  So maybe he can use the 

knowledge that he has and say that some of the things are 

dealt  wi th in certain annexures at  a later  stage when we 
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have al l  had a chance to read the aff idavi t  and annexures.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We can go back and then he can 

supplement his answers by referr ing in detai l  i f  he wishes to 

the annexures.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  Yes Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.  Okay you fol low that Mr 

Singh.  Chairperson the aff idavi ts of  Mr Singh are found – 

wel l  the ones which are already in the bundle are found in 10 

Eskom Bundle 16. 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  have got Bundle 16. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Eskom Bundle 16.  But the bundle Chair  

which I  wish us to focus on as we proceed now is Eskom 

Bundle 14(c).   Eskom Bundle 14(c)  and from t ime to t ime I  

wi l l  refer  to the relevant passages.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  do not want to forget this Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  relates to Eskom but not to Mr Singh.  I  

wanted to look for something in Mr Marokane’s aff idavi t  for  20 

whether we can – I  could only see the supplementary 

aff idavi t  or second not  the f i rst .   Apparent ly when my 

Registrar ment ioned the name to you – you… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   You could not remember.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But maybe I  d id not pronounce i t  correct ly 

when I  spoke to her but I  thought I  had because I  

subsequent ly checked the spel l ing and I  thought  I  got i t  

r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You know which aff idavi t  I  am talking 

about? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes i t  is – i f  i t  is Dan Marokane Chair  I  

know. 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes wel l  I  do not know. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   He – I  do not know his f i rst  name I  just  

know the surname. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So i f  you can indicate to her where she wi l l  

f ind that.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  wi l l .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay alr ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.  Mr Singh just  by way of  

recapping on this we were mainly deal ing with the McKinsey 

matters last  t ime when we adjourned.  We dealt  wi th the 

corporate plan and the – we started with the MSA and on the 
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corporate plan i t  was a debate for the in inverted commas “at  

the heart”  who rendered services and we were trying to 

enquire as to who rendered services and in regard to the – 

wel l  we had gone beyond that enquiry about who rendered 

services and on the MSA we were deal ing with the 

conclusion thereof.  

 Now I  just  want to quickly f in ish off  by reference to 

the aff idavi ts of  Dr Weiss and Dr Amankwah on the services 

or the ident i ty of  the ent i t ies which rendered services in 

respect of  the corporate plan and I  am going to simply refer 10 

you to the paragraphs without too much t ime being taken on 

that.  

 So that is Eskom Bundle 14 Chairperson.  Mr Singh 

turn – I  wi l l  start  f i rst  wi th – f i rst ly with the aff idavi t  of  Dr 

Weiss and I  – I  wi l l  read from paragraph 38 – oh page – 

page 692 – 692 yes. 

MR SINGH:   Black numbers,  correct? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The black numbers as usual.   692.  

MR SINGH:   I  am there.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You are there.    20 

MR SINGH:   Paragraph 38? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.   So you wi l l  see the heading there 

above paragraph 37 is an introduct ion of  Regiments/Tr i l l ian 

at  Eskom and subsequent deal ings with Regiments/Tr i l l ian 

and then the sub-heading is introduct ion of  Regiments at  
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Eskom. 

 Then paragraph 38 says:  

“As discussed above when Mr Molefe and Mr 

Singh transi t ioned from Transnet to Eskom in 

mid-2015 Regiments worked with McKinsey 

on a two month project  that arose out of  the 

CEO and CFO on board.  I  understand that  

Regiments was an establ ished f i rm that had 

relevant  expert ise on the f inancial  and 

balance sheet aspects of  the project  and 10 

thus wel l  equipped to lead the port ion of  the 

project .   I  was aware of  the project  but had 

l imited personal involvement in i t  and thus 

l imited interact ion with Regiments at  that 

t ime.”  

 Then under paragraph 39 you have a heading where 

he says: 

“Mid-2015 work with Regiments at  Eskom” 

 And then paragraph 40 reads:  

“McKinsey presented the model  developed 20 

dur ing the two month project  to Mr Singh 

around July/August – or  August  2015 and 

was asked to support  Eskom in wri t ing i ts 

Annual Corporate Plan based on the model.   

Though McKinsey had not previously been 
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engaged to provide support  to Eskom in 

wr i t ing this annual submission I  bel ieve the 

model was representat ive of  the expensive 

inst i tut ional knowledge we had of  Eskom and 

that Mr Singh recognised the importance of  

such exist ing knowledge during a per iod of  

great chal lenges for Eskom when a sound 

corporate plan was urgent ly needed.”  

 Then he says in paragraph 41:  

“We wrote a proposal and the let ter of  10 

acceptance we received from Eskom 

specif ied McKinsey was required to engage a 

SD and L partner.   Given Regiment ’s 

f inancial  model l ing capabi l i t ies and work on 

the previous projects which form the basis of  

the corporate plan we envisaged Regiments 

as the SD and L partner for the corporate 

plan project .”  

 In paragraph 42 he then says: 

“As explained further below in October or  20 

November 2015 we learnt  that a Regiment ’s 

partner with whom we had worked on the 

month – on the two month project  was 

planning to – a spin-off  of  the management 

consult ing arm of Regiments which would 
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u l t imately result  in the creat ion of  an ent i ty 

cal led Tr i l l ian Management Consul t ing.   We 

did not  have a formal sub-contract ing 

agreement for the corporate plan but we 

worked alongside Regiments/Tr i l l ian who 

provided f inancial  component of  the 

model l ing required for the corporate plan.”  

 You see that Mr Singh? 

MR SINGH:   Yes Sir.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Now the dates of  October and November 10 

2015 are signi f icant in regard to a partner of  Regiments 

going to form a company cal led Tr i l l ian Management 

Consult ing because he comes back to that in paragraph 45.  

And you wi l l  see that as – he says: 

“As discussed above around October or 

November 2015 we learnt  that a Regiments 

partner Dr Er ic Wood was in the process of  

buying out the management consul t ing arm of  

Regiments f rom his business partners and 

would spin i t  off  into Tr i l l ian.   At  that t ime 20 

Regiments was already working on the 

corporate plan and McKinsey was f inal is ing 

the turnaround programme with Eskom which 

envisaged Regiments as McKinsey’s as 

00:15:34 partner.   Though my personal  
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interact ion with Regiments were l imited at  

the t ime I  understood that many consultants 

then at  Regiments would move over to 

Tr i l l ian with Dr Wood and conduct the same 

management consult ing business under the 

Tr i l l ian corporate name.”  

 And what I  wish to draw to your at tent ion and I  think I  

must have done so previously is that sentence which he 

says: 

“At that t ime Regiments was already working 10 

on the corporate plan and McKinsey was 

f inal is ing the turnaround programme.” 

 I  am going to read again or further f rom the aff idavi t  

of  Mr Amankwah and I  want to read a paragraph where he 

makes concluding remarks af ter  several  paragraphs in his 

aff idavi t .  

 So let  us go to page – and I  wi l l  g ive you a chance to 

comment af ter that because the theme is the same.  Page 

702.  

MR SINGH:   Sorry just  repeat that 7? 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes 702.221. 

MR SINGH:   .221 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  Now just  for context … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Remember to just  tel l  us Mr Seleka whose 

aff idavi t  you are … 
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Referr ing to at  702.221. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The – yes – the aff idavi t  that we read pre 

– that we have just  come from now. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Dr Weiss.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Is Dr Weiss’ aff idavi t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh th is one is st i l l  h is? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   This one now is one of  Mr Amankwah 

Chairperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Safroadu Yeboah-Amankwah. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which starts on page 7021. 174. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay give i t  to me. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   We read certain excerpts f rom this 

aff idavi t  previously and I  have said page 702.221.  Just by 

way of  context Mr Singh what Mr Amankwah deals with starts 

on the page 2 – page 702.220 and i t  is under the heading 9 

February 2016 Letter.   And he has – is Chairperson on page 

702.220? 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Not actual ly but I  d id hear that I  am 

checking something else.  You can cont inue I  have got 220. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  Mr Singh let  us start  on point  220 – 

paragraph 20.18.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We going to 220? 
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.   Paragraph 20.18.  So he say: 

“By way of  summary and in l ight  of  what has been 

stated above I  draw attent ion to the fo l lowing 

features of  the relat ionship between McKinsey 

and Tr i l l ian – one he says:  

1.  McKinsey entered into discussions with 

Tr i l l ian in order to explore the possibi l i ty of  

working with Tr i l l ian as a suppl ier  

development partner at  Eskom.  Those 

discussions were terminated in March 2016 10 

when Tr i l l ian fai led to sat isfy McKinsey’s 

due di l igence requirements.  

2.  McKinsey never entered into a sub-contract  

or any other contractual  relat ionship with 

Tr i l l ian whether for the corporate 

plan/project  or the turnaround programme.  

Tr i l l ian has never been a sub-contractor to 

McKinsey.”  

And then he ment ions other points.  Can you… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  they are important – 20 

3.   Says McKinsey never paid money to Tr i l l ian.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And says  

4.  Or McKinsey never author ised payment to 

Tr i l l ian by Eskom.  Then 5.    
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5.  Any payments that were made by Eskom to 

Tr i l l ian or paid af ter McKinsey had informed 

Eskom of the fact  that Tr i l l ian had fai led i ts due 

di l igence requirements.  

6.  McKinsey has found no evidence to suggest  

that any of  i ts personnel were involved in 

corrupt  act iv i t ies with any employees of  

Tr i l l ian.”  

I  just  thought 3,  4 – 3,  4 and 5. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chair.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Appear to be qui te important in the l ight  of  

the issues.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes, no the Chairperson is correct  those 

aspects are important.   And Then Mr Singh in regard to this 

let ter of  the 9 t h  of  February 2016 which relates to the direct  

payment to Tr i l l ian of  R30.6 mi l l ion that reads on the next 

page.  He says paragraph 21.1.  

“On 9 February 2016 Mr Vikas Sagar 

t ransmit ted a let ter to Mr Prish Govender of  

Eskom.” 20 

 And he references their  annexure K65. 

“The let ter re lated to the professional  

services contract  that is the corporate plan.   

The let ter recorded that  McKinsey has sub-

contracted a port ion of  the services to be 
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performed under the agreement to Tr i l l ian 

Propr ietary Limited.  I t  author ised Eskom to 

make payments direct ly to Tr i l l ian but only i f  

McKinsey conf i rmed in wr i t ing that i t  was 

sat isf ied with the relevant services 

performed by Tr i l l ian and that the amount of  

the invoice was correct .   Two condit ions that  

were never met.”  

 Then the next paragraph 21.2 says:  

“Tr i l l ian was never McKinsey’s sub-contractor 10 

under the corporate plan because the 

assert ion in the let ter  that McKinsey had 

sub-contracted to Tr i l l ian was wrong.  This 

let ter has generated signi f icant confusion 

whi le i t  was expected at  the t ime that Tr i l l ian 

would be McKinsey’s supply development 

partner on the turnaround programme which 

Mr Singh I  wi l l  add which would have been 

administered under the MSA as explained 

elsewhere in my statement McKinsey had not  20 

yet entered into a sub-contract  with Tr i l l ian 

and would indeed in the weeks fo l lowing the 

let ter decide not to do so.”  

 And please turn to page 702.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  Mr Seleka be careful  not to have a 
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s i tuat ion where you have read to Mr Singh a number of  

things.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And when you ask him to comment he 

cannot remember a lot  of  things so I  th ink you need to… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Break i t  into manageable port ions.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Components ja.   That  is alr ight  Chair.   I t  

is just  the paragraphs I  wanted to read al l  deal  with the 

same theme. 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay alr ight.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  So they al l  deal with the same theme. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay that is f ine.   Okay alr ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  wi l l  g ive him a chance just  to respond 

to this one before I  go to the next  ones.  Mr Singh last ly turn 

to page 702 – 2.224.  

MR SINGH:   224? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  224 paragraph 21.7 he says: 

“ In some McKinsey regrets that the 9 

February let ter  contained inaccuracies which 20 

generated confusion and misunderstanding.   

Al l  of  the people who had – who had 

involvement in the creat ion of  the let ter have 

been discipl ined or have lef t  the f i rm but the 

not ion that the 9 February let ter can be taken 
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to conf i rm that Tr i l l ian was actual ly 

McKinsey’s sub-contractor is wrong.  This 

has been thoroughly invest igated and cannot  

be reconci led with contemporaneous 

informat ion.  Such evidence makes clear that  

Tr i l l ian was not  McKinsey’s sub-contractor  

was st i l l  undergoing the due di l igence 

process and never became McKinsey’s sub-

contractor.”  

 I  can read further but I  suppose you – you get the 10 

point  of  what the two gent lemen are making in regard to the 

corporate plan.  So what emerges from here is that in 

respect of  the corporate plan McKinsey was not  – I  mean 

Tr i l l ian was not just  not but never McKinsey sub-contractor 

in respect of  the corporate plan.  We can deal with that f i rst  

or you can even address i t  in respect of  the MSA which is 

the turnaround programme in respect of  which they also or 

he also says McKinsey – Tr i l l ian was never the sub-

contractor to McKinsey because of  fai l ing to pass the test  on 

the due di l igence.  But let  us f i rst  deal wi th the corporate 20 

plan.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And as – as you prepare to do that Mr 

Singh I  just  want  you to be aware that last  t ime and I  think 

the occasion for last  t ime we dealt  wi th the issue of  whether 

i t  was Regiments who had the sub-contract  with McKinsey or 
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Tr i l l ian or both and the quest ion of  who rendered the 

services was i t  Tr i l l ian or Regiments and the quest ion of  

whether Eskom should have paid Tr i l l ian direct .   So I  do not 

want us to repeat the same thing but I  do bel ieve that Mr 

Seleka was r ight to draw your at tent ion to the port ions of 

aff idavi ts that he has done so.  So as you respond just  bear 

in mind that I  know what you – what your version was that 

you have said or i f  you do not intend changing i t  then you 

just  want  to add or clar i fy i t  is enough.  You do not need to – 

go into detai ls about that.  10 

MR SINGH:   Thank you Mr Chair  and again just  f rom my side 

just  apology for the delay that we had caused th is morning. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   But we – at  least I  am of the view that the 

informat ion that was provided this morning would eventual ly 

in t ime. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   Reduce the amount of  t ime we would have to 

spend on this one. 

CHAIRPERSON:   No, no that is f ine.   Your counsel d id 20 

explain to me in chambers.   I t  is just  that the way i t  happens 

was not good but  as I  have said your counsel has explained 

everything to me and… 

MR SINGH:   Thank you for… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  
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MR SINGH:   Thank you for your indulgence and 

understanding Sir.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay alr ight.  

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  just  a couple of  points before we go 

into the – the responses.  First ly in terms of  Dr Weiss’ 

aff idavi t  Mr Chair  I  would l ike to place on record that the – 

the paragraphs that I  am asked to respond do not  form part 

of  the 3.3 Not ice that we have received. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Not form part  of? 

MR SINGH:   Part  of  the 3.3 Not ices that we have received.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh is that so? 

MR SINGH:   Relat ing to Mr Weiss’ statement because we 

received a redacted version.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.  

MR SINGH:   To that statement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is that so? 

MR SINGH:   Right.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But have you had a chance to read them 

subsequent to the 3.3 Not ice that did not include them or you 

have not  had a chance to read them? 20 

MR SINGH:   Wel l  we have not received the unredacted 

version I  th ink as of  here – as at  now but obviously we have 

read i t  now to Mr Seleka’s passage. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh so your only chance to look at  them 

was now? 
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MR SINGH:   Was now, we did have, or  I  cer ta in ly  have 

occas ion to  read Dr  Weiss ’ t ranscr ip ts .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    Re lat ing  to  h is  ev idence.   And secondly  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    . . . s i r  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  sor ry.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    Sor ry,  to  in ter rupt .   Maybe just  

to  p lace on record that  we have in  wr i t ing – probably  on 

the go,  requested the unredacted vers ions  of  both  10 

Dr  Weiss ’ and F ines ’ a ff idav i ts .   As I  th ink in  my c l ient ’s  

response to  wi th  what  we were g iven,  he makes i t  qu i te  

c lear  that  he has on ly  been g iven cer ta in  pages wi th  

cer ta in  paragraphs but  up to  now – and I  th ink  I  have 

approached my learned f r iend,  a lso ,  on one of  the 

occas ions . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    . . .but  we have not  ye t  rece ived 

the unredacted vers ions.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay.   No.   Mr  Seleka.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cha i r,  I  know that  they – we t raversed 

th is  last  t ime.   They were or  Mr  S ingh was g iven the 

af f idav i t  th rough the Money F low work s t ream because they 
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–  the ev idence of  Dr  Weiss was led by the Money F low.   So 

the request ,  I  th ink ,  wou ld have gone – would have been 

addressed to  that  work  s t ream.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    But  the fu l l  a f f idav i t  o f  Dr  Weiss  is  in  

the bund le .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Mr  S ingh has been g iven the bund le 

f rom the t ime or  pr io r  to  the t ime of  h is  appearance.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    And we have asked h im quest ions,  

prev ious ly,  on two occas ions re levant  to  that .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  do remember  that  there was a request  

to  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .an  a ff idav i t  o f  Dr  Weiss .   I t  i s  jus t  tha t  

I  do  not  know whether  he has prov ided one a ff idav i t  o r  

more one a ff idav i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  I  do reca l l  that  there was re ference 20 

to  a t  least  an aff idav i t  o f  Dr  Weiss.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  you say to  me th is  is  the on ly  a f f idav i t ,  

then i t  means i t  was th is  one? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  i s  th is  one but  what  Mr  S ingh and my 
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learned f r iend are say ing is  that  when they were g iven the 

af f idav i t  the f i rs t  t ime around,  last  year,  i t  was redacted.  

CHAIRPERSON :    By the Money F lows? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    By the Money F lows.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  was redacted.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    But  I  have s ince expla ined to  them,  

Chai r,  and even here  in  an open sess ion that  w i tnesses are 

g iven af f idav i ts  to  the extent  that  they are impl icated.   10 

Mr S ingh has deal t  w i th  the a ff idav i t  in  rep ly.   He has a 

rep ly ing supp lementary  a ff idav i t  where he is  express ly  

say ing the a ff idav i t  o f  Dr  Weiss  does not  impl icate  h im.  

 So a l l  we are do ing,  Cha i r,  f rom our  po in t  o f  

v iew,  is  to  put  Dr  Weiss ’ a ff idav i t  in  the bund le for  h is  

benef i t  and then we put  the vers ion of  Dr  Weiss  to  h im.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  the –  but  your  rea l  answer  to  the 

concern . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . i s  that  Dr  Weiss ’ a ff idav i t  to  which you 20 

have re fer red know has been in  the bund le that  was g iven 

to  Mr  S ingh qu i te  some t ime back .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Pr io r  to  h is  appearance by 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Before h is  f i rs t  appearance? 
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Before  h is  appearance in  the Eskom 

mat ters .  

CHAIRPERSON :    In  the Eskom mat ters?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Counse l  for  Mr  S ingh,  do you 

accept  that?  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    Except  that ,  Cha i rperson 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    I  th ink  what  my c l ient  is  t ry ing to  10 

exp la in  and what  we are t ry ing to  exp la in  is  that  a t  the t ime 

when he responded . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    I t  was a par t ia l  response to  a  

redacted vers ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    So,  bas ica l ly,  he cannot  be 

fa l tered for  on ly  deal ing wi th  those spec i f i c  paragraphs.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay.   No,  that  is  f ine.   As I  

unders tand i t ,  Mr  S ingh,  Dr  Weiss ’ a ff idav i t  was inc luded in  20 

the bund le  that  was g iven to  you before you came to  tes t i f y  

in  the Eskom work s t ream the last  t ime for  –  I  mean,  fo r  

the f i rs t  t ime.   And i f  that  is  so,  i t  would  seem that  there  

has been enough t ime for  you to  fami l ia r ise yourse l f  wi th  

i t .    
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 And f rom what  Mr  Se leka says,  i t  does look l i ke 

you d id  look at  i t  and you d id  not  th ink there was anyth ing 

impl ica t ing you.   And you may be r ight  about  tha t  but  what  

Mr  Seleka is  do ing – is  say ing:   Here is  someth ing might  

not  be impl icate  you in  Dr  Weiss ’ a ff idav i t  but  i t  might  be 

cont rary  to  your  vers ion about  Tr i l l ian.   So I  th ink that  i s  

the po in t .  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  the po in t  i s  taken.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    I  th ink  my addi t ional  comment  regard ing th is  10 

is ,  Mr  Chai r.   I f  the  issue re la t ing  to  Dr  Weiss  was go ing to  

be re levant  to  the d iscuss ion . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Relat ing to? 

MR SINGH :    The a ff idav i t  o f  Dr  Weiss  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    . . .was re levant  and produced in  the bundle.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Se leka is  cor rec t  in  say ing that  the  

af f idav i t  tha t  we have been prov ided to  before d id  not  

impl ica te me.   Yet  we comment  on the paragraphs that  20 

were requi red to  comment .   I f  i t  was as s ign i f i cant  as what  

we are now say ing,  my quest ion  is .   Notwi ths tanding the 

fac t  that  i t  does not  impl icate me,  we shou ld have been 

g iven the oppor tun i ty  to  comment  on i t  in  i t s  ent i re ty.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  but  I  thought  you sa id  i t  does not  
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imp l ica te you? 

MR SINGH :    On the redacted vers ion,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.    

MR SINGH :    Not  th is  one.  

CHAIRPERSON :    As I  unders tand i t ,  wh ich is  not  redacted,  

was par t  o f  the bundle that  was g iven to  you a  long t ime 

ago.  

MR SINGH :    Yes,  Mr  Chai r,  but  the comment  around not  

be ing impl icated re la tes  to  the unredacted vers ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  no,  no,  no.   I  unders tand that ,  10 

yes,  yes .  

MR SINGH :    And a s imi la r  po in t  I  have wi th  Mr  Amankwah.   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :   Yes,  i t  i s  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    Yes,  i t  i s  now go ing back to  the bundle .   We 

have access to  i t  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . .because of  Mr  Seleka has . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  20 

MR SINGH :    . . .has g iven i t  to  us .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    But  again ,  i f  we were p lac ing such re l iance 

on th is  document ,  as we are now doing,  then I  would have 

at  least  expected that  th is  wou ld  have been prov ided to  us 
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fo r  us to  prov ide an appropr ia te  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Wel l ,  but  I  th ink the bot tom l ine is .   

As far  as  these par t icu lar  paragraphs that  Mr  Seleka has  

re fer red you to .   As I  unders tand the pos i t ion  is .   They 

might  not  be impl icat ing  you.   A l l  he is  do ing is .   You have 

been g iven cer ta in  vers ion and here is  somebody e lse  who 

might  be ta lk ing not  hav ing you in  mind but  says someth ing 

that  might  be cont rad ic tory  to  what  you want  to  say.    

 In  fa i rness,  he wants to  g ive you a  chance to  

say:   What  do you say about  Dr  Weiss  who says the 10 

fo l lowing th ings? 

MR SINGH :    Ja ,  I  rea l ise that .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    I  just  want  to  p lace on record . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja .  

MR SINGH :    . . .my reservat ions.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    But  I  am done.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR SINGH :    So in  that  l igh t ,  we can cont inue.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no that  is  f ine.   Ja .  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  am jus t  t ry ing to  th ink  the best  o f  

way of  deal ing wi th  th is  issue.   Okay,  i t  i s  f ine .   Le t  us dea l  

w i th  692 f i rs t ,  re la t ing to  Dr  Weiss ’ comments .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do you want  us to  go to  what  page,  220,  



12 APRIL 2021 – DAY 372 
 

Page 32 of 240 
 

o r  what  now?   

MR SINGH :    Sorry,  s i r,  692.  

CHAIRPERSON :    692 f i rs t?   Yes,  okay.   Yes,  you may 

cont inue.  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  i f  we look at  the paragraphs that  

have been refer red to  by  Advocate  Seleka,  as  he had 

ment ioned,  they re la t ive ly  have one theme that  runs 

throughout ,  i s  that  mis ter  –  Dr  Weiss  was o f  the v iew,  a t  

some po in t  in  t ime,  there was Regiment  that  was do ing 

cer ta in  amount  o f  work  and there was then a  per iod of  t ime 10 

when there  was a,  le t  us ca l l  i t  a  merger  or  acquis i t ion type 

of  in i t ia t ive that  was happening between Regiments  and 

Tr i l l ian.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  a  sp in-o f f .   A sp in-off .  

CHAIRPERSON :    A l r ight ,  a l r ight  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    A sp in-o ff .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  the  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Okay le t  us  ca l l  i t  a  buy-out .    

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  there would be a normal  word for  

i t .   A break-away.   [ laughs]    20 

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    There was to  be a  break-away f rom 

Regiments .  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  
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MR SINGH :    So,  Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink – I  cer ta in ly  do not  deny 

that  but  what  I  want  to  ra ise in  te rms of  the issue re la t ing  

to  the –  whether  Mr  Weiss  has concrete ly  conc luded that  

Tr i l l ian or  Reg iments  had done the copy p lan work.   I f  you 

have re ference to  h is  t ranscr ip ts ,  those that  I  have read,  

then we can probably  go to  the re levant  paragraph.  

 When he was posed the quest ions,  Cha i r,  i t  was 

not  def in i t i ve ly  answered.   He bas ica l ly  sa id ,  there  were 

emai ls ,  there  was t ra in ing,  there  were people,  there  were 

meet ings and Regiments  and Tr i l l ian  people  at tended these 10 

meet ings.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Regiments  and Tr i l l ian people. .?  

MR SINGH :    At tended these meet ings.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    They were t ra ined as such.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    Emai ls  came f rom Tr i l l ian  emai l  addresses.   

They came f rom Regiments ’ emai l  addresses.   So he cou ld  

not  conc lus ive ly  conc lude that  Tr i l l ian had not  done the 

work ,  f rom my reco l lec t ion o f  h is  t ranscr ip ts .   And that  is  20 

my response to  the quest ion  re la t ing to  Dr  Weiss ’ 

comments.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  o f  course . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  fo r  now.   I f  you a l low me? 

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  before  you proceed.  
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MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  just  want  to  say.   Depending on 

whether  you accept  h is  ev idence that  Tr i l l ian never  had a 

subcont ract  w i th  McKinsey.   Your  answer  that  you gave 

might  not  be so impor tant .  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  do not  th ink  whether  Tr i l l ian  had a  

subcont ractor  fo r  McKinsey was put  to  Dr  Weiss .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Yes,  but  in  h is  a ff idav i t ,  in  that  –  in  

the passages that  Mr  Seleka read ear l ie r  on,  i f  I  reca l l  

cor rec t ly.   I t  i s  jus t  that  I  was reading other  passages 10 

whereas he might  not  have read.   So I  may be mis taken but  

he does say somewhere that . . .   No,  ac tua l ly,  the  – one o f  

the  passages that  he read where I  even read more of  the  

paragraphs,  he does say that  Tr i l l ian never  had any 

cont ract  w i th  McKinsey.    

MR SINGH :    So . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    So I  am say ing,  i f  that  –  i f  you accept  

that  and I  do  not  know i f  you do accept  i t .   I f  you accept  i t ,  

i t  may be that  the fac t  that  they may have or  cer ta in  peop le  

who were wi th  Regiments  or  Tr i l l ian  at tended meet ings,  the 20 

weight  one at taches to  that ,  i t  might  be d i f fe rent  i f  

compared to  a  s i tuat ion  where there was a  cont rac t .  

 So,  in  o ther  words,  i f  the cont ract  was on ly  w i th  

Regiments ,  whatever  that  personnel  may have been doing,  

they may have been do ing for  Regiments and not  Tr i l l ian i f  
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Tr i l l ian had no subcont ractors wi th  McKinsey.    

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  f i rs t ly,  the passage that  you are  

re fer r ing  to  comes f rom Mr Amankwah(?) .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.    

MR SINGH :    Not  Dr  Weiss .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Not  Dr  Weiss  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    And I  w i l l  deal  w i th  that  when we are  dea l ing  

wi th  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  that  is  f ine.   That  is  f ine.  

MR SINGH :    But  for  now my response re la t ing  to  the 10 

paragraphs is  that ,  f rom what  I  reca l l  f rom Dr  Weiss ’ 

t ranscr ip ts  is  that  he is  not  def in i t i ve  on the quest ion  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Not  def in i t i ve? 

MR SINGH :    He  was not  def in i t i ve.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    In  terms o f  say ing Regiments ’ people  d id  the 

work  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    On the Corpora te P lan.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    He was not .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.   And I  w i l l  come back  to  th is  po in t  when 

I  deal  w i th  the issue of  Mr  Amankwah’s  comments.   In  
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hav ing to  deal  w i th  Mr  Amankwah’s  comments .   I  th ink,  

Mr  Chai r,  I  w i l l  have to  re fer  you back to  one o f  my 

af f idav i ts .   I  am not  too sure which one i t  i s .   I t  i s  the one 

that  we responded to  the Corpora te P lan.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  i s  the f i rs t  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    You want  your  counse l  to  ass is t  –  to  

remind you? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  know what  i t  i s ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Eskom Bundle  16,  page 591.  10 

MR SINGH :    F i led there? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    [No audib le  rep ly -  s i lence]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Are you re fer r ing to  your  a ff idav i t  that  i s  

on page 591 of  Bundle 16,  Mr  S ingh? 

MR SINGH :    Sorry,  s i r.   I  am there .   I  am just  look ing for  

the re levant  paragraphs.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   You are look ing for  a  paragraph 

that  says what  so we can ass is t  you i f  we see i t .  

MR SINGH :    in  te rms o f  the  STLN -  I  th ink  I  have found i t  20 

in  paragraph 15.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ Ind is t inct ]  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Paragraph 15? 

MR SINGH :    You see,  Mr  Chai r,  i f  you look a t  para – so 

page 597,  i t  deals  w i th  the po in t  I  was making,  wh ich says:  
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“Dr  Weiss ,  in  addi t ion,  out l ines how Tr i l l ian  

came to  be an SDL par tner  ins tead of  

Reg iments . . . ”  

 Then somebody here out l ines the fo l lowing in  

th is  regard:  

“Dr  Wood in tended to  s tar t  up h is  own B lack  

Economic  Empowerment  in  management  

consu l t ing ca l led Tr i l l ian .  

Th is  would be achieved by buying out  

Reg iments ’ management  consu l t ing d iv is ion.  10 

McKinsey communicated wi th  both  Tr i l l ian ’s  

and Regiments ’ s ta ff .  

McKinsey t ra ined s ta f f  tha t  moved f rom 

Regiments  to  Tr i l l ian. . . ”  

 So,  Mr  Chai r,  th is  is  what  I  was ta lk ing about  in  

te rms of  the fac t  that  he was not  actua l ly  def in i t i ve to  say 

Regiments  d id  not  do the work  on the Corporate  P lan,  

f i rs t ly.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sorry,  Mr  S ingh.   But  he is  ta lk ing 

about  Tr i l l ian becoming an SDL par tner  o f  McKinsey 20 

ins tead of  Reg iments.   That  is  in  regard  to  the Turnaround 

Programme,  the NMSA.   I t  i s  not  the Corpora te P lan.    

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  we can check that  but  my 

unders tanding and my reco l lect ion  of  the t ranscr ip ts  was,  i f  

that  was a  response to  a  quest ion as to  whether  he cou ld  
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say whether  Reg iments  or  Tr i l l ian  was actua l ly  the  peop le  

that  d id  the work  on the Corpora te P lan.    

 Fur ther,  Mr  Chai r,  I  wou ld  l i ke to  take you to  the 

emai ls  that  re la te  to  the 9 t h  o f  February le t ter.   I  am just  

t ry ing to  f ind i t .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    In  fact ,  Mr  S ingh,  you have answered 

that  quest ion yourse l f  in  the paragraph – in  the preced ing 

paragraph on the page before which spec i f i ca l ly  shows that  

h is  answer  re la tes to  the Turnaround Programme and not  

the Corpora te Plan.    10 

MR SINGH :    Sorry,  Mr  Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    Just  g ive me one second.   I  just  want  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  tha t  is  f ine.    

MR SINGH :    Sorry,  Mr  Chai r.   I  am not  sure where th is . . .   

Sorry.    

CHAIRPERSON :    You want  to  ind ica te what  you are  

look ing for?  

MR SINGH :    I  am look ing for  the emai ls  that  re la te  to  the 20 

9 t h  o f  February le t te r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    An emai l  f rom who to  who? 

MR SINGH :    I t  i s  a  s t r ing of  emai ls  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  

MR SINGH :    That  cu lminated in  the issuance of  th is  9 t h  o f  
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. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    That  re la tes to  the le t te r  f rom McKinsey 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . that  ta lked about  Tr i l l ian? 

MR SINGH :    Tr i l l ian .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Seleka,  are you ab le  to  ass is t  h im?  

And h is  counse l  can ind icate i f  she is  ab le  to  say where we 

f ind those emai ls .  

MR SINGH :    I t  i s  in  one of  the af f idav i ts  but  whi le  we 10 

look ing for  that ,  Mr  Chai r.   In  the in terest  o f  p r imar i ly,  I  can 

jus t  deal  wi th  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  what  we can do is .   We can dea l  w i th  

o ther  mat ters  and then la ter  on . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    No,  I  w i l l  dea l  w i th  Mr  Amankwah’s  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.  

MR SINGH :    Responses to  the . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR SINGH :    . . .wh i le  we are t ry ing to  f ind th is .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    So we are look ing at  Mr  Amankwah’s  issues 

re la t ing to  paragraph 20.18(?) .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Are you done wi th  Dr  Weiss?  

MR SINGH :    No,  no I  am say ing . . . [ in tervenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON :    You wi l l  come back?  

MR SINGH :    I  w i l l  come back once we f ind i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r ight .   That  is  f ine.  

MR SINGH :    I f  we indeed have then.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   Mr  S ingh,  i f  we move on to  

Mr  Amankwah.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  was say ing to  you .   In  your  a ff idav i t  

. . . [ in tervenes]   10 

MR SINGH :    Yes? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    . . . you re fer red the Chai rperson to  page 

597 and you read paragraph 18.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And I  was drawing your  a t tent ion that  

what  Dr  Weiss  is  ta lk ing about  there  is  the proposa l  to  

have Tr i l l ian as an SDL par tner  o f  McKinsey in  the 

Turnaround Programme and not  the  Corporate P lan 

because we are deal ing wi th  the Corpora te P lan.  

MR SINGH :    That  is  cor rect ,  s i r.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   And I  am saying,  the answer  that  

g ives credence to  what  I  am put t ing to  you is  ev ident  f rom 

your  quotat ion in  the prev ious page that  he is  spec i f i ca l ly  

deal ing wi th  the Turnaround Programme.   You are quot ing 

f rom page 595,  paragraph 17.  
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MR SINGH :    That  is  cor rect ,  s i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And in  summary,  Dr  Weiss  s ta tes ,  and 

then you have a l l  those paragraphs.  

MR SINGH :    Yes,  s i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Reg iments was actua l ly  qu i te  capab le  

in ternat ional ly  -  and he ta lks  about  Reg iments.   I f  you turn 

the page and you go to  the las t  paragraph on that  page,  he 

says:  

“We have worked wi th  them ( that  is  Reg iments)  

before and even done a due d i l igence wi th  10 

them before  and th is ,  you know,  how – and we 

cons ider  them a lso  as potent ia l  supply  

deve lopment  par tner  for  Eskom’s Turnaround 

Programme. . . ”  

 Then you go on to  say what  you say in  

paragraph 18.   And you are cor rect  insofar  as i t  i s  the  

Turnaround Programme because they d id  in tent  to  rep lace  

Regiments  wi th  Tr i l l ian as a subcont ractor  in  respect  o f  the  

Turnaround Programme.  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  as  I  sa id .   I  w i l l  check these 20 

t ranscr ip ts  and come back,  i f  indeed i t  i s  that  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    . . .we wi l l ,  obv ious ly,  accept  that .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja-no,  i t  i s  f ine.  
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MR SINGH :    But  fo r  now I  am say ing,  the  reason why I  pu t  

th is  is  because of  my d is t inc t  reco l lect ion  that  th is  was 

asked.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  tha t  is  f ine.  

MR SINGH :    As i t  re la tes to  page 29 of  h is  t ranscr ip t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  you have a chance to  look at  those 

emai ls  and then come back.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    And Mr Amankwah? 

MR SINGH :    So,  Mr  Chai r,  in  terms of  responding to  10 

Mr Amankwah’s  a ff idav i t  re la t ing to  paragraphs – sorry,  on 

page 702.221,  which is  paragraphs 20.18,  21.1 ,  21.2 and 

21.7.   Mr  Chai r,  in  order  fo r  me to  respond.   Or  we l l ,  now. . .   

Okay.   I  wou ld need for  the Chai rperson to  actua l ly  go to  

paragraph 21.5.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Go back to  Bundle  14,  is  that  r ight?  

MR SINGH :    Yes.   Yes,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  page? 

MR SINGH :    Let  me just  get  i t  for  you,  s i r.   I t  w i l l  be on,  

Mr  Chai r,  702.221.    20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sor ry,  jus t  g ive  us the re ference aga in ,  

Mr  S ingh? 

MR SINGH :    I t  i s  s tar t ing  on 702.221,  wh ich is  a t  –  where  

you stopped at  and you have quoted a l l  o f  those 

paragraphs.  



12 APRIL 2021 – DAY 372 
 

Page 43 of 240 
 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh,  yes.  

MR SINGH :    R ight .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  have got  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you.  

MR SINGH :    So,  Mr  Chai r,  in  order  fo r  me to  respond to  

those spec i f i c  paragraphs and the issue that  was put  to  me 

by Mr Seleka.   I f  we – I  wou ld need for  the Chai rperson to  

go to  paragraph 21.5 which is  on page 702.221.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  I  am there .  10 

MR SINGH :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  i f  you would  a l low me,  I  w i l l  read 

the fo l lowing.   Th is  9 t h  o f  February 2016 le t ter  have been 

prepared at  the  request  o f  Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    And Tr i l l ian .  

CHAIRPERSON :    At  the request  o f  both? 

MR SINGH :    At  the request  o f  both.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  20 

MR SINGH :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And was the request  then granted? 

MR SINGH :    Wel l ,  Mr  Chai r,  tha t  is  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  w i l l  be checked? 

MR SINGH :    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR SINGH :    And Tr i l l ian.   IN order  to  s t reaml ine the 

process  for  Tr i l l ian to  rece ive payments  for  work,  i t  had 

under taken to  that  date in  con junct ion wi th  the Corporate  

Pro ject  P lan.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You are read ing now f rom page 702.221.   

What  paragraph? 

MR SINGH :    Paragraph 21.5.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  a t  222.   Ja .  

MR SINGH :    Oh,  sor ry,  yes.   701. . .  702.222.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    Paragraph 21.5.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    I t  says – le t  me star t  again ,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

“Th is  9 t h  o f  February 2016 le t te r  has been 

prepared at  the request  o f  Eskom and Tr i l l ian 

in  order  to  s t reaml ine the process for  Tr i l l ian 

to  rece ive payment  fo r  work i t  had taken – 20 

under taken up to  that  date  in  connect ion  wi th 

the Corpora te Plan Pro ject . . . :  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    I t  then puts  in  brackets :  

“Th is  le t te r  has noth ing whatsoever  to  do wi th  
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the  Turnaround Programme. . . :    

 Th is  is  c lear  f rom the contents  o f  the  le t te r.   

Okay? 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    So what  i t  says to  me,  Mr  Chai r,  that  th is  

le t ter  was not  s imply  contemplated by somebody in  

McKinsey that  made a mistake to  th is  le t te r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    F i rs t ly.   Second ly.   He then goes o ff  to  s ta te  

in  paragraph 21.1,  21.5(1) .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

“Dr  Weiss and McKinsey par tner  and Mr  Sagar,  

consu l ted wi th  McKinsey ’s  legal  adv isor  

regard ing the content  o f  the le t te r.  

As a  resu l t ,  cer ta in  in terna l  communicat ion are 

sub ject  to  a t torney-c l ient  pr iv i lege and have 

not  been ref lec ted be low. . . ”  

 But  what  is  impor tant  fo r  me is  that  Dr  Weiss ,  

whose a ff idav i t  we have jus t  been through,  is  par t  o f  th is  20 

process in  prepar ing th is  le t ter.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And I  am not  sure that ,  Mr  Seleka,  an 

in terna l  lega l  adv isor  would  g ive  adv ice  to  an at torney-

c l ient  pr iv i lege.  

MR SINGH :    Wel l ,  that  was the other  ra ised po in t  that  



12 APRIL 2021 – DAY 372 
 

Page 46 of 240 
 

counse l  go ing to  ra ise,  but  I  . . . [ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   Ja ,  I  mean an in terna l  legal  

adv isor  is  just  an employee.   

MR SINGH :    Yes,  exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    R ight?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So they might  have to  produce 

those – that  –  those communicat ions they  d id  not  produce 

because they sought  to  –  they sought  cover  under  

a t to rney-c l ient  pr iv i lege.  10 

MR SINGH :    And Mr Chai r,  we wi l l  implore that  we wi l l  

actua l ly  get  there.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    Because we would l i ke to  see what  th is  was.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Wel l ,  that  must  be pursued 

Mr Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  has not  been pursued,  ja .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Yes,  Mr  S ingh.  

MR SINGH :    Then on subparagraph 2 i t  says:  

“On 26 January  2016 . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sorry.   I t  i s  jus t  –  ja ,  I  have got  
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someth ing wi th  regard to  my -  no,  but  I  th ink someth ing to  

be deal t  w i th  outs ide the hear ing.   Okay a l r ight .   Cont inue.    

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  then 21.5(2) :  

“On 26 February 2016,  Tr i l l ian ,  be ing 

represented by Mr Cl ive Angel ,  and o thers 

cop ied,  wrote  to  McKinsey,  Dr  Weiss  and 

Sagar. . . ”  

 So these are the emai ls  that  I  am t ry ing to  f ind ,  

Mr  Chai r,  but  obv ious ly  i t  i s  conf i rmed.  

“ . . . seeks  ass is tance in  rece iv ing payment  f rom 10 

Eskom. . . ”  

 And he actua l ly  a t taches the same emai ls  that  I  

am t ry ing to  f ind .  

“Mr  Angel  asked McKinsey to  wr i te  to  Eskom 

on Tr i l l ian ’s  behal f ,  seek ing permiss ion for  

McKinsey and Tr i l l ian to  invo ice Eskom 

separate ly  under  any cont racts  where Tr i l l ian 

is  appointed supply  deve lopment  par tner. . . ”  

 Okay?  And I  concede,  i t  i s  any a t  th is  s tage.    

“On 8 February  2016,  Sagar  emai led Dr  Weiss  20 

re la t ing  that  Eskom had asked McKinsey to  

issue a le t ter  s ta t ing that  Tr i l l ian can invo ice  

Eskom d i rec t ly. . . ”  

 And there is  the emai l  again .  

“Mr  Sagar  s ta ted that  he had rece ived a 
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request  f rom Mr  Angel  and asked Dr  Weiss  

whether  he had a lso  rece ived the same 

request .  

In  response,  Dr  Weiss  in forms Sagar  that  he 

had not  rece ived  the request . . . ”  

 But  obv ious ly  that  is  cont rad ic tory  to  the emai l .   

Paragraph 4.   Oh,  sor ry,  b racket  4 .  

“On 9 February 2016,  Sagar,  a f te r  consul t ing wi th  

McKinsey in -house counse l  sent  the  f i rs t  d raf t  o f  

the proposed le t te r  to  Mr  Angel  and Dr  Wood at  10 

Tr i l l ian.  

And there is  the at tached emai l .  

Later  that  day Sagar  sent  the s igned le t te r  to  Angel  

and Dr  Wood re la t ing  that  th is  wou ld be the le t te r  

they would  be sending to  Eskom.”  

And then there is  the le t ter.   Then (5) :  

“Shor t ly  thereaf ter  Sagar  a lso t ransmi t  the le t te r  to  

Pr ish Govender  a t  Eskom.   Whi le  the cover ing emai l  

d iscusses the MSA cont ract ,  the  9 February  le t te r  

on ly  re la tes to  f i xed fee s ix  month corpora te p lan 20 

for  which work can large ly  been completed in  the 

t ime of  th is  le t te r.   Th is  is  c lear  f rom the content  o f  

the le t ter.   Eskom a lso conf i rmed that  the 9  

February  re la ted so le ly  to  the corporate  p lan and 

prov ided no author i ty  whatsoever  in  respect  o f  the  
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tu rnaround programme.”  

Para  6:  

“ In  add i t ion,  the le t te r  t ransmi t ted to  Eskom 

inc ludes two impor tant  condi t ions that  requ i res  

McKinsey to  issue wr i t ten  conf i rmat ion of  our  

sat is fac t ion  of  the re levant  serv ices per formed by 

Tr i l l ian to  McKinsey and to  conf i rm the correctness  

of  the amounts invo iced.   None of  these condi t ions 

were fu l f i l led . ”  

Again  (7) :  10 

“Later  on 9 February  Angel  rever ts  to  Tr i l l ian  

proposed changes to  the le t ter. ”  

And there is  an emai l  a t tached.  

“These request  changes f rom Tr i l l ian  inc lud ing 

removing the condi t ions descr ibed as above as they 

would in t roduce fur ther  admin is t ra t ive issues in to  

the process because the le t te r  on ly  re fer red to  the 

corporate p lan cont ract .   McKinsey d id  not  adopt  

Tr i l l ian ’s  proposed amendment .   The 

correspondence fur ther  env isages the par ty ’s  20 

unders tanding a t  the t ime of  9  February le t te r  

submi t ted to  Eskom re la ted exc lus ive ly  to  the 

corporate p lan pro jec t . ”  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  ev inces.  

MR SINGH:    Ev inces? 
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja.   

MR SINGH:    Never  heard the word.   (8 )  

“Mr  Cl ive Angel  fo l lowed up Mr Vikas ’ emai l  no t ing 

that  Tr i l l ian had invo iced Eskom and under  the 

cond i t ions of  the le t ter  McKinsey needs to  wr i te  to  

Eskom to the e ffect  tha t  McKinsey was sat is f ied 

wi th  the work Tr i l l ian had done on the corpora te  

p lan.   Eskom never  requested such a le t te r  o f  

sat is fac t ion  and McKinsey sent  such conf i rmat ion.   

Eskom has conf i rmed that  the 9 February d id  not  in  10 

i tse l f  bas ica l ly…” 

I  wou ld  l i ke to  s top there ,  Mr  Chai r,  in  te rms of  the 

quest ion  that  was posed by –  or  the issue that  was ra ised 

by Mr Seleka is  that ,  Mr  Chai r,  I  do not  be l ieve that  i f  you 

read these passages that  i t  can be s imply  d ismissed,  tha t  

th is  le t te r  was an er roneous le t te r  that  jus t  happened to  be 

issued and for  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    So i t  seems to  have been – before  i t  was 

sent  to  Eskom you say i t  seems that  i t  was sub jected to  

qu i te  some deta i led  scrut iny  wi th in  McKinsey and Tr i l l ian.  20 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  in  te rms of  the emai l  t ra i l  that  I  am 

request ing is  prov ided,  you wi l l  even see post  the le t ter  the  

lega l  head of  McKinsey fo l lows up on the le t te r  to  suggest  

is  there  anyth ing fur ther  that  has actua l ly  happened 

re la t ing to  th is  le t te r.   He then esca lates  i t  to  the head of  
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the accounts depar tment  w i th in  McKinsey to  say p lease 

fo l low up on th is  mat ter  and make sure i t  i s  deal t  wi th .   He 

then sends an emai l  to  Eskom say ing to  Eskom – and th is  

went  to  a  lady ca l led  Mary-Anne Hendr icks  who I  th ink is  

the PA of  Mr  Pr ish Govender  who was the pro ject  manager  

on th is  pro ject  wh ich s ta tes  that  shou ld  you have any 

issues re la t ing to  th is  mat ter  fur ther,  p lease br ing i t  to  my 

at tent ion  wi th in  McKinsey so I  can e levate  i t  to  the  

appropr ia te  leadersh ip  leve l  w i th in  the company to  ensure  

that  these th ings are  s t reaml ined.   Now,  Mr  Chai r,  tak ing 10 

a l l  o f  that  in to  account  I  w i l l  not  unders tand how McKinsey 

bas ica l ly  says that  th is  le t te r  was prepared on the bas is  

that  i t  was incorrect  and stand away f rom i t .  

 Mr  Chai r,  th is  br ings me to  another  po in t  that  I  

wou ld l i ke  to  make to  the Commiss ion for  the  Commiss ion 

to  take note of .   Mr  Chai r,  these documents ,  th is  le t te r,  9  

February  le t te r,  i s  a  le t te r  that  has  been issued by 

McKinsey s igned by a par tner  o f  McKinsey,  rece ived by 

Eskom.  Now,  Mr  Chai r,  when Eskom rece ives th is  le t ter,  in  

what  mind does Eskom receive i t?   I t  rece ives i t  in  good 20 

fa i th  that  McKinsey has issued th is  le t te r.   What  does 

Eskom do wi th  i t?   Eskom p laces re l iance on i t  that  th is  

le t ter  was rece ived in  good fa i th .  

 Now for  whatever  reason,  McKinsey dec ides to  

s idestep th is  le t te r  and say no,  we d id  not  issue i t  o r  i t  was  
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inva l id  or  for  the fac t  that  these two c lauses in  the 

agreement  was not  fu l f i l led  by Eskom there fore i t  i s  

inva l id .   Par t  fo r  one minute,  Mr  Chai r,  the  fac t  tha t  the  

le t ter  may have in  Eskom been used for  o ther  purpose but  

fo r  now,  the purpose that  we are us ing the le t te r  is  to  

unders tand whether  McKinsey at  any po in t  in  t ime 

contempla ted Tr i l l ian to  be the i r  SDL par tner  and f rom what  

I  have read to  you,  Mr  Chai r,  I  cannot  f ind i t  in  my be ing to  

suggest  that  they  were not .  

 So McKinsey can say and do whatever  they want  10 

but  on ob jec t ive fac t  that  I  have jus t  read to  you,  in  Mr  

Amankwah’s  a ff idav i t  h imsel f  which suggested that  they a t  

a l l  mater ia l  t imes be l ieved that  Tr i l l ian shou ld have been 

paid  for  the work  that  they d id  on the corpora te p lan.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  jus t  ta lk ing about  Eskom receiv ing 

i t  in  good fa i th ,  Mr  S ingh,  just  remember  that  he says th is  

was a le t te r  a t  the request  –  prepared for  the request  o f  

Eskom and Tr i l l ian.  

MR SINGH:    Yes,  S i r.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  is  the po in t .  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  again ,  i f  we look at  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  le t  me just  f in ish.   So i t  i s  not  as  i f  

the le t te r  comes unexpected to  Eskom and Eskom s imply  

oh,  i t  comes f rom McKinsey,  we wi l l  act  on the le t ter  in  
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good fa i th .   I t  was spec i f i ca l ly  Eskom and Tr i l l ian  who 

requested the le t te r  to  be prepared accord ing to  Mr  

Amankwah.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Chai r,  again ,  McKinsey is  a  wor ld-

renowned company,  they are a  g loba l  company.   I f  they 

rece ive a request  f rom Mr Singh and Mr  S ingh says to  them 

l is ten,  I  want  th is  le t te r  or  i t  comes f rom Mr Mole fe or  i t  

comes f rom Mr  Govender  or  i t  comes f rom whoever  in  

Eskom and he purpor ts  to  request  McKinsey to  not  

fac tua l ly  represent  the  s ta te  o f  a ffa i rs  that  McKinsey 10 

knows,  why would McKinsey issue the le t te r?   Or  why 

would McKinsey have to  issue the le t te r  and that  is  where I  

am say ing,  i f  I  request  someth ing in  good fa i th  I  expect  the  

rec iprocat ion and therefore  we re ly  on le t te rs  or  we re ly  on 

asser t ions or  we re ly  on representat ion or  we re ly  on 

war rants  that  are  made in  good fa i th .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  speak ing genera l ly,  there  ought  to  

be no prob lem wi th  p lac ing re l iance on a  le t te r  tha t  comes 

f rom – that  genu ine ly  comes f rom McKinsey but  two th ings 

that  I  want  to  c la r i fy.   One,  as I  reca l l  tha t  le t ter,  i t  d id  not  20 

spec i fy  cer ta in  condi t ions which,  as  I  reca l l  f rom las t  t ime 

we were deal ing  wi th  that  le t ter,  would have had to  have 

been met  before any payment  cou ld have been made to  

Tr i l l ian and where they met .  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r  …[ in tervenes]  
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ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    Cha i rperson,  I  th ink  the le t te r  

that  we are  speak ing about  is  AS19.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    To my c l ient ’s  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    So I  am go ing to  leave i t  there 

because I  have got  a  fu r ther  issue wi th  the in terpre tat ion  

that  is  a t tached to  the le t te r  but  I  am go ing to  le t  my c l ient  

deal  w i th  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    And i f  necessary,  I  w i l l  b r ing i t  

to  your  a t tent ion.   Thank you very  much.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  no,  no,  that  is  f ine.   Which bund le  

or  what  page is  the le t ter  i f  you are ab le  to…? 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    Sorry,  i t  i s  AS7,  my a t torney just  

cor rec ted me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  i t  he lps  i f  we know the bundle .  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    I t  i s  f rom 16-697,  i t  i s  in  the  

b lack… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  we –  i t  i s  a lso  conta ined,  

Cha i rperson,  in  Eskom bundle  13.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  my reg is t rar  a l ready has bund le  

16.   16,  is  that  cor rec t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  14.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    I f  i t  does appear  there as counsel  

ind icated then we can use that  one.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  I  have got  the le t ter  a t  Eskom 

bundle 16 page 697,  the le t te r  f rom McKinsey and 

Company and i t  i s  addressed to  Pr ish Govender  a t  Eskom.   

Just  to  re f resh everybody ’s  mind i t  says:  

“Dear  Pr ish ,  author isa t ion to  pay subcont ractor  

d i rect ly. ”  

That  is  the sub ject  or  heading.  10 

“We refer  to  the profess iona l  serv ices cont ract  fo r  

the prov is ion o f  consu l t ing serv ices for  s ix  months 

entered in to  between Eskom SOC Limi ted,  Eskom, 

and McKinsey and Company Af r ica  (Propr ie tary)  

L imi ted,  McKinsey,  dated 29 September  2015,  the 

agreement .   As you know,  McKinsey has 

subcont racted a  por t ion  o f  the  serv ices to  be 

per formed under  the agreement  to  Tr i l l ian  

(Propr ie tary)  L td ,  Tr i l l ian. ”  

So in  th is  le t ter  they make is  c lear  in  the second sentence 20 

that  McKinsey had subcont racted a  por t ion of  the serv ices 

to  be per formed under  the agreement  to  Tr i l l ian and then i t  

says in  the second paragraph:  

“Sub ject  to :  

1 .  The terms of  the agreement  re la t ing to  any 
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payments to  be made by Eskom to us ,  and  

2 .  Us issu ing a  wr i t ten conf i rmat ion of  our  

sat is fac t ion  wi th  the re levant  serv ices to  be 

per formed by Tr i l l ian  to  McKinsey,  and 

3.  The correctness of  the amount  to  be invo iced,  we 

hereby agree for  and author ise Tr i l l ian  to  invo ice  

and be pa id  d i rect ly  by  Eskom for  any serv ices 

per formed by i t  in  pursuance of  our  ob l igat ions 

under  th is  agreement . ”  

Okay.   So would  you agree,  Mr  S ingh,  tha t  on the face of  i t ,  10 

in  that  le t ter,  second paragraph,  McKinsey ’s  agreement  

and author isat ion that  Tr i l l ian be pa id  d i rect ly  by Eskom 

was sub ject  to  those three cond i t ions?  Do you go a long 

wi th  that  understanding o f  paragraph 2? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  do ,  on the bas is  that  i t  i s  fo rming 

par t  o f  the le t ter.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay,  a l r ight .   And then the next  

quest ion  would be,  when Eskom made the payment  to  

Tr i l l ian,  had these cond i t ions been sat is f ied? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink  before we go and answer  20 

that  quest ion… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    Le t  us  deal  wi th  the issue that  Mr  Se leka had 

posed to  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  
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MR SINGH :    Re lat ing  to  the ident i ty  o f  the  par ty  that  

per formed the serv ices.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes okay,  dea l  w i th  that  and then come 

to  th is .  

MR SINGH :    And I  am say ing,  g iven the content  o f  th is  

le t ter  in  te rms of  sentences one and two o f  paragraph 1,  i t  

i s  c lear  fo r  a l l  in tents  and purposes and at  a l l  mater ia l  

t imes McKinsey unders tood that  Tr i l l ian had been doing the 

work and there was a subcont ract ,  they were the 

subcont ractor  to  them …[ in tervenes]  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  do  not  th ink  that  you necessar i ly  need 

to  misrepresent  anyth ing but  when you say a t  mater ia l  

t imes that  that  might  w iden.  

MR SINGH :    Okay,  okay.   A l r ight ,  so a t  the date of  th is  

le t ter,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    Not  i t  would  appear,  i t  i s  fac tua l  that  based 

on the paragraphs that  I  have  read to  you f rom Mr 

Amankwah’s  le t te r  –  I  mean,  Mr  Amankwah’s  a ff idav i t ,  as  

we l l  as the – which resu l ts  in  th is  le t te r  o f  9  February,  i t  20 

would – i t  i s  that  McKinsey accepted that  Tr i l l ian  would be 

the i r  subcont ractor  on the corporate p lan.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Let  me ment ion th is  and then we can 

hear  how you deal  w i th  i t .   That  last  sentence in  the f i rs t  

paragraph of  the  le t te r  suggests  two th ings.   One,  that  



12 APRIL 2021 – DAY 372 
 

Page 58 of 240 
 

McKinsey at  the t ime of  the wr i t ing of  th is  le t ter  had 

a l ready subcont racted a por t ion of  the serv ices to  Tr i l l ian.   

That  is  one.  

 But  two,  but  that  the  serv ices were yet  to  be 

per formed under  the agreement .   That  might  be a  cer ta in 

in terpretat ion,  maybe somebody e lse  might  in terpret  that  

sentence d i f fe rent ly  but  my f i rs t  impress ion was i t  looks 

l i ke  they are say ing we have a l ready subcont racted to  

Tr i l l ian but  that  is  for  serv ices to  be per formed in  the  

fu ture but  maybe what  they meant  is ,  a t  the t ime o f  10 

subcont ract ing,  the serv ices were to  be per formed,  but  

maybe they had a l ready  been per formed by the 9 t h ,  I  am 

not  sure.   I  jus t  want  you to  deal  w i th  those th ings.  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  wou ld  hazard  to  say i t  i s  your  

second in terpretat ion and I  w i l l  te l l  you why I  say so.   

F i rs t ly  the re ference “ the agreement ”  which can on ly  be the 

corporate  p lan agreement  because they actua l ly  def ine i t  in  

the f i rs t  sentence,  okay? 

 And secondly,  Mr  Amankwah in  the passages that  I  

have read to  you,  s ta tes that  the b i t  on which th is  le t te r  20 

was prepared in  the process that  I  had taken you through,  

by that  t ime the work re la t ing to  the corporate  p lan had 

substant ia l ly  been completed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.  

MR SINGH :    I f  you reca l l  the corporate  p lan would have 
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needed to  be submi t ted by the 28 February.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.   

MR SINGH :    And th is  is  around the 9 t h ,  so substant ia l  

complet ion was ach ieved by that  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay,  okay.   Yes.   Okay,  a l r ight .   Mr  

Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Yes,  Cha i r,  your  – the 

Chai rperson ’s  quest ion about  the  cond i t ion shou ld not  be 

forgot ten.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh yes ,  yes.   Ja.  10 

MR SINGH :    Oh,  yes.   So hopefu l ly,  Mr  Chai r,  th is  puts  

pa id  to  the issue of  whether  the ident i ty  o f  the par ty  

re la t ing to  the corporate  p lan is  s t i l l  a  mystery  or  not .   In  

my v iew,  i t  shou ld not .   In  te rms …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  –  we wi l l  put  everyth ing in to  the 

basket ,  in to  the pot  and see what  we come out  w i th ,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja,  because,  Mr  S ingh,  we cannot  tu rn  

a b l ind eye to  the cor rect ion they made that  the  in format ion 

was inaccurate and the people who dra f ted the le t te r  have 

s ince been d isc ip l ined or  have le f t  the f i rm.  20 

MR SINGH :    Wel l ,  Mr  Chai r,  the fac t  that  the people  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Maybe le t  us not  go back to  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  us leave i t  a t  th is  that  everyth ing 
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must  be put  in to  the pot  to  see  what  the rea l  p ic ture  is ,  

what  you have sa id ,  the  passages that  you read in  the 

af f idav i t  and what  Mr  Seleka re fer red to ,  everyth ing wi l l  be 

looked a t  to  see exact ly  what  p ic ture emerges.  

MR SINGH :    Yes,  Mr  Chai r.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    I  th ink  aga in ,  Mr  Chai r,  not  go ing back to  the 

issue… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    But  the  fact  that  someone has been 10 

d isc ip l ined,  someone who has le f t  the organisat ion,  does 

not  det ract  f rom the fac t  that  th is  is  a  leg i t imate le t te r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  no,  I  unders tand what  you say,  I  

unders tand what  you say.  

MR SINGH :    Coming back to  the issue o f ,  Mr  Chai r  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    The condi t ions.  

MR SINGH :    Not  the condi t ions.   Mr  Chai r,  as  I  unders tand 

i t ,  once Mr  Angel  –  once th is  le t ter  was t ransmi t ted to  

…[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Eskom.  

MR SINGH :    To Eskom and to  Tr i l l ian and af ter  Mr  Ange l ’s  

subsequent  amendments  to  the le t te r  was re jec ted,  

Tr i l l ian ’s  CFO,  Mr Leba lo ,  issued a le t te r  or  an emai l  to  

McKinsey request ing th is  s ign-of f  in  te rms o f  these 
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p roceed ings and I  th ink  the emai l  had been sent  to  Mr  

Lawrence Chamber la in  a  McKinsey manager  or  sen ior  

par tner  and he then in  the emai l  bas ica l ly  sa id  the s ign-o ff  

shou ld be sent  to  Mr  Edwin Mabelane.   In  te rms of  whether  

the s ign-of f  was actua l ly  prov ided or  not ,  I  am not  too sure ,  

but  I  know that  a  request  had been made.   In  my af f idav i t  I  

do go to  the extent  o f  say ing that  Mr  Govender  a lso  

engaged wi th  Mr  Lawrence to  unders tand whether  th is  is  

approved by McKinsey or  not .   I  do not  have an emai l  to  

prove that  Mr  Lawrence had g iven the go-ahead but  maybe 10 

when Mr  Govender  is  requested for  an aff idav i t  o r  when Mr  

Govender  appears he can be asked and Mr  Edwin  

Mabelane can a lso be asked in  terms of  what  was the 

s ta tus o f  these cond i t ions be ing [ ind is t inct  –  dropp ing 

vo ice]  or  not .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So your  shor t  answer  is  you have no 

persona l  knowledge whether  or  not  these cond i t ions were 

compl ied – had been compl ied wi th  by the t ime Eskom paid  

the money to  Tr i l l ian.  

MR SINGH :    No,  S i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    Other  than the documents …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    No in  th is  case meaning yes to  my 

quest ion .  

MR SINGH :    No,  I  d id  not  …[ in tervenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON :    I  sa id  is  your  shor t  answer  that  you have 

no personal  knowledge of  whether  these cond i t ions had 

been met  by  the t ime Eskom …[ in tervenes]  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay,  i t  i s  yes.   Ja,  you know,  no and 

yes can confuse.   Okay,  a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Just  fo r  the  benef i t  

o f  the  Chai rperson,  Mr  S ingh,  in  the same aff idav i t  o f  Mr  

Amankwah and I  wi l l  not  read th is  Cha i r  un less when you 

look at  them you wi l l  f ind  them cruc ia l (?) .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  wel l  i f  you th ink i t  i s  impor tant  you 

can.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  le t  us look at  paragraph 7 ,  Eskom 

bundle 14,  Eskom bundle 14 page 702.191.  

MR SINGH :    191? 

ADV SELEKA SC :   Ja,  po in t  191.   You know i t  i s  just… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Take i t  that  we do not  –  we wi l l  not  be 

go ing back to  th is  le t te r  o f  the 9 t h  any t ime soon? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  Cha i r.   You can put  as ide.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So th is  can go.   702.191? 20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    191,  cor rec t ,  Cha i r,  paragraph 7.   And I  

am conc lud ing on th is  because… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Remember  Mr  Amankwah sa id  the 

in format ion in  the le t ter  is  inaccurate because they d id  not  
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subcont ract  to  Tr i l l ian  and to  say otherwise,  wou ld  

cont rad ic t  in format ion that  ex is ted at  the t ime,  in  that  last  

paragraph we read.   And he dea ls  w i th  that  in  

…[ in tervenes]  

MR SINGH :    Sorry,  Mr  Chai r,  can you just  repeat?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.   He says in  paragraph 21.7.  

MR SINGH :    21 .7? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sorry,  you have moved f rom page 

702.191 now? 10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  have – yes ,  Cha i r,  I  thought  –  sorry,  

Mr  S ingh,  what  d id  you want?  Let  me ask you what  d id  you  

want?  

MR SINGH :    No,  no,  you s tar ted speak ing and I  was not  

l i s ten ing.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh.  

MR SINGH :    So I  just  sa id  i f  you cou ld  just  repeat  what  

you have sa id .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh,  jus t  repeat ,  yes .   Okay,  but  you 

are  on page …[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    You re fer red us to  page 702.191,  Mr  

Seleka,  paragraph 7.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  is  r ight ,  Chai r.   Paragraph 7,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  what  was the po in t  about  paragraph 

7? 
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ADV SELEKA SC :    So before I  read i t ,  I  want  to 

underscore the paragraphs here by what  Mr  Amankwah 

says.  

MR SINGH :    So which are those paragraphs? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Wh ich is  what  he sa id  in  paragraph 

21.7.  

MR SINGH :    21 .7? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.    

MR SINGH :    That  is  what  I  was look ing for.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  te l l  us  what  he says there,  Mr  10 

Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  i s  where he says i t  i s  inaccurate to  

say Tr i l l ian  had been subcont rac ted in  corporate  p lan as  

McKinsey ’s  subcont ractor.   To say otherwise is  not  

reconc i lab le  wi th  contemporaneous in format ion.   Yes.   So 

that  is  the underscore.   Then I  go to  th is  paragraph.   Do 

you hear,  Mr  S ingh? 

MR SINGH :    CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay,  go to  paragraph 

7 then.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Then paragraph 7  deals  w i th 20 

Regiments ’ ro le  in  the corporate p lan pro jects  and there he 

deals  wi th  i t .   He says:  

“7 .1  McKinsey was not i f ied la te  in  the cont ract ing  

process in  Eskom’s  acceptance le t ter  o f  29 

September  2015 that  McKinsey would need 
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to  outsource 30% of  the  corpora te p lan  

cont ract  to  a  SDP.”  

Which is  supp ly  deve lopment  par tner.  

“7 .2  At  th is  t ime Regiments Capi ta l  (Regiments)  a  

f i rm that  had prev ious ly  per formed work  at  

Eskom and a f inanc ia l  s t ra tegy was v iewed 

as a log ica l  candidate to  par tner  fo r  the  

corporate p lan.   Reg iments ’ p r io r  t rack  

record  at  Eskom and i ts  pr io r  work  wi th  

McKinsey pos i t ioned i t  to  make an impor tant  10 

cont r ibu t ion  to  the corporate p lan.  

7 .3  In  the end,  however,  there  was no formal ised 

re la t ionship  in  the form of  a  cont ract  w i th  

Regiments  fo r  work  a t  Eskom on the 

corporate  p lan.   Reg iments  repor ted d i rec t l y  

to  Eskom on i ts  work  and McKinsey and 

Regiments  large ly  worked on separate work  

s t reams a l though McKinsey ’s  consu l tants  

co l laborated wi th  Regiments  on se lec t  

i ssues.  20 

7.4  Regiments  worked on the f inanc ia l  par t  o f  

the corpora te p lan,  had formed the funding 

p lan chapter  which was work  that  was 

d i rect ly  overseen by Eskom.”  

Then he re fers  to  the annexures.  
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“Th is  was an extens ion of  the  f inanc ia l  

model l ing work that  Regiments  had worked 

on for  Eskom on what  I  unders tand was on a  

pro bono  bas is .  

7 .5  McKinsey ’s  dec is ion to  proceed wi th  the 

corporate p lan wi thout  a  fo rmal  cont rac t  in  

p lace wi th  a  supply  deve lopment  par tner  is  

an example of  a  mistake that  should  not  

have been made. ”  

Mr  S ingh,  I  can read the ent i re  paragraph.  10 

“Whi le  i t  appears  to  have stemmed 

pr inc ipa l ly  f rom the fact  that  Reg iments was 

a l ready work ing at  Eskom on re la ted work 

s t reams and was in  the process of  sp inn ing 

of f  i t s  consu l t ing bus iness,  i t  i s  never the less  

regret tab le .   A l though Regiments ’ work  on 

the corpora te p lan was overseen by Eskom,  

the ambigu i ty  sur rounding the re la t ionship  

between McKinsey and Regiments wi th  

respect  to  the corpora te p lan led  to  20 

confus ion among McKinsey  team and 

a l lowed Regiments  to  under take i ts  work  

wi th  less superv is ion f rom McKinsey that  i t  

might  have rece ived otherwise.   Th is  lack  of  

cont ractua l  r igor  is  an example of  the type of  
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mis take McKinsey has sought  to  remedy w i th  

updates to  i t s  po l ic ies  descr ibed be low. ”  

But  I  have read th is  to  you,  Mr  S ingh,  to  show that  no way 

in  these paragraphs he re fers  to  Tr i l l ian and he is  exp l ic i t  

about  who was in tended to  be the SDP,  supply  

deve lopment  par tner,  fo r  McKinsey in  respect  o f  the 

corporate p lan and that  is  Reg iments .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do you want  to  say anyth ing,  Mr  S ingh? 

MR SINGH :    Indeed,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  in  terms of  the passages that  were 

read by Mr  Seleka,  f i rs t ly  I  wou ld l i ke  to  po in t  to  7 .1 .   I t  i s  

d is ingenuous of  Mr  Amankwah to  say that  McKinsey was 

not i f ied la te  in  the cont ract ing process that  Eskom would 

requ i re  and SD par tner  fo r  work be ing per formed at  Eskom.   

Th is  is  not  the f i rs t  p iece of  work that  McKinsey was do ing 

at  Eskom,  so they know that  there is  a lways an SDL por t ion 

re la t ing to  McKinsey work  –  I  mean,  work at  a  s ta te  owned 

company l i ke  Eskom.  

 In  te rms of  la te ,  Mr  Cha i r,  he s igned – Dr  Weiss  20 

s igned a  le t te r  o f  acceptance for  the work I  th ink  on the 29 

September  2015 which ind ica ted that  30% SDL par tner.   So 

before that  date  they could have not  known that  they would  

get  th is  work because i t  was not  approved.   So how would  

we have to ld  them before  that?  So i t  cou ld  not  have been 
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la te  in  the process.   The le t ter  that  he s igned 

acknowledged that  30% had to  be sub-cont racted,  an 

acceptab le  s ta tement  that  he made.     

 In  terms of  the res t  o f  the paragraphs that  Mr  

Seleka is  say ing Mr  Chai r  aga in  i f  you look a t  paragraph 

7.5 for  example  McKinsey ’s  dec is ion to  proceed wi th  the 

Corpora te P lan,  w i thout  a  fo rmal  cont rac t  in  p lace wi th  any 

supp l ie r,  w i th  a  supp l ie r  deve lopment  par tner,  i t  doesn ’ t  

say Reg iments ,  i t  says a  suppl ie r  deve lopment  par tner,  i s  

an example  o f  the mis take that  should not  have been made 10 

cont inuous to  the last  sentence o f  th is  paragraph,  the lack  

of  cont ractua l  r igour  is  an example of  the type o f  mistake 

McKinsey has sought  to  remedy wi th  the updates to  i t s  

po l ic ies descr ibed be low.    

 Now they – Mr Amankwah and McKinsey spec i f i ca l ly  

t ry  and obfuscate the ob l igat ion  re la t ing  to  the fac t  tha t  

they had a re la t ionsh ip wi th  Tr i l l ian ,  or ig ina l ly  w i th  

Regiments  and i t  morphed in to  Tr i l l ian and for  whatever  

reason that  cur rent ly  is  p lay ing out ,  whether  i t  be po l i t i ca l  

o r  reputat ional  or  o therwise  they are at tempt ing to  20 

obfuscate the actua l  fac ts  that  were ava i lab le  a t  the t ime,  

and I  w i l l  come back to  paragraph 27,  a t  21.7  Mr Chai r,  

because i t  i s  now very convenient  to  say a l though 

Regiments  worked on the Corporate  P lan and was 

overseen by Eskom the ambigu i ty  sur rounding the 
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re la t ionship  between McKinsey and Regiments ,  w i th  

respect  to  the Corpora te P lan led to  confus ion amongst  

McKinsey s ta f f  and a l lowed Regiments to  under take work  

wi th  less  superv is ion.  

 Mr  Chai r  I  can unders tand i f  my k ids  were confused,  

th is  is  the Lega l  Head o f  McKinsey South  Af r ica,  i t  i s  the  

head of  the i r  Accounts  Depar tment ,  two sen ior  par tners  

f rom McKinsey are invo lved in  the process.   Dr  Weiss  has  

two PHD’s,  not  one,  two.    Now you are t ry ing to  te l l  me 

that  these ind iv iduals  that  were par t  o f  the process,  tha t  10 

was invo lved on a da i ly  bas is ,  that  met  me a lmost  on a  

da i ly  bas is ,  were invo lved in  meet ings re la t ing to  a l l  o f  

these pro jec ts ,  were a l l  o f  a  sudden confused,  and had 

ambigui ty  in  the i r  m ind to  produce a formal  le t te r  that  went  

th rough the r igour  o f  the process I  jus t  exp la ined to  you 

and now McKinsey is  o f  the v iew that  i t  was ambiguous.  

 I  cannot  reconc i le  the two Mr Chai r.    I f  you go back 

to  21.7 which is  on page 702,  po in t  224 Mr Chai r  such 

ev idence makes i t  c lear  that  Tr i l l ian  was not  McKinsey ’s  

sub-cont ractor,  because i t  was not  contemporaneous wi th  20 

the in format ion that  ex is t .  

 Mr  Chai r  I  took you through the in format ion that  

ex is t ,  i t  i s  jus t  conven ient  for  McKinsey to  now state  that  i t  

was Reg iments  that  was do ing the work  a t  the t ime.    There 

is  no ambigui ty  in  my v iew and I  do  not  be l ieve that  
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McKinsey can c la im ambigu i ty.     

 I f  anyth ing Mr Chai r  i f  you look at  the process that  

le t ter  went  th rough for  i t  to  be issued,  and i f  McKinsey 

d is tance i tse l f  f rom that  le t te r  now we should be ask ing the 

quest ion  who actua l ly  commit ted f raud.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  Mr  Se leka there  may be d i f fe rent  

po in ts  that  need to  be looked in to  wi th  regard to  the 

Corpora te P lan,  Tr i l l ian,  Reg iments ,  McKinsey,  Eskom and 

the payment  that  was made but  on the face of  i t  i f  

McKinsey gave Eskom a le t te r  that  sa id  you may pay our  10 

sub-cont ractor,  Tr i l l ian,  d i rec t ly  on the face of  i t  Tr i l l ian 

can ’ t  say McKinsey – I  mean Eskom should not  have pa id  

except  insofar  as they say we d id  say Eskom could pay  

Tr i l l ian d i rect ly  but  we sa id  i f  cer ta in  condi t ions were met  

and Eskom was  not  supposed to  pay Tr i l l ian d i rect ly  those 

cond i t ions were not  met ,  so  that  –  the la t te r  po in t  I  

unders tand.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So I  th ink that  to  the extent  that  there  

may be the quest ion of  –  to  the extent  that  the le t te r  o f  9  20 

February  may be seen as re levant  to  the quest ion  whether  

Eskom should  have pa id  Tr i l l ian d i rec t ly,  even assuming 

Tr i l l ian was McKinsey ’s  sub-cont ractor  the rea l  quest ion,  i t  

seems to  me,  would be whether  Eskom ensured that  the 

cond i t ions that  McKinsey sa id  should  be met  before  Eskom 
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cou ld  pay Tr i l l ian  d i rec t ly  were met .  

 So that  is  –  that  is  how I  see,  i f  there are other  

po in ts  one can take i t  f rom there .    You have ind icated that  

you don ’ t  have personal  knowledge o f  whether  those 

cond i t ions were met  or  not  by  the t ime Eskom made the 

payment .    Maybe somebody e lse would  te l l  us  whether  

they were met .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Chai r  i f  I  may,  before we take the 

lunch ad journment .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:  I  th ink  Mr S ingh to  add to  what  the  

Chai rperson is  say ing the other  fac tor  I  th ink Chai r  to  be 

looked a t  is  the fact  tha t  the le t te r  doesn ’ t  appear  to  have 

come vo luntar i l y  f rom McKinsey,  in  the sense of  i t  d id  not  

come wi thout  a  pr io r  request ,  i t  came on the bas is  o f  a  

pr io r  request  f rom Eskom and Tr i l l ian,  and you may want  to  

answer  the quest ion Mr S ingh why d id  Eskom make that  

request  to  McKinsey.    Could  you,  ja?  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes? 20 

MR SINGH:   I  w i l l  just  ask Mr Se leka to  repeat  the  

quest ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  the quest ion is  you made the po in t  

ear l ie r  when you gave the background or  the context  o f  the  
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le t ter  o f  demand,  that  Eskom and Tr i l l ian asked McKinsey 

to  prov ide the le t te r,  as  I  reca l l  what  you sa id ,  and Mr  

Seleka ’s  quest ion is  why d id  Eskom ask for  the le t te r?   

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r  I  was not  the  guy –  I  was not  the 

person that  requested the le t te r  but  I  would  assume that  

the le t te r  was requested as Tr i l l ian has ind ica ted that  

Eskom requi red conf i rmat ion that  the main cont ractor  was 

happy that  the sub-cont ractor  would be pa id  d i rect ly  in  

te rms of  the  content  o f  the le t te r,  and i f  you look a t  the  

emai ls  that  were at tached to  i t  and Mr Amankwah’s  10 

conf i rmat ion that  cou ld  on ly  be the reason for  the le t te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  h ’m,  yes ,  wel l  I  –  Mr  Se leka you 

can look  at  i t  and then pursue what  you be l ieve needs to  

be pursued.   On the face of  i t  I  wou ld  imagine that  i f  

Eskom d id  not  have a cont ract  w i th  Tr i l l ian  and Tr i l l ian was 

supposed to  have been McKinsey ’s  sub-cont ractor  Tr i l l ian  

shou ld look to  McKinsey for  payment  and not  to  Eskom,  

and i f  Tr i l l ian approached Eskom to  say p lease pay us 

d i rect ly  Eskom i f  i t  was th ink ing about  agree ing to  that  f i rs t  

wou ld have been act ing  prudent ly  to  say the least ,  le t  us  20 

see whether  McKinsey,  w i th  whom we have a cont ract ,  has 

any prob lem wi th  that ,  in  wh ich case we would  l i ke  to  have 

someth ing in  wr i t ing so when one looks at  i t  in  that  way 

one can unders tand but  i t  may wel l  be,  and you would  know 

bet ter,  i t  may wel l  be  that  there are  other  issues  that  you 
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want  to  exp lore in  re la t ion to  that  f i rs t ,  so I  just  ment ion 

that .  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes,  Chai r,  le t ’s  f in ish.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  but  we should  take the lunch 

ad journment  now,  I  jus t  want  to  say I  am keen for  us  to  

move away f rom the Corpora te Plan.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We have a l ready spent  a  lo t  o f  t ime last  

t ime on i t ,  but  obv ious ly  i f  there  are passages and 

af f idav i ts  that  are impor tant  or  documents and so  on i t  may 10 

be impor tant  that  a t  least  we p lace on record which 

documents  or  wh ich paragraphs and which af f idav i ts  I  must  

have regard  to  when I  come to  dea l  w i th  th is  mat ter,  so  

that  I  can go to  those documents ,  go to  those passages in  

–  when I  cons ider  the mat ter.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So I  am jus t  say ing I  am keen that  we 

move away to  go and deal  w i th  o ther  mat ters  but  i f  when 

we come back somebody fee ls  s t rongly  that  there is  

someth ing that  needs to  be ment ioned other  than say ing 20 

Chai rperson when you dea l  w i th  th is  mat ter  p lease 

remember  to  look at  that  paragraph and that  a ff idav i t  and 

that  document ,  then le t  me know,  o therwise in  the 

af ternoon we could  jus t  do that  exerc ise  and move on to  

someth ing e lse.  
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 Okay,  a l r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We wi l l  ad journ now,  i t  i s  ten  past  one,  

we wi l l  resume at  ten pas t  two.  

ADV SELEKA SC:  Thank you Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We ad journ.  

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r i se .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS    

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  le t  us cont inue.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Chai rperson.   Chai rperson 

Mr Ano j  S ingh and h is  team wanted us to  emphas ise 

someth ing that  Mr  S ingh sa id  dur ing the test imony about  Dr  

Weiss ,  that  in  h is  t ranscr ip t  when he was asked whether  i t  

was – wel l  the quest ion is :  

“ I f  i t  was Regiments that  rendered serv ices in  

respect  o f  the Corporate  P lan,  and not  Tr i l l ian. ”  

Asked by the Ev idence Leader,  h is  response was:  

“That  Chai rperson I  w ish I  cou ld  g ive  you a  razor  

sharp answer  to  that  quest ion,  but  I  cannot . ”  20 

I t  i s  to  emphas ise that  Mr  S ingh in  say ing to  you ear l ie r  

that  Dr  Weiss  d id  not  have a  c lear  answer  to  that  quest ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja,  but  f rom h is  a ff idav i t  I  was making 

a d i f fe rent  po in t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   About  who McKinsey in tended to  be 

the supp l ie r  deve lopment  par tner  and that  i t  was in  respect  

o f  the corporate p lan,  I  mean the turnaround program 

based on that  paragraph of  Mr  S ingh ’s  a ff idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r ight  is  there a par t icu lar  page 

in  the t ranscr ip t  where we wi l l  f ind  Dr  Weiss  answer  that  

you have jus t  to ld  me about ,  i f  that  cou ld  be ment ioned on  

record so one can know where to  f ind i t  in  due course.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  that  is  r ight .  10 

ADV VAN HEERDEN:    Cha i rperson on – I  do not  know 

where exact ly  i t  i s  in  the  – they are  jus t  go ing to  show me 

on the bundle i t se l f .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

ADV VAN HEERDEN:    So i t  i s  in  the t ranscr ip t  on page 29 

of  the  day 323 approx imate ly,  l ine  e ight ,  Advocate 

Chaska lson asked i t ,  and am I  cor rec t  Just ice  that  the  

supp ly  deve lopment  work  that  was done on that  Corpora te  

P lan was work  that  was done by Regiments  not  Tr i l l ian,  Dr  

Weiss  answers :  20 

“Chai r,  I  would  love to  g ive  you a razor  sharp 

answer  onto th is  quest ion,  I  am af ra id  I  cannot .   I  

can just  te l l  you what  I  exper ienced back a t  the  

t ime. ”  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  no that  is  f ine.   
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Just  g ive the date p lease? 

ADV VAN HEERDEN:    I t  i s  on the 11 t h  o f  December  o f  

2020.  

CHAIRPERSON:    11  of  December  o f  2020? 

ADV VAN HEERDEN:    Yes,  as I  sa id  i t  i s  day 323 of  the 

t ranscr ip ts .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  no,  that  is  f ine.   

ADV VAN HEERDEN:    Thank you,  Cha i rperson.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Chai r.   Mr  S ingh,  I  am 

going to  move on.   Thank you,  Cha i r,  the -  Cha i r  I  am going 10 

to  move on to  the Master  Serv ices Agreement ,  which is  th is  

Corpora te P lan,  and I  s tar t  o ff  by the paragraph Mr S ingh 

in  Dr  Weiss ’s  a ff idav i t  paragraph 29 and 30.  

MR SINGH:    What  page s i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Paragraph 9 of  the bund le  B or  C? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Page number? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Eskom bundle 14 (c) ,  page number  

690.  

CHAIRPERSON:    390? 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    S ix ,  n ine,  zero.  

CHAIRPERSON:    S ix ,  n ine,  zero? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  paragraph 29 and 30.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes ,  we read i t  p rev ious ly  but  jus t  to  
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recap and then we move forward.   The paragraph 29 reads:  

“Wi th  the le t ter  o f  acceptance in  p lace,  we had a 

s igned agreement  between Eskom and McKinsey,  

and we began work on the turnaround program in  

January  2016.   At  the same t ime,  we cont inue to  

work to  f ina l ise the Serv ices  Level  Agreement  

desp i te  McKinsey ’s  e f for ts  Eskom delayed s ign ing 

the SLA.  I  eventua l ly  rece ived a  s igned SLA f rom 

Eskom in  la te  September  or  ear ly  October  2016 by 

then Eskom had terminated the turnaround program 10 

and had compensated McKinsey for  our  work .   At  

that  t ime,  I  d id  not  expect  tha t  McKinsey wou ld  

rece ive any add i t ional  compensat ion f rom Eskom.”  

Paragraph 30:  

“The SLA that  I  rece ived was s igned on behal f  o f  

Eskom as of  January  7,  2016 af ter  consu l t ing wi th  

in  House Counsel  regard ing the SLA,  I  s igned the 

SLA on behal f  o f  McKinsey as o f  January  11,  2016,  

wh ich was the approx imate date  that  McKinsey 

began to  work  on the pro ject .  I  understood that  20 

Eskom’s  preference was that  the  SLA be s igned as 

of  the e ffect ive date,  wh ich was the date that  we 

began work,  I  regre t  any confus ion that  th is  may 

have caused. ”  

So the SLA is  the same as the MSA,  Mr S ingh,  is  that  
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cor rec t?  

MR SINGH:    I t  was used in terchangeably,  that  is  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Say again? 

MR SINGH:    I  sa id  i t  was used in terchangeably.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    In terchangeably,  yes.   So f rom these 

two paragraphs…[ in tervene]  

MR SINGH:    Sorry,  Mr  Chai r,  i f  I  jus t  can c lar i fy  that  po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Just  Say that  again? 

MR SINGH:    I  sa id ,  i f  I  can a lso jus t  c la r i fy  tha t  po in t .   I t  

wou ld seem that  a t  some poin t  in  t ime,  between Eskom and 10 

McKinsey,  they had contemplated conc lud ing a Master  

Serv ices  Agreement  wh ich is  the MSA and add i t iona l ly,  

SLA’s or  Serv ice  Level  Agreements .   So there would be an 

overarch ing Master  Serv ices Agreement  and then bas ica l ly  

underp inn ing the Master  Serv ice Agreement ,  there  wi l l  be  

these ind iv idua l  Serv ice  Leve l  Agreements ,  f rom what  I  

unders tand,  but  eventua l ly  i t  migrated in to  the SLA.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So the MSA,  would be l i ke an inst rument  

that  would broadly  regu la te  the re la t ionsh ip between the 

two.  20 

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And then there  would  be under  a  spec i f i c  

agreement  re la t ing to  spec i f i c  mat ters .  

MR SINGH:    Yes,  mat ters ,  as  I  unders tood i t ,  bu t  I  do not  

th ink i t  actua l ly…[ in tervene]  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Went  that  way.  

MR SINGH:    Went  that  way.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MR SINGH:    And that  enhanced the in terchangeable  use 

of  MSA.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  I  am going in to  approaches th is  

w i th  Mr  S ingh f rom what  we read in  here  is  tha t  there  was 

a de lay  on the par t  o f  Eskom in  s ign ing that  Serv ice Leve l  

Agreement ,  that  agreement .   He then u l t imate ly  rece ives 10 

the s igned copy in  la te  September  2016 or  ear ly  October  

2016 and when he s igns i t ,  he g ives i t  a  date of  11 January 

2016.  The s ign ing of  i t  a t  the very  la tes t ,  maybe September  

or  ear l iest  maybe September  the la test  October  2016.   But  

then,  he says:  

“By that  t ime Eskom had a l ready terminated the 

turnaround program.”  

And f rom the ev idence in  th is  a f f idav i t ,  in  Mr  Amankwah’s   

a f f idav i t  and f rom Mr Mabelane ’s  a f f idav i t ,  that  te rminat ion  

was by le t te r,  da ted 16 June 2016.   So on the ev idence,  i t  20 

appears  that  before  th is  agreement  could  even have been 

conc luded,  i t  was  terminated.   Your  comment  on that?  

MR SINGH:    Thank you,  Mr  Chai r.   Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink in  

responding,  I  would ,  in  the in terest  o f  t ime,  not  want  to  

t raverse the whole  issue o f  the  1034 document  which I  
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th ink you and Mr Koko and Mr Seleka has t raversed qu i te  

s ign i f i cant ly  in  Mr  Koko ’s  last  appearance at  the  

Commiss ion.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  as long as you do not  fee l  that  tha t  

is  unfa i r  on your  par t .  

MR SINGH:    No,  no I  mean,  a t  the end of  the day,  i t  was 

what  I  had star ted in  my prev ious sess ions and I  th ink i t  

was fur ther  ampl i f ied by Mr Koko.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  is  f ine.  

MR SINGH:    And hence,  in  the  in terest  o f  t ime,  I  w i l l  not  10 

repeat  that  but  i t  a lso  does form par t  o f  our  a ff idav i t  that  

we have submi t ted in to  the record or  i t  w i l l  be  submi t ted 

in to  the record as o f  today.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  no that  is  f ine.  

MR SINGH:    So f rom that  perspect ive,  the sent iments are  

a l ike.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.  

MR SINGH:    So in  response to  Mr  Se leka ’s  quest ion about  

an agreement  not  be ing in  p lace,  in  te rms of  the 1034 

document ,  there  is  a  legal ly  b ind ing commitment  between 20 

Eskom and McKinsey on s ign ing of  th is ,  and that  was done.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Just  to  remind me when you say that  is  

that  re l iance on the cor respondence that  was exchanged? 

MR SINGH:    No,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    A formal  agreement?  
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MR SINGH:    Remember,  there was a le t te r  o f  acceptance 

that  was s igned by McKinsey and Eskom dated 6 t h  

December  2015.   So that  c reates the lega l  ob l igat ion  

between Eskom and McKinsey,  as of  December  and that  i s  

the bas is  on which they begin  work in  January,  based on 

the temporary  order,  so that 's  the  f i rs t  response.  

ADV VAN HEERDEN:    Cha i rperson,  maybe just  to  ass is t  

on the a ff idav i t  that  we brought  today.   I t  i s  annexure AS3,  

we took the l iber ty  o f  a t tach ing i t  fo r  you wi th  the f ront  

page and the re levant  prov is ion that  dea ls  w i th  i t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay a l r ight .   I  do not  be l ieve I  

have the aff idav i t  in  f ront  o f  me as yet .  So that  is  f ine.   So,  

but  my quest ion ,  Mr  S ingh was th is .   When you say there 

was an agreement  whether  you mean,  there  was a l ready a  

formal  agreement ,  as we know i t ,  o r  whether  you were 

say ing there  was an agreement  because there  was an 

of fer,  that  is  the c lar i f i cat ion  I  was look ing for.  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  I  am say ing there was an offer  an 

acceptance therefore there  was an agreement .  

CHAIRPERSON:    An agreement ,  based on the of fer  and 20 

acceptance.  

MR SINGH:    Based on the o ffer,  wh ich was a  le t ter  that  

was sent  on the 6 t h  o f  December,  so,  i t  i s  the f i rs t  par t  o f  

the response.  

Mr  Chai r  then he -  then i f  you look at  the next  par t  
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o f  paragraph 29 – and actua l ly  Mr  Weiss  concedes that  the  

le t ter  o f  acceptance was b ind ing on Eskom comment .  He 

then says:  

“Desp i te  McKinsey 's  e ffo r ts ,  Eskom delayed the 

s ign ing and I  eventua l ly  rece ived the s igned SLA 

f rom Eskom in  la te  September  or  ear ly  October  

2016,  by  then Eskom had terminated the turnaround 

program and had compensated McKinsey for  our  

work . ”  

But  le t  us deal  w i th  each one o f  them.   So,  Mr  Chai r  in  10 

deal ing wi th  i t ,  I  would  have to  re fer  to  -  le t  me just  check 

i f  I  am r ight .   Page reference 7,  on here,  740 and I  hope I  

am r ight .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You ment ioned the page you are look ing 

for  is  i t  not .  

CHAIRPERSON:    743,  yes I  am r ight  s i r  so  in  the same 

bundle…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    743,  in  the  bundle  14 (c)  that  we are 

deal ing wi th? 

MR SINGH:    Yes,  s i r.   20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Page 743? 

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  s i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  yes I  have got  i t .   

MR SINGH:    So,  Mr  Chai r  I  w i l l  come to  the le t te r  i t se l f ,  

Mr  Se leka is  cor rec t  in  that  the  MSA was terminated v ia  a  
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BTC resolu t ion,  a  Board Tender  Commit tee reso lu t ion and 

that  then empowered Mr Mabelane to  in form McKinsey of  

the  terminat ion v ia  a  le t te r,  the  le t ter  that  was dated 16 

June 2016.   

Subsequent  to  that ,  Mr  Chai r,  there were var ious 

le t ters  that  were exchanged between Mr  Mabelane and Dr  

Weiss  regard ing the terminat ion  between,  le t  us say,  the  

16 t h  and the 28 t h ,  which is  the le t te r  in  quest ion,  wh ich is  

a t  743.   

And the le t te r  in  quest ion at  743 Mr Chai r,  i s  the  10 

f ina l  le t te r  but  our  a ff idav i t  tha t  we have submi t ted th is  

morn ing covers  the other  le t te rs  that  t ransp i red before  

them.   But  fo r  the purposes of  now,  le t  us jus t  cover  the 

issue re la t ing to  the issues that  appear  on 743.   Now,  i f  we 

look at  743 i t  says:  

“Top Consu l t ing Group,  MSA re imbursement  o f  

costs . ”  

That  is  the heading.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So th is  is  a  le t te r  f rom Mr Vikas Sagar  

and Dr  Weiss ,  that  is  f rom McKinsey and is  addressed to  20 

Mr Edwin Mabelane,  ch ie f  p rocurement  o f f i cer  a t  Eskom 

and the sub ject  is :  

“Top Consu l t ing Group MSA,  re- investment  o f  cost . ”  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  take i t  f rom there .  
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MR SINGH:    So you w i l l  see or  note Mr  Chai r  that  the  

le t ter  re fers  to  a  prev ious le t te r  o f  24 June 2016,  in  the 

f i rs t  four  l ines.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  the g is t  o f  the…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    You can read the re levant  par t ,  i f  you 

want  to .  

MR SINGH:    Just  in  te rms of  background,  the prev ious 

le t ters  that  Mr  Mabelane had sent  to  McKinsey and you wi l l  

see i t  when you see that ,  they wi l l  dea l  w i th  i t .   But  jus t  in  10 

g is t  Mr  Mabelane terminated the re la t ionsh ip and a lso in  

h is  le t te rs  re fer red to  the fact  that  because of  the 

terminat ion,  Eskom wi l l  no t  re imburse them on a r isk  bas is .   

But  he w i l l  re imburse them on a cost ,  on a t ime and 

mater ia l  bas is  le t  us put  i t  tha t  way and the exchange o f  

le t ters  pr io r  to  th is  le t te r  re la ted thereto which cu lminated 

in  th is  le t ter.   So,  th is  le t ter  Mr  Chai r,  bas ica l ly,  i s  

McKinsey 's ,  le t  us  ca l l  i t  fo r  a  want  o f  a  bet ter  word,  

McKinsey ’s  le t te r  o f  demand v is  a  v is…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    McKinsey ’s  le t te r  o f?  20 

MR SINGH:    Demand.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  okay.  

MR SINGH:     In  inver ted commas.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    Vis  a  v is  i t  i s  the  terminat ion of  the Masters 
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Serv ice  Leve l  Agreement .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    So,  Mr  Chai r,  I  w i l l  read the most  re levant  

par ts .  I t  says:  

“We are very surpr ised that  Eskom is  o f  the op in ion 

that  the cost  base set t lement  is  a  prudent  

mechanism to  conc lude a r isk  based MSA wi th  

McKinsey,  we have put  100% of  our  consul t ing  fees 

at  r isk  and have s ince s ix  months not  rece ived a  

s ing le  payment  to  cover  the r isk  taken. ”  10 

Now s ix  months re fer r ing back to  December  2015 being the 

s ign ing of  the le t te r  o f  acceptance:  

“We have v i r tua l ly  an army of  consu l tants  work ing 

across the bus iness at  s ign i f i cant  cost .  Th is  e ffor t  

has y ie lded s ign i f i cant  resu l ts  fo r  Eskom and we 

have de l ivered and generated impact  fa r  exceed ing 

R25bi l l ion to  date.   You wi l l  recogn ise that  we 

dedicated a team for  s ix  months s tar t ing on 6/12/  

2015. ”  

Which is  the le t te r  o f  acceptance date:  20 

“To negot ia te  the Master  Serv ice  Agreement  that  we 

f ina l ly  conc luded in  January  2016.   Th is  agreement  

c lear ly  out l ines how McKinsey wi l l  be re imbursed,  

inc lud ing in  the case of  te rminat ion. ”  

And then they go through each terminat ion c lause.   I f  you 
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wou ld l i ke I  wou ld read them.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Only  i f  i t  i s  necessary  for  the po in t  you 

wanted to  make.  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  the po in t  that  I  wou ld l i ke to  make 

is  that  i f  you take th is  le t te r,  wh ich is  dated June 28,  2016.   

I t  i s  d i f f i cu l t  to  unders tand how Mr Weiss  in  paragraph 30 

re fers  to  a  date in  September  when these th ings are 

conc luded yet  he is  s ign ing a le t te r  in  June,  tha t  

re ferences a  January  date.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You say there is  a  cont rad ic t ion.   10 

MR SINGH:    What  I  am say ing e i ther  one of  these th ings 

are  not  t rue.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  one of  them is  not  t rue,  you say?  

MR SINGH:    Yes,  and I  am say ing th is  ostens ib ly  is  a  

le t ter  that  we rece ived again,  I  am say ing in  good fa i th  

f rom McKinsey based on the facts  that  ex is t  as an ex is t ing 

yet  aga in for  mat ter  o f  conven ience or  I  am not  too sure 

what  mot ivates Mr Weiss to  say he s igned in  October.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So the po in t  you are  making is  there  is  

ta lk  o f  a  te rminat ion mid-year  2016.  20 

MR SINGH:    Yes,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    But  in  te rms o f  Dr  Weiss ’s  a ff idav i ts  he 

sa id  he s igned the agreement  la te  in  the year.  

MR SINGH:    In  October.  

CHAIRPERSON:    But  backdated i t  because he be l ieved 
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that  i s  what  Eskom prefer red,  is  that  r ight?  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink what  I  am t ry ing to  say is  the 

date on which Mr Weiss  backdate or  the  date  on which Mr  

Weiss  asser ts  or  a l leges to  have backdated the agreement  

in  October,  I  am say ing i t  cannot  be.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    Because he s igned a  le t te r  that  re ferences 

the January in  June,  r ight .  So there  must  have ex is ted an 

agreement  s igned on the date of  th is  le t ter.  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no,  I  th ink I  understood you,  your  10 

po in t  c lear ly,  ja .   You sought  to  say,  how cou ld  he be 

s ign ing the agreement  in  October  when a l ready mid-year  

20 in  June,  he is  ta lk ing about  the January wi th  the same 

agreement .  

MR SINGH:    Wi th  the January  date.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  w i th  the January  date.  

MR SINGH:    Which he a l leges he inser ted in  October.   

CHAIRPERSON:    So you are say ing that  i f  he  is  r ight ,  in  

say ing he s igned the agreement  in  October  and backdated 

i t  to  January…[ in tervene]  20 

MR SINGH:    Th is  le t ter  wou ld not  have re ference to  that .  

CHAIRPERSON:    …he would not  have –  there  would not  

have been ta lk  o f  a  te rminat ion  of  an agreement  in  June.   

MR SINGH:    Wi th  a  date  that  re ferences January.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  no that  is  -  we l l ,  I  am not  sure i f  I  



12 APRIL 2021 – DAY 372 
 

Page 88 of 240 
 

unders tand your  emphas is  on the date in  January,  

because…[ intervene]  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  what  I  am say ing…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    …my unders tanding,  jus t  hang on one 

sec.   I f  he is  r ight ,  that  is  I  th ink  the po in t  you are making.   

I f  he is  r igh t ,  tha t  he on ly  s igned the agreement  in  October,  

then that  means as at  June,  there was no agreement .  

There is  there fore nobody cou ld ta lk  about  the terminat ion 

of  an agreement  that  d id  not  ex is t  in  June.   

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  Mr  Chai r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.  

MR SINGH:    And I  am us ing the date  o f  January  to  come 

to  the conc lus ion you have come to .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  a l though I  do not  fo l low your  par t  o f  

re fer r ing  to  that  once you accept…[ in tervene]  

ADV VAN HEERDEN:    Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Just  one second -  just  because whether  

the date  was May or  whatever,  as  long as  in  June,  he had 

not  s igned,  there was no agreement  to  te rminate.  

MR SINGH:   But  my po in t  Mr  Chai r  i s  that  he a l leges that  20 

he s igned the agreement  in  October  and backdated i t  w i th  

a  date o f  January,  in  October,  okay,  yet  in  June,  there is  a  

le t ter  that  is  s igned by h im.    

That  re ferences the very  same agreement  that  he 

says he on ly  s igned in  October  and backdated i t  to  



12 APRIL 2021 – DAY 372 
 

Page 89 of 240 
 

January.   I  am say ing when he dra f ted th is  le t te r  in  June,  

how wou ld he have known the date of  January  i f  he on ly  

s igned i t  in  October.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  no,  I  th ink I  am not  sure  that  your  

emphas is  in  January  makes much d i f ference but  I  th ink  the 

impor tance of  your  po in t ,  as I  have sa id  is  on h is  vers ion i f  

he s igned in  October,  then there was no agreement  in  

June,  and i f  there is  no agreement  in  June,  how could  he 

be wr i t ing th is  le t te r.  

MR SINGH:    Correct ,  Mr  Chai r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  okay.   Counse l ,  you are done? 

ADV VAN HEERDEN:    Cha i rperson,  I  just  wanted to  -  I  

th ink the po in ts  that  my c l ients  t ry ing to  make spec i f i ca l ly  

re fers  to  paragraph 2 of  the le t ter.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV VAN HEERDEN:    Where he s ta tes  emphat ica l ly  tha t  

the agreement ,  f ina l ly  was conc luded in  January o f  2016.   

So h is  s ta tus  as a fac t  that…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay no then that  is  d i f fe rent ,  jag  

that  d i f fe rent ,  ja .   Then you are not  -  your  re l iance shou ld  20 

not  be about  backdat ing.   

MR SINGH:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Your  re l iance  shou ld be about  what  he 

says here.  

MR SINGH:    Here,  yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  okay no that  is  f ine .  

MR SINGH:    So I  am say ing in  here Mr Chai r  ins tead 

of…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  he says in  h is  a f f idav i t ,  when he 

says he s igned the agreement  in  October,  i s  cont rad ic ted 

by what  he says here when he says the agreement  was 

conc luded in  January  2016 tak ing in  June.  

MR SINGH:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Because in  June,  i f  he had not  s igned 

the agreement  yet ,  on h is  vers ion,  he could not  ta lk  about  10 

the agreement  hav ing been conc luded in  January.   

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  Mr  Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  okay a l r igh t  Mr  Seleka.  

MR SINGH:    I…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  you were s t i l l  mak ing – cont inu ing.  

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.  

MR SINGH:    So those are the f i rs t  two responses to  Mr  

Seleka ’s  quest ion re la t ing to  the fac t  that  i t  wou ld  seem on 

McKinsey 's  vers ion,  that  a  MSA d id  not  ex is t  the 20 

terminat ion,  16 June and I  am say ing another  po in t  to  

cons ider  coming back to  the issue that  McKinsey is  a  

g loba l  company.   

Mr  Chai r,  aga in,  i f  you look at  the tes t imony of  Dr  

Weiss ,  Mr  Amankwah,  Mr  Miesza la,  Dr  F ine I  th ink  those 
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were the guys that  test i f ied f rom McKinsey.   And not  maybe 

not  too much,  Mr  F ine but  cer ta in ly  the o ther  three.    

They go on record and s ta te  the extent  to  wh ich -  

and even th is  le t te r  goes out  and sta tes  i t ,  the extent  to  

wh ich McKinsey was tak ing r isk ,  not  on ly  re la t ing to  the 

fac t  that  there was no s igned cont ract ,  o r  no s igned SLA on 

the fact  o f  the magni tude of  the pro ject  be ing 100% r isk  in  

te rms of  a  MSA,  zero success,  zero payment .   

Now,  imagine in  a  f i rm such as McKinsey,  you go 

and take under take th is  pro ject .   You do not  have  10 

accord ing to  them;  you do not  have a s igned agreement  in  

p lace.   And a l l  o f  a  sudden the c l ient  g ives  you a  

terminat ion – even the exposure that  they had taken Mr  

Chai r,  in  my cons idered unprofess iona l ,  i f  i t ' s  

inconce ivab le that  th is  th ing would have not  t r iggered 

a larm be l ls  f rom the peop le  that  were s i t t ing a t  Eskom r ight  

th rough to  someone in  Globe because of  the s ize,  

magni tude and r isk  re la t ing to  the s tandard.   So my v iew 

would be that  when th is  te rminat ion le t te r  landed at  Eskom 

or  was g iven to  Dr  Weiss ,  Dr  Weiss ’s  f i rs t  react ion would  20 

have been to  take i t  to  legal .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Taken to? 

MR SINGH:    Take i t  to  legal .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.  

MR SINGH:    And say,  l i s ten,  we have got  th is  te rminat ion 
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th ing,  th is  te rminat ion le t te r  f rom Eskom.   I t  i s  our  b iggest  

pro ject  in  Af r ica ,  and i t  i s  now been terminated.   

The legal  guy ’s  response to  Dr  Weiss  would have 

been to  say,  f ine ,  br ing me the agreement ,  because what  is  

the lega l  guy go ing to  do i f  there  is  no agreement?  So i t  

cannot  be,  in  my v iew that  when th is  terminat ion not ice  

was served that  everyone in  McKinsey,  just  le f t  Dr  Weiss  in  

h is  l i t t le  corner  to  do as  he p leased wi th  th is  s ign i f i cant  

exposure that  McKinsey had.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  guess,  a lso ,  you may be making the 10 

po in t  in  due course i f  you are not  a l ready making i t ,  that  i t  

looks l i ke  th is  is  a t  least  the second le t te r  f rom McKinsey 

where they wr i te  one th ing in  cor respondence but  in  

a f f idav i ts  seems to  say someth ing that  cont rad ic ts  what  

they have wr i t ten  in  cor respondence.   

MR SINGH:    I t  i s  comple te ly  d i f fe rent .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Because there was the le t te r  o f  the  

9 t h …[ in tervene]  

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    …of  February that  we are  ta lk ing about .   20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  is  cor rect ,  Mr  Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Except ,  insofar  as wi th  regard to  the  

le t ter  o f  the 9 t h  o f  February,  insofar  as  they may have sa id  

our  author isat ion  or  agreement  that  you may pay as Eskom 

you may and d i rect  subjec t  to  the fu l f i lment  o f  th is  
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cond i t ion.   

 Except  fo r  that  there are  other  th ings in  that  le t te r,  

wh ich you say they seem to want  to  deny or  run away f rom 

in  the af f idav i t .    

MR SINGH:     That  is  cor rec t ,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And you say cer ta in ly  here  the 

correspondence of  the t ime says one th ing,  but  in  a ff idav i ts  

that  they have s igned subsequent ly  they seek to  say 

someth ing e lse,  is  that  r ight?  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  Mr  Chai r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MR SINGH:    And,  and again  Mr  Chai r,  I  mean,  a t  the end 

of  the day,  i f  you look a t  th is  le t te r,  there is  no way that  

McKinsey would send us a le t te r  l i ke th is  i f  i t  had not  gone 

through corporate legal  w i th in  McKinsey i tse l f .  And 

bas ica l ly,  they are  here say ing that  they  request  tha t  

Eskom bas ica l ly  appl ies  the terminat ion  c lauses,  which wi l l  

g ive  r ise  to  the c la im of  R2.8b i l l ion  that  they would  c la im 

under  the MSA.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Of  course,  i f  McKinsey rece ived a le t te r  20 

f rom Eskom that  brought  them to  terminate an agreement  

and i f  they -  that  is  now on 24 June 2016 and i f  they did not 

know that there was an agreement between them and Eskom 

on the part icular subject  they would have said what are you 

talking about? 
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MR SINGH:   That is correct  Mr Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We do not have an agreement yet .  

MR SINGH:   Or they would have said i f  Dr Weiss’ version is 

correct  they would have said we understand that these 

things are not concluded – they are not… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   They are not – can we f ind a sui table way to 

conclude these things an arbi t rat ion or an invest igat ion or  

something. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja but  certainly they would not  receive a 10 

let ter saying we – we are terminat ing an agreement and they 

thought there was no agreement but respond as i f  there was 

an agreement.  

MR SINGH:   Was an agreement – exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Seleka. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chair.     

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  I  am assuming Mr – Mr Singh you 

have completed or you st i l l  have some points to make? 

MR SINGH:   Wel l  Mr Chair  i f  – i f  Mr Seleka wants me to 

cover the other aspects of  the paragraph I  can do that.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja I  th ink you should – you should cover 

yoursel f  by making sure you have responded to everything 

that you need to respond to.  

MR SINGH:   Sorry Mr Seleka that page and the reference 

again? 
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ADV SELEKA SC:   You want the reference to the paragraph? 

MR SINGH:   690ne? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   29 and 30.  

MR SINGH:   Yes.  So Mr Chair  to go back to paragraph – 

page number – page reference 690. 

CHAIRPERSON:   What page? 

MR SINGH:   690. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  Yes. 

MR SINGH:   I f  we then look at  the second last  sentence of  

that paragraph Mr Chair  which reads: 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Paragraph.  

MR SINGH:    

“By then.”  

CHAIRPERSON:   Paragraph 30 – paragraph 29? 

MR SINGH:   Oh sorry paragraph 29. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR SINGH:   I t  says second last  sentence.   I t  says:  

“By then” 

Are you there Chair? 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am at  paragraph 29 I  am just  looking for 20 

– yes I  can see “by then”.  

MR SINGH:   I t  says: 

“By then Eskom had terminated the 

turnaround programme and had compensated 

McKinsey for our work.”  
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 So Mr Chair  again i f  Mr – Dr Weiss – actual ly Mr 

Weiss is factual ly correct .   We had terminated the agreement 

and we had paid them because he is referr ing to a date of  

October in this aff idavi t  and the f i rst  payment we had made 

to McKinsey under the MSA i f  my – i f  I  recal l  correct ly was 

sometime in August.   So we had terminated and we had paid.    

 But the important  point  Mr Chair  is i f  you look at  a l l  

of  the correspondence whether i t  be any of  the aff idavi ts 

f rom Dr Weiss – wel l  Mr Weiss – Dr Weiss refers to i t  but  he 

does not  expl ic i t ly refer to the point  that I  am going to make. 10 

 Mr – Dr – M Mzala refers to i t  but  also does not  

expl ic i t ly  refer – Mr Amankwah does not refer to i t  at  al l .  

 In the court  papers between Eskom, McKinsey and 

Tr i l l ian they do not also raise this point .   And the point  that I  

am trying to ra ise i f  now Mr – Dr Weiss is referr ing to the 

fact  that  there was no contract  then equal ly just  l ike Tr i l l ian 

was paid without a contract  McKinsey then was paid without 

a contract  for the August  payment.   Yet no-one in any of  the 

legal documents seems to rely on the fact  that McKinsey was 

paid without a contract  and therefore they should refund the 20 

money.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  Ja no I  mean i f  you say in August 

McKinsey was paid in regard to this work and – and Dr Weiss 

says the agreement was only signed by McKinsey in October 

i t  means in August when they were paid there was no 



12 APRIL 2021 – DAY 372 
 

Page 97 of 240 
 

agreement.   That  is what i t  would mean and that is the point  

you making.  

MR SINGH:   That I  am making.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   And nowhere does anyone rely on that  speci f ic.  

CHAIRPERSON:   What is – what is the impl icat ion of  the fact  

that in that sentence that you have just  read Mr Singh Dr 

Weiss talks about the terminat ion of  the turnaround 

programme as opposed to the terminat ion of  the agreement.  

Is there – is he using those terms interchangeably? 10 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  I  th ink he is using them 

interchangeably.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay alr ight .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Then as … 

MR SINGH:   Chair  i f  I  can cont inue? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No can I  just  comment on this one? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  yes. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Because I  think he is not necessari ly 

using them interchangeably.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay, okay.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  is because the turnaround programme 

Chairperson was going to be rendered pursuant to the SLA. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So I  th ink he is using i t  del iberately.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   To dist inguish between the two. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Because on his version in the aff idavi t  

th is – the SLA had not been concluded.  So what got to be 

terminated was their  services as rendered in terms of  the 

turnaround programme.  Because he does say they had 

already started rendering services.   

 So I  th ink i t  is a del iberate use of  words or  choice of  

words there Mr Singh.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Chairperson with the greatest  of  10 

respect to my learned fr iend i f  you look at  the let ters i t  is  

speci f ical ly refers to the MSA.  Now my cl ient has al luded to 

the fact  that there is other let ters that  precedes this.  We 

have at tached them to our current agreement but  they al l  

consistent ly refer to the MSA so there can be no doubt that 

they did – they are referr ing… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Not to a programme but to an 

agreement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay, okay let  Mr Singh be the one to deal  20 

with that.  Mr Singh what do you say to Mr Seleka’s 

proposit ion that Dr Weiss is del iberately talking about the 

terminat ion of  the turnaround programme here because he 

knows that there is no agreement at  that stage. 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  … 
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CHAIRPERSON:   Of course I  see that in the previous 

sentence he – he talks about October 2016 and then in the – 

he then says by then which must mean by October 2016.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Chair  sorry Mr Singh.  Look at  how he 

starts paragraph 29.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   He says: 

“With the let ter of  acceptance in place we 10 

had signed an agreement between Eskom 

and McKinsey and we began work on the 

turnaround programme in January 2016.”  

He says:  

“At the same t ime” 

CHAIRPERSON:   That he talks about there.   Which was – 

which agreement is he ta lk ing about? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   On your understanding.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  is this acceptance and I  suppose i t  is  20 

the acceptance but because I  want to – you wi l l  see how he 

deals with i t  in the second paragraph – I  mean not paragraph 

but sentence.  He says:  

“At the same t ime we cont inued to work to 

f inal ise the services level  agreement.”  
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CHAIRPERSON:   So which agreement is he ta lking about in 

the f i rst  l ine of  paragraph 29 that he says:  

“Had been signed.” 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   According to my understanding he 

is speci f ical ly referr ing to as Mr Singh is saying to the 

Chairperson the let ter of  acceptance. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  But you – you – he would not – the 

reference to signing an agreement.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Contemplates as I  understand i t  where 10 

there would be a single document that has been signed. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   As opposed to an agreement that is 

const i tuted by the sending of  an offer  and the sending of  an 

acceptance which are signed separately.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Correct .   Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So i f  that understanding is correct  what 

agreement was he talking about in the f i rst  l ine? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is correct .   I  wi l l  – I  mean one wi l l  

have to see whether they canvass this wi th him during his 20 

evidence. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   When he was here on the 11t h  of  

December 2020 Chair  and how i t  was deal t  wi th.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Singh what would be your 
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understanding of  what agreement he is ta lking about in the 

f i rst  l ine of  paragraph 29 when he says: 

“With the let ter of  acceptance in place we 

had signed agreement between Eskom and 

McKinsey and we began work on the 

turnaround programme in January 2016.”  

 The let ter of  acceptance would have been – just  

remind me Mr Singh the let ter of  acceptance would have 

come from – from Eskom? 

MR SINGH:   Yes Sir.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   And i t  would have been sent to McKinsey? 

MR SINGH:   That is correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And when i t  was – i t  d id have play – two 

places for signature.  

MR SINGH:   That is correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   By McKinsey and by Eskom.  Okay i f  i t  had 

that then one could talk about an agreement being signed.  

Maybe one could talk because i t  is – i t  is a single document,  

i t  is signed by both s ides – both part ies and i t  may wel l  be 

that Mr Seleka is r ight  in his understanding that the 20 

agreement that he is talking about  there is the agreement as 

const i tuted by the offer and acceptance.  You would go along 

with that? 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  I  wi l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, yes.  Okay at  least that part  I  
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understand.  Okay I  th ink you were st i l l  want ing to go on to 

make some points Mr Singh or had you f in ished? 

MR SINGH:   I  th ink Mr Chair  i t  was just  in response to … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Seleka. 

MR SINGH:   Mr Seleka’s or I  th ink i t  was your quest ion Mr 

Chair  that the terminat ion is there a dist inct ion between 

terminat ing the turnaround programme or terminat ing the 

SMA?  And I  said I  th ink i t  is used interchangeably.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  ja 

MR SINGH:   And I  think Mr Seleka then went to … 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, yes. 

MR SINGH:   His path to t ry and explain that is probably not  

used interchangeably.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, yes.   

MR SINGH:   In my view Mr Chair  i t  is a moot point  i f  we 

accept that the 28t h  of  June let ter could not exist  as we have 

just  explained i t .   So whether he is terminat ing the 

turnaround programme now in the context of  this – of  this 

date which is October i t  is  moot point .    

 Mr Chair  in terms of  the next sentence where i t  says:  20 

“ I  did not  expect that McKinsey would receive 

any addi t ional compensat ion from Eskom.” 

 Mr Chair  again that is contrary to the actual  events 

that t ranspired because McKinsey then entered into a 

sett lement agreement with Eskom dated February 2017 that 
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enabled them to get further payment.   So i f  th is was true Mr 

– Dr Weiss should have not signed the set t lement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm. 

MR SINGH:   Or engaged with the sett lement process that 

started sometime in – wel l  star ted with this 28t h  of  June 

let ter – wel l  actual ly started with the 16 June let ter and 

ended with the 17 February I  th ink i t  was sett lement 

agreement i t  was signed between Eskom and McKinsey.  

 So again I  am not too sure why Mr Weiss is stated 

these things but I  guess he can – he can explain i f  need be. 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   You did do Mr 00:13:09 as wel l  Mr Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja I  did.  

MR SINGH:   Again Mr Chair  i f  you wi l l  see Dr Weiss qual i f ies 

in paragraph 30:  

“The fact  that the SLA I  received was signed 

on behal f  of  Eskom as of  7 January 2016.”   

That is the f i rst  sentence.   And then he says:  

“After consult ing with in-house counsel  

regarding the SLA I  s igned the SLA on behalf  20 

of  McKinsey as of  January 11, 2016 which is 

the approximate date that McKinsey began 

the work on the project . ”  

 Now again there is reference to in-house legal 

counsel.   Now I  cannot bel ieve again that  he would refer to 
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in-house legal counsel in October yet he is issued a let ter in 

June saying that there was an agreement or concluded an 

agreement.   I t  would have been more l ikely that he actual ly 

engaged with legal – in-house legal in June because that is 

when he actual ly had the – the – prepared the let ter for  

terminat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Could i t  be that there is confusion and 

confusion is created by the fact  that at  a certain level  

McKinsey talks about an agreement had been having been 

signed on the basis of  – of  an acceptance.  And then talks 10 

about  a formal agreement as I  understand i t  a formal 

agreement not in the context of  a – for an offer and 

acceptance but a normal agreement.  

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  I  f ind… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Being signed by McKinsey in October.   Is i t  

not  two – two transact ions or two documents maybe they 

relate to the transact ion but f i rst  you have an offer  and 

acceptance which in law could const i tute a contract  but then 

there is a desire to have one document that ref lects al l  the 

terms and condi t ions of  the agreement and that  process 20 

comes af ter the – the signing of  the acceptance by both 

part ies and that is what comes later but should the si tuat ion 

ar ise where for  some reason the formal agreement is not 

signed any one of  the part ies can st i l l  say based on the offer 

and acceptance with detai ls an agreement and this is what I  
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d id under that  agreement and I  should be paid this or that 

and that? 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  that is the version that McKinsey 

prefer you to accept or  to bel ieve.  And I  f ind that very 

di ff icul t  to – in my own mind accept i t .   And the reason 

therefore is Mr Chair  i f  you look the June let ter i t  does not  

refer to a let ter of  acceptance.  I t  refers to a s igned MSA. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  But you – you have a version that 

also goes along with the idea that  once there was an offer  

and acceptance and the signing of  the acceptance there was 10 

an agreement.  

MR SINGH:   No, no I  agree Mr Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja you agree wi th that part .  

MR SINGH:   I  gave – I  agree that  there is a two step vote.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, yes. 

MR SINGH:   In terms of  Regiments.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   There would have been a legal ly binding 

agreement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  20 

MR SINGH:   On the acceptance on the signing of  the 

acceptance let ter.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   But  the point  that Mr Seleka is t rying to raise or 

he is t ry ing to make is that the date on which there was 
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terminat ion there was terminat ion of  a non-existent contract .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but i f  – i f  we were to go along with the 

idea that a contract  came about when there was an 

acceptance of  an offer then in June there would have been 

an agreement is i t  not? 

MR SINGH:   Correct  Mr Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And why do we not look at  whether the 

terminat ion we are talking about that they are talk ing about 

in that let ter of  June is – relates to the terminat ion of  that 

agreement as const i tuted by the offer and acceptance? 10 

MR SINGH:   Let  us go there Sir  – Mr Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:  Hm. 

MR SINGH:   I t  is  743 I  think.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So in other words what I  am – in t rying to 

establ ish what real ly seems to be confusing I  want to see 

whether i f  we fol low that l ine – that approach the whole thing 

does not  begin to make sense or not.  

MR SINGH:   Indeed Sir.   So we go to 743 Mr Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   743.  Yes.  

MR SINGH:   Which is the term – which is the let ter of  28 20 

June.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Where is the let ter of  terminat ion? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Chairperson Eskom Bundle 14.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Let us – maybe I  just  want to look at  

that f i rst .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So what page? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Page 877.26.  

CHAIRPERSON:   877. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja 877.26.  

MR SINGH:   877.26 

ADV SELEKA SC:   877.26.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes i t  is  a let ter f rom Mr Edwin Mabelane.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Chief  Procurement Off icer and i t  is  10 

addressed to Dr Weiss of  McKinsey and Company and i t  is  

dated 16 June.  Oh this one is dated 16 June 2016 not 24 

but let  me see this one.  I t  is a let ter of  terminat ion i t  seems. 

“This let ter serves to off ic ial  not i fy McKinsey 

and Company of  a board decis ion taken on 9 

June 2016 to terminate the McKinsey Risk 

Based Contract .   You are requested to 

engage with Mr Prish Govender to discuss 

the pert inent issue to give effect  to the board 

resolut ion.  In conclusion Eskom wi l l  embark 20 

on a t ransparent procurement process to 

real locate the act iv i t ies under the Risk Based 

Contract .  McKinsey and Company is welcome 

to part ic ipate in this process.”  

 That Risk Based Contract  could fal l  wi thin – I  mean 
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the – the contract  i f  there was one that  would have come 

about as a result  of  the offer and acceptance could fal l  

wi thin this M – is i t  not? 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  i f  you look at  the heading. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   There is a – i t  wi l l  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Subject  l ine Chair.  

MR SINGH:   The subject  l ine i t  says:  

“Terminat ion of  Top Consult ing Group MSA.” 

CHAIRPERSON:   MSA. 10 

MR SINGH:   MSA. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh that is… 

MR SINGH:   So this Risk Based Contract  refers to the MSA. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Refers to MSA? 

MR SINGH:   MSA. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  So… 

MR SINGH:   Because the – so the MSA… 

CHAIRPERSON:   That is not what we are looking for is that  

r ight? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No that is the one Chair.  20 

MR SINGH:   No that is the one.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That we are looking for? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay but – okay no, these contracts have 
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got  d i fferent names. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No look. 

CHAIRPERSON:   The one that Dr Weiss says he signed in 

October.  

MR SINGH:   Yes Mr Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Was i t  the MSA or this Service Level 

Agreement.  

MR SINGH:   So Mr Chair  as I  explained or iginal ly when we 

started the topic.   The MSA/SLA. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Was over 00:21:27. 10 

MR SINGH:   Was usual ly interchangeable.   But what they 

eventual ly signed whether i t  be January or June or … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Or October or whatever.  

MR SINGH:   October.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   Was the SLA. 

CHAIRPERSON:   SLA? 

MR SINGH:   A SLA was signed. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   But  they interchangeably use i t  in conversat ion.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja they refer to i t  – ja.  

MR SINGH:   As SLA, MSA. 

CHAIRPERSON:   MSA. 

MR SINGH:   Risk Based Contract .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  
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MR SINGH:   But  effect ively i t  is there Sir  i t  was signed ei ther 

in January.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:    June or October.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  So on… 

MR SINGH:   And there was in December a let ter of 

acceptance that was signed by both McKinsey and Eskom. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Is December 2015? 

MR SINGH:   2015. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  10 

MR SINGH:   So Mr Chair  those are the only two.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   Let  us cal l  i t  Contractual  documents that exist .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  Okay.  Okay so the offer  and 

acceptance also referred to MSA? 

MR SINGH:   Where is that one? 

CHAIRPERSON:   You know that  correspondence that we 

talked about.  

MR SINGH:   We wi l l  f ind i t  for you now Sir.  

CHAIRPERSON:   In other words the subject  matter was the 20 

same. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Page – can I  give the Chairperson the 

page number? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   811.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   811.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   .111.   I  see this – Mr Singh you – you 

might have the signed one by McKinsey.  This one is only 

signed by Mr Adrian Mabelane.  

MR SINGH:   Oh ja – maybe I  did sign i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   In your annexures.  

MR SINGH:   I  th ink we may have… 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Chairperson can we just  al l  get  on 

the same page.  I  do not know what my learned fr iend is 

referr ing to at  this stage maybe he can just  guide us.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The acceptance let ter page 811.111. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja Eskom Bundle 14.  Eskom Bundle 

14(c).  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes I  have got 811 page – you say 112? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No 111.  

CHAIRPERSON:   111? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  Mr Singh you are there? 

MR SINGH:    Sorry.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You are there? 20 

MR SINGH:   Yes I  am. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  Okay.  That is the let ter – that is the 

let ter of  acceptance.  But where is the part  s igned by 

McKinsey? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja I  see in the bundle invest igators have 
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th is one which is not signed by McKinsey and I  was asking 

Mr Singh whether the one which is at tached to his aff idavi t  of  

this morning is signed by both part ies.  

MR SINGH:   This does not form part  of  our 00:24:29. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh you do not reference no. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay but do we know whether there is a 

let ter of  acceptance that has the signatures of  both part ies in 

the same document? 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Chairperson maybe just  for the 

record I  do not th ink for purposes of  your d iscussion i t  would 10 

real ly make a di fference i f  you look at  the one that is not 

sighed.  I  th ink what you are interested in is what exact ly is 

stated in the let ter of  acceptance whether i t  can be 

construed as an agreement or not visa vie the points that 

you raise.  And I  think for that purpose you can look at  the 

one that is signed by only one party.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  Yes but I  am now going back to an 

ear l ier point  that I  had made remember Mr Singh had said to 

me in response to a quest ion I  put to h im that the part ies 

had signed the same document in terms of  let ter of  20 

acceptance and that kind of  answered by query.   But i f  

factual ly that is not the case i t  might revive that concern.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Chairperson in fact  Dr Weiss 

refers to i t .   He says that they have signed the let ter of 

acceptance in December of  2015. 
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, no,  no.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   On the 17t h  of  December 2015.  As 

I  say the – my learned f r iend might not be able to lay his 

hands on the actual  signed one but you can accept i t  for a 

fact  that  is what  is stated that there was a signed let ter  of  

acceptance by the same date that they got the offer.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   They have signed the acceptance 

and that is the 17t h  of  December 2015. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Hm.  Wel l  maybe somebody wi l l  have 10 

a look and then we can take i t  f rom there.  Let us move on in 

the meant ime. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chair  the invest igator is checking 

exact ly that.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay alr ight.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The Chairperson’s second point  or  I  th ink 

Mr Singh. 

MR SINGH:   Wel l  Mr Chair  you were looking to understand 

whether there was a correlat ion between the let ter of  

acceptance. 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And the let ter of  … 

MR SINGH:   Given that i t  was signed by both part ies.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm. 

MR SINGH:   Equals an MSA or a SLA. 
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   Or what was conf l icted by that.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, yes. 

MR SINGH:   So i f  you then look at  basis of  acceptance Mr 

Chair  you wi l l  see: 

“We accept your proposal  for the…” 

CHAIRPERSON:   What was the page of  that let ter again? 

MR SINGH:   Sorry Mr Chair  you are now at 811.111. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.  I  have got i t  yes.  

MR SINGH:   Yes.  I f  you look at  – i t  is addressed to Mr – Dr 10 

Weiss McKinsey and Company Not i f icat ion of  Acceptance for  

Provision of  Consultancy Services Basis of  Acceptance.  

“We accept you proposal  for the provision of  

consult ing services concerning the Top 

Engineers Programme on the terms and 

condit ions general ly agreed in the draf t  

contract  recent ly negot iated between 

McKinsey and Eskom.”  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm. 

MR SINGH:   You see.  So what you wi l l  f ind Mr Chair  as a 20 

common thing is that whether you refer to MSA or SLA i t  

always – i t  a lways encapsulates the Top – the Top… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Engineers.  

MR SINGH:   Engineers Programme. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Ja.  
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MR SINGH:   So that is a – that  is a thing that  wi l l  str ing 

across al l  of  this.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR SINGH:   So when you go back to your terminat ion let ter  

which is at  877.26. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   You wi l l  see i t  says:  

“Term – in the subject  l ine i t  says 

Terminat ion of  Top Consul t ing Group which is 

Top Engineers Programme.” 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm. 

MR SINGH:   And then i t  says MSA or i t  could have said SLA. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   Which is basical ly – and then in the – in the 

body text  i t  refers to McKinsey Risk Base Contract  which 

again is the other col loquial  term. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja MSA. 

MR SINGH:   That we have used – MSA. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   Which was the Risk Base Contract .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   So this is what 00:28:16. 

CHAIRPERSON:   So – so going back to one of  my earl ier  

quest ions what do you say to my thinking that – thinking that  

the terminat ion of  the agreement that both part ies Eskom 
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and McKinsey are talking about in June 2016 could be the 

terminat ion of  the agreement that came about as a result  of  

the acceptance of  the offer?  What would you say to that? 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  then we – we were then going to page 

reference 743 before you Mr Chair  took us to … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  ja.  

MR SINGH:   The let ter of  terminat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   So I  th ink we have now establ ished that there is 

a l ink between the let ter of  acceptance, between the let ter of  10 

terminat ion and now we come to this let ter  of  28 June. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   2016. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Responding to the let ter of  terminat ion.  

MR SINGH:   Which in essence – which – ja responds to the 

let ter of  terminat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   And this I  th ink wi l l  be able to answer your 

quest ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  20 

MR SINGH:   As to whether i t  is one or both or where does i t  

l ie? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja I  am there what do you say about i t? 

MR SINGH:   So Mr Chair  i f  you look at  the second paragraph 

i t  says:  
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“You wi l l  recognise that we dedicated a team 

for a per iod of  six months start ing on 6.12 to 

negot iate the Master Service Agreement that  

was f inal ly concluded in January.”  

So basical ly one of  the two must  be fa lse.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  he might ,  a t  that  s tage,  have sa id  

so but  w i th  a l l  the d iscuss ions,  he might  have made up h is  

mind which one is  fa lse.   [ laughs]   Mr  S ingh,  have you 

made up your  mind which one is  fa lse  or  not  ye t?  

MR SINGH :    [ laughs]   Mr  Chai r,  as you qu i te  correct ly  10 

conc luded,  Mr  Chai r,  i t  wou ld seem that ,  for  the sake of  

conven ience,  McKinsey moves between vers ions.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    In  terms o f  a ff idav i t  –  when i t  i s  requi red to  

commit  to  an a ff idav i t  versus what  was commit ted on 

ev idence dur ing the prev ious t ime.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   But  Mr  Seleka says,  ear l ie r  on you 

were not  sure which one is  fa lse  of  the two vers ions 

. . . [ ind is t inct ]  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    No,  Mr  Chai r,  on  ob jec t ive  ev idence 20 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    But  he says  he th inks you  are now 

say ing there  is  a  par t icu lar  one that  is  fa lse.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And I  just  want  you to  c lar i fy.  
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MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  on ob jec t ive ev idence,  as  I  have 

sa id .  I f  you look at  the le t te r  and i f  you look at  the  

contents  o f  paragraph 29,  I  am say ing th is  is  b la tant ly  

fa lse.   I f  you look – and I  have sa id  i t ,  not  on ly  in  te rms of  

the terminat ion,  but  a lso  to  the fact  that  Mr  Weiss  says he 

d id  not  expect  any o ther  compensat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    Yet  he then rece ives compensat ion and he 

s igns the terminat ion agreement  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  but  Mr S ingh,  i f  you are not  sure  10 

yet  whether  you are  choos ing which vers ion is  fa lse ,  you 

do not  have to  say so now.  

MR SINGH :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  Mr Se leka just  wanted to  have 

c lar i f i cat ion  and I  wanted to  have c lar i f i cat ion  too.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Whether  you have reached the po in t  

where you say th is  is  the fa lse vers ion or  you say:   Look,  I  

am not  sure  yet  but  one of  them is  fa lse.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Is  that  where you are Mr S ingh?  One o f  

them fa lse.   You are  not  sure  which one? 

MR SINGH :    No,  Mr  Chai r,  I  am say ing that  I  be l ieve that  

th is  one is ,  based on what  I  have read in  the le t te r  

. . . [ in tervenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    . . . th is  does not  make sense to  me and th is  

shou ld be fa lse.   I t  i s  fa lse.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And the vers ion that  he s igned in  

October? 

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  fa lse? 

MR SINGH :    Because I  do not  f ind  any other  

cor respondence,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  10 

MR SINGH :    That  e i ther  ex is t  in  Eskom or  ex is t  in  a l l  o f  

the p le thora o f  pages that  we have gone through 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    . . . that  re fers  to  a  cont ract  that  was s igned in  

October.  

CHAIRPERSON :    October,  ja .  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Mabelane who is  the subjec t  mat ter  o f  

s ign ing th is  document  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 20 

MR SINGH :    . . .a lso does not  re fer  to  a  date in  h is  

a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    Re la t ing to  where he has s igned.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  
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MR SINGH :    But  based on the le t te rs  that  he has rece ived ,  

Mr  Chai r,  because i f  Mabelane rece ived th is  le t ter  and i f  he  

was o f  the  v iew that  there was no s igned agreement .   

Again ,  he would have sa id  that  there was no s igned 

agreement .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja-no,  that  is  f ine.  

MR SINGH :    So why he is  ly ing on a terminat ion  c lause.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do not  mot ivate  fur ther  because you 10 

have covered the ground.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You had comple ted the po in ts  that  you 

wanted to  make,  Mr  S ingh,  or  had you not?  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    In  response to  Mr  Seleka ’s  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    I  mean,  just  the last  po in t  in  te rms of  the fact  20 

that ,  again ,  as  you have sa id ,  McKinsey moves through 

these issues and they are cr i t i ca l  i ssues.   Yet  they wr i te  i t  

o f f  as confus ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    Mis ter  –  Dr  Weiss  in  h is  las t  sentence in  
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paragraph 30,  i t  says:  

“ I  regret  any confus ion that  may have 

caused. . . ”  

 Yet  i t  i s  a  fundamenta l  i ssue that  causes great  

anx ie ty  and reputat ional  damage and everyth ing to  peop le  

and yet  we wr i te  i t  o f f  to  confus ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Yes,  Mr  Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Cha i rperson,  jus t  to  

env isage the po in t .   I  th ink when you – as you fo l low the 

t r ia l  o f  documentat ion.   The acceptance le t te r  is  10 

17 December  2015.   And apparent ly  i t  was counter  s igned 

by the par t ies on that  date.   What  Mr  S ingh has sa id  in  h is  

a f f idav i t  i s  that  the Serv ice  Leve l  Agreement /MSA was 

conc luded in  January  2016.    

 Th is  le t te r  f rom Dr  Weiss says the same.    

“ In  January  2016,  in  negot ia te  the Master  

Serv ices  Agreement  that  we f ina l ly  conc luded 

in  January 2016. . . ”  

 Now th is  is  a  le t te r  o f  demand,  Mr  S ingh,  by  

McKinsey.   When he,  Dr  Weiss,  puts  the facts  in  the 20 

af f idav i t ,  he exp la ins  how he s igned the Master  Serv ices 

Agreement  or  when he s igned i t .   Now I  want  to  take you to  

your  own le t ter  because the operat ive  date here  or  month  

is  June 2016.    

 Remember,  we showed you your  le t te r  o f  the 
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19 t h  o f  February 2016,  last  t ime on your  appearance,  19.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sorry,  Mr  Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cha i rperson,  I  want  to  go there.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sorry,  Mr  Se leka .   Before you go 

there.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    P lease do not  fo rget  what  you want  to  

deal  w i th .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  jus t  remembered.   There is  someth ing 10 

that  I  need i t  to  be c leared.   You remember  when we went  

to  the le t te r  o f  acceptance? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  to  the le t ter  o f  terminat ion .   I  was – I  

had asked for  the le t te r  dated 24 June 2016 because in  

McKinsey ’s  le t te r  o f  28 June 2016,  wh ich is  a t  page 743,  

they say  many thanks for  the le t te r  dated 24 June 2016.   

But  you sa id  I  would  f ind  that  le t te r  a t  whatever  page you 

sa id  but  that  le t te r  was dated 16 June and not  

24 June 2016 and yet  you sa id  that  was the le t ter  o f  20 

terminat ion.    

 So I  want  to  ra ise the quest ion .   What  is  the 

s tory  between –  is  there a  le t te r  dated 24 June 2016 or  

was that  an er ror.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  I  th ink I  was not  answer ing your  
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quest ion ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    Wel l ,  Mr  Chai r  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    In  so far  as i t  re la tes  to  the 24 t h .  

MR SINGH :    I f  I  can just  add c lar i ty,  Mr  Chai r?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    You – the le t te r  on 743 does re fer  to  the 

le t ter  o f  24.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    The 24 June le t ter  does ex is t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . .not  in  the bundle .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    But  i t  i s  par t  o f  our  new ev idence.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Is  i t  the terminat ion le t ter?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    I t  –  Mr  Chai r,  i f  you reca l l  when I  in t roduce 

the sub ject ,  I  sa id  Mr  Mabelane correct ly  d id  terminate the 

MSA through a le t te r  dated 16 June.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  20 

MR SINGH :    He then sends subsequent  le t ters  between 16 

and 28(?)  June.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.    

MR SINGH :    And there are three le t te rs ,  I  th ink  

. . . [ in tervenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR SINGH :    That  fo l lowed the same t ra in  o f  thought .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR SINGH :    In  te rms of  the fact  that  Eskom has 

terminated . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    . . .and we are re imburs ing you on a  cost  

bas is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR SINGH :    Not  on a . . . [ in tervenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR SINGH :    . . . r i sk  bas is .   So the others ,  rea l ly,  jus t  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    So the terminat ion le t te r  is  the  one who 

is  dated 16 June.  

MR SINGH :    16 ,  Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  there  was subsequent  

cor respondence,  one of  which is  the le t ter  o f  24 June.  

MR SINGH :    24  June,  exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  i t  i s  more about  . . . [ in tervenes]   20 

MR SINGH :    The bas is  o f  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .mat ter  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    . . . the bas is  o f  se t t lement .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay.   Okay.   Now I  unders tand.  

MR SINGH :    So now one d isputed th is .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    No  one d isputed the terminat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.   Okay Mr Seleka,  I  th ink  that  

has been c leared for.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you Mr S ingh for  tha t  c lar i ty.   So 

Mr S ing,  then,  ta lk ing about  th is  date of  January 2016 

being the conc lus ion date and look ing at  Dr  Weiss ’ 

a f f idav i t .   The last  t ime we accepted to  the bundle  your  10 

le t ter  dated 19 February 2016 which we marked – we 

paginated as 877.156.   So i t  w i l l  be the – at  the  very  end 

of  Eskom Bundle 14(c) ,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  page? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    877.156.    

CHAIRPERSON :    what  is  the bundle? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Eskom Bundle  14(c) .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  the one I  have wi l l  not  have page 

77.   You sa id  page 77? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Page 77 . . . [ in tervenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja-no,  i t  w i l l  not  have.   So i t  must  be B 

because I  have C.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  m ight  be D.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  i t  B? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  m ight  be D.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    D? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  D.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  should not  be D. . .   Are the numbers  

not  go ing up? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Th is  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Because th is  is  C and i t  does not  have 5  

– page 500. . .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    877.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  I  am sor ry.   Maybe i t  does.   I  am 

sorry.   No,  no 77 i t  w i l l  not  because i t  s tar ts  a t  s ix -hundred 10 

and someth ing.   That  is  fo r  1-14-c.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So i f  you are say ing Bundle 14,  page 77 

i t  must  be another  bundle and i t  shou ld be Bundle A,  I  

wou ld imagine.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  Cha i r,  you have the numbers in  

reverse order.    

CHAIRPERSON :    I  have in  f ront  o f  me Eskom Bundle  

14(c) .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  go to  the very  last  –  a t  the end of  20 

i t ,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    To the end of . . .?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Of  that  very same bundle,  Eskom 

14(c) .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  must  go to  the end? 
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ADV SELEKA SC :    To the very end of  i t .   877.  

CHAIRPERSON :    877? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  but  I  have been say ing 77 and you 

d id  not  say no.   You sa id  877.   That  is  why I  am say ing i t  

must  be an ear l ie r  bundle.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  thought  you sa id  77.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh,  no.   I  thought  you heard me Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  I  say. . .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sorry.   I t  i s  e ight  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    That  is  why I  was say ing i t  has to  be 

ear l ie r  than Bundle  C.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Sorry,  I  thought  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    877.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    877.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   What ,  po in t  what  or  on ly  that?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Po in t  156.   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON :    156.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    You do not  have i t  there? 20 

MR SINGH :    [No audib le  rep ly ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Now why is  th is  page not  marked,  

paginated? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    There  is  –  the last  page is  877.155.  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And then there  is  a  document  that  comes 

af ter  tha t ,  Exh ib i t  U-33.1  but  i t  i s  not  pag inated.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Which is  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    And that  the  last  document .   So i t  must  

have been s lo t ted in  a t  some s tage but  your  team – you 

shou ld have made sure they have paginated.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  in  fact  Cha i r  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  i t  the  Eskom’s formal  request  fo r  

in format ion? 10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cor rect ,  Chai rperson.   I t  should  have 

been formal ly  –  the bundle  should  have been formal ly  

updated,  Chai r.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Wi l l  you make sure  that  i t  i s  done af ter  

we have ad journed? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  I  no ted that  a  message has been 

sent  a l ready Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Okay,  okay.   I  am – have you got  i t  

Mr  S ingh? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  not  in  the Reference Bundle  but  I  20 

have . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    But  you have got  i t  somewhere 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    I  have got  a  copy that  Mr  Seleka has g iven 

us,  yes.   
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CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Just  make sure ,  Mr  Se leka,  tha t  

in  mine and the wi tness ’s  one,  as wel l  as,  o f  course,  yours 

that  we a l l  have the same th ing paginated.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh,  yes.   Yes,  and the Chai rperson had 

requested that  the f i rs t  page be separated.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    So that  you have two – the f ront  is  

en larged to  have two of  these sheets  in  two pages.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    But  Chai r  I  have made the request .   10 

Let  me. . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Let  me move on.   Mr  S ingh,  in  th is  

le t ter  we – we have t raversed th is  le t te r  o f  19 February  

2016 the last  t ime.   The essence . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Th is  is  a  le t te r  f rom Mr Anoj  S ingh,  CFO 

of  Eskom addressed to  Dr  A lexander  Weiss of  McKinsey & 

Company dated 19 February  2016 and the sub ject  is  Top 

Consu l tant  Programme,  Risk  Based Cont ract  Proposa l  and 

Negot ia t ions.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cor rect ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay,  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And i t  says:  

“ In  re la t ion to  the above,  Eskom requests  a 

fo rmal  response and the fo l lowing i tems.  
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Eskom unders tands that  they in tend to  be 

par tner  to  McKinsey,  th is  Regiments 

Group(?) . . . ”  

 Ja,  Mr  S ingh,  that  i t se l f  speaks vo lumes,  that  

you would have sa id  so in  th is  le t te r  in  respect  o f  the MSA.    

MR SINGH :    [No audib le  rep ly ]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

“We a lso  fur ther  note that  Regiments  Group is  

in  a  process o f  t rans i t ion  and that  u l t imate  

BEE par tner  wou ld be Tr i l l ian  Group.  10 

Eskom would l i ke  McKinsey to  prov ide a 

response re la t ing to  an ar t ic le  publ ished on 

page 9 of  the  F inanc ia l  Mai l ,  February  18 to  

February  24 regard ing a l legat ions assoc ia ted 

wi th  Mr  Mohammed Bogar t ,  a  fo rmer  employee 

of  Reg iments  Group. . . ”  

 Second bul le t  po in t :  

“Fur ther  to  the above,  Eskom seeks a  

response to  key issues ra ised by myse l f  a t  a  

meet ing wi th  McKinsey that  took p lace on 20 

9 February 2016,  re la t ing  to  the ob jec t ives of  

the above-ment ioned proposed cont ract .  

The issues are as fo l lows. . . ”  

 And the issues are l i s ted there Chai rperson,  one 

to  s ix .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And I  w i l l  no t  read i t .   I  w i l l  go to  what  

shou ld be the next  page,  the last  paragraph.   I t  says:  

“Your  urgent  response w i th in  seven days on 

the above issues wi l l  be apprec ia ted.  

The s ign ing of  the proposed cont ract  is  

cont ingent  upon the rece ip t  o f  sat is factory  

responses to  the above request . . . ”  

 And so Mr S ingh . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   [ laughs]   Mr  S ingh,  these 10 

documents and le t te rs  and emai ls  that  you and McKinsey 

and them were wr i t ing are confus ing.   [ laughs]    

MR SINGH :    [No audib le  rep ly ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    You were just  say ing that  the agreement  

was conc luded in  February.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    In  January  but  now in  February  – on 

February  19,  you are s t i l l  ta lk ing about  the agreement  s t i l l  

to  be s igned.  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r  i f  I  can add some . . . [ in tervenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Do not  add confus ion,  p lease.  

MR SINGH :    No ,  no confus ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]    

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  i f  you . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    You g ive c lar i f i cat ion? 
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MR SINGH :    Yes,  Cha i r.   I f  you reca l l ,  Mr  Chai r,  when I  

was t ravers ing th is  issue of  when exact ly  was the,  le t  us 

ca l l  i t  the SLA,  s igned because that  is  the document  that  

was eventua l ly  s igned.   I  sa id  i t  was  e i ther  s igned in  

January  for  the  date  or  i t  was s igned by June or  i t  was 

s igned in  October  for  Dr  Weiss .   So I  gave a  range of  dates 

because . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  you say to  –  or  October  on 

Dr  Weiss ’ . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Dr  Weiss ’s  vers ion.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Vers ion.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR SINGH :    Okay.   And Mr Chai r,  th is  le t ter  is  the le t te r.   

I t  i s  s igned.   On th is  date ,  there was a  dra f t  vers ion of  th is  

cont ract  that  we had contemplated s ign ing wi th in  seven 

days or  whenever.   So Mr Chai r,  I  do not  concede that  

there was a backdated –  I  do  concede that  there  was a  

backdat ing of  the agreement  o f  some sor ts  on ob jec t ive  

fac ts .  20 

 Whether  i t  was in  October,  i s  what  we are t ry ing 

to  estab l ish but  on ob ject ive ev idence,  there has to  be 

some backdate.   And Mr Chai r,  the other  po in t  I  would l i ke  

to  ra ise which is  a lso in  our,  I  th ink,  our  new aff idav i t  tha t  

we submi t ,  i s  that  you would reca l l  that  Advocate Se leka 
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s tar ted the MSA by t ravers ing the happenings at  what  was 

ca l led the Steer ing Commit tee,  okay.  

 Now I  th ink i t  was – I  th ink i t  i s  the presentat ion 

to  the second Steer ing Commit tee that  took p lace,  that  

there is  a  s l ight  that  e f fect ive ly  env isages the s ign ing of  

the MSA.   I  th ink  i t  was by the 31 s t  o f  March or  some date .   

I  th ink  is  the  second Steer  Co.   There  is  a  presenta t ion and 

there is  a  tab le  there  and i t  says MSA and I  th ink  i t  says 

31 March or  someth ing here .    

 So even that  Steer  Co minutes,  Mr  Chai r,  10 

env isages that  there  was someth ing that  was draf t  and not  

s igned,  as of  tha t  date of  the Steer  Co but  i t  env isaged the 

s ign ing by the 31 s t  o f  March.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  you see,  ear l ier  on your  ev idence 

was – your  ev idence in  react ion  to  Dr  Weiss ’ s ta tement  in  

h is  a f f idav i t  that  he on ly  s igned the agreement  in  October,  

backdated i t  to  January.   Your  ev idence was that  the 

agreement  e i ther  was or  must  have been s igned in  

January.  

 I  unders tood that  to  mean even by h im.   In  o ther  20 

words,  th is  backdat ing f rom October,  you were re jec t ing.   

Is  i t  –  was my unders tanding cor rect ,  a t  that  t ime,  that  is  

what  you were say ing before  we came to  th is  le t ter?  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  what  I  was say ing is  that  the  

backdat ing occur r ing in  October  . . . [ in tervenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    . . . i t  was not  poss ib le  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    . . .g iv ing the le t te r  that  ex is ted on the 

20 t h  o f  June that  sa id  an agreement  had been conc luded in  

January.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    And then they go on to  e ffect ive ly  l i s t  the  

terminat ion c lauses that  they then re lay on re la t ing to  that  

agreement  that  was conc luded in  January.   So that  was the 10 

po in t  that  I  was t ry ing to  make there,  is  that ,  i f  the 

agreement  was on ly  s igned in  October,  i t  w i l l  be making 

re ference to  i t ,  as you have a l ready sa id .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    I f  i t  d id  not  ex is t  on that  date,  then they 

would have sa id  but  why are  you terminat ing  someth ing 

that  does not  ex is t ,  okay? 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    So i t  was in  re ference to  the ex is tence of  a  

s igned cont ract  by that  date be ing the 28 t h  o f  June.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    But  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    . . . I  d id  not  say that  i t  was not  backdated.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  
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MR SINGH :    There  was an e lement  o f  backdat ing 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    . . .on Eskom’s  s ide as wel l  McKinsey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   You see,  my understanding o f  what  

you were say ing,  and I  thought  that  tha t  le t ter  o f  28 June 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Yes,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . f rom Dr  Weiss  was suppor t ing  – was 

suppor t ive of  your  vers ion because I  unders tood you to  be 10 

say ing the agreement  was s igned in  January.   Th is  whole 

s tory  that  he on ly  s igned in  October  is  not  suppor t ing by 

anyth ing,  you know.   And then you remembered that  in  the 

second paragraph of  tha t  le t ter  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .o f  28 June,  he h imse l f  says the 

agreement  was conc luded in  January  2016.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So that  is  when I  was th ink ing he is  

suppor t ive of  your  vers ion because I  had thought  your  20 

vers ion was the agreement  was s igned or  must  have been 

s igned in  January.  

MR SINGH :    Okay le t  me . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Then the s tory  about  October  is  rea l ly  

not  good enough 
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MR SINGH :    Okay.   So le t  me . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    What  you are  say ing,  cer ta in ly  now,  i s  

that  there must  have been some backdat ing that  happened.  

MR SINGH :    There must  have been some back – on both,  

Eskom as wel l  as  McKinsey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  was  about  to  ask whether  you say on 

both or  on ly  one s ide.  

MR SINGH :    No,  I  am . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    You say on both? 

MR SINGH :    Essent ia l ly,  that  w i l l  be on both.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.  

MR SINGH :    Because even in  the Steer  Co . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . .wh ich was cha i red(?)  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    I t  was env isaged that  the  agreement  would  

have been s igned somet ime in  –  end of  March.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  yes.  

MR SINGH :    And those Steer  Co documents  were prepared 

by Mr Govender ’s  and Mr  Mabelane ’s  . . . [ in tervenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

MR SINGH :    So they would  have known the s ta tus  of  that  

document .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Mr  Seleka.   [ laughs]   So the 

confus ion does not  get  proper ly  c la r i f ied but  we cont inue to  
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t ry  and unders tand. . .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  would he lp ,  Mr  S ingh,  i f  you te l l  the 

Chai rperson the fac ts  as  you knew them,  because c lear ly,  

on the bas is  o f  the facts ,  you are  now say ing the Steer ing 

Commit tee meet ing on the 9 t h  o f  February  2016,  th is  le t te r  

o f  yours  and there wi l l  be another  le t te r  f rom McKinsey.   

Two le t te rs ,  in  fact .   You would  c lear ly  have known that  

January  cannot  have been – January  2016 cannot  have 

been the month in  wh ich the MSA was. . .  

MR SINGH :    I f  I  can o ffer  my v iew? 10 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    As to  a  response to  Mr  Se leka ’s  po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Seleka,  ja .  

MR SINGH :    You wi l l  reca l l  that  the  SLA requi red –  i t  was 

bas ica l ly  in  p lace and was,  le t  us say,  agreed to  by the 

par t ies .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Agreed to  by. . .?  

MR SINGH :    Agreed to  by the par t ies .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  20 

MR SINGH :    Okay.   And the par t ies  operates as i f  the SLA 

was in  p lace? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Was not  there? 

MR SINGH :    No,  was in  p lace.  

CHAIRPERSON :    As i f  i t  had been s igned? 
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MR SINGH :    As i f  i t  has been s igned.  

CHAIRPERSON :    At  a  t ime when i t  had not  yet  been 

s igned? 

MR SINGH :    When i t  had not  been s igned.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR SINGH :    Okay.   The agreement  i t se l f  conta ined – the 

SLA.   Let  us  just  use the word SLA.   The SLA i tse l f  

conta ined two suspens ive cond i t ions.   And Mr Se leka led  

ev idence,  the last  t ime,  to  say:   Do you know whether  

these th ings were fu l f i l led or  not?  And my persona l  10 

knowledge at  the  t ime was that  I  d id  not  know.    

 However,  in  our  a ff idav i t  that  we wi l l  in t roduce 

today,  we have prov ided cer ta in  ev idence to  suggest  why 

we bel ieve those two suspens ive cond i t ions were fu l f i l led.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Were fu l f i l led? 

MR SINGH :    Were fu l f i l led .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    As of  the requi red date to  January.   And those 

two suspens ive cond i t ions,  Mr  Chai r,  was one,  that  a  

s teer ing commit tee shou ld be const i tu ted.   So in  our  v iew 20 

we have prov ided a VTC minute f rom Ju ly  2015 that  in  our  

v iew const i tu tes  the s teer ing commit tee,  we have prov ided 

an emai l  –  I  th ink  i t  was dated 26 January,  i f  memory 

serves,  that  e ffect ive ly  says l i s ten,  these are the s teer ing 

commit tee members .   There  is  another  emai l  f rom 
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McKinsey that  says l i s ten,  these are the s teer ing 

commit tee members  that  must  come f rom the i r  s ide as wel l  

as  two Tr i l l ian representa t ives.   Then we at tach a  terms o f  

re ference re la t ing to  the s teer ing commit tee that  was 

agreed to  between Eskom and McKinsey.    

So in  our  v iew those documents ind ica te that  by  the 

s teer ing commit tee was const i tu ted a lbe i t  that  i t  met  on the 

9 February due to ,  as  they ident i f ied in  the emai ls ,  due to  

d iary  const ra in ts .  

The second poin t ,  Mr  Chai r,  was that  there needed 10 

to  be audi tors ’ s ign-o ff  in  someth ing ca l led a Wave too l .   

Now the Wave too l  i s  bas ica l ly  a  McKinsey propr ie tary  

sof tware that  bas ica l ly  t racks these le t  us say r isk -based 

cont racts  and,  Mr  Chai r,  there  we o ffer  an emai l  –  we l l ,  i t  

i s  actua l ly  an emai l  as we l l  as a  repor t .   The emai l  

bas ica l ly  –  I  th ink  i t  i s  somet ime in  December  2015 dated,  

i f  I  reca l l  cor rec t ly,  and cop ies the head of  IT,  Mr  Sean 

Mar i tz ,  he cop ies two ind iv iduals  f rom Eskom in terna l  audi t  

and i t  i s  f rom the head of  in format ion secur i ty,  I  th ink,  a t  

Eskom IT.  20 

Now the issue is  that  the suspens ive cond i t ions 

requ i red aud i tor  s ign-o ff  on the Wave.   So in  my v iew,  Mr  

Chai r,  you f ind that  Eskom in terna l  aud i t  ind iv iduals  are 

cop ied in  the mai l ,  the  ind iv idual  that  actua l ly  does the 

work  is  f rom IT and he is  ident i f ied as an ind iv idual  ca l led 
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Mr  Vimal  Nike(?)  and he does a  whole  lo t  o f  work ,  i t  i s  in  a  

document  that  is  s ix  pages long and he bas ica l ly  says he is  

happy w i th  the Wave too l  w i th  cer ta in  reservat ions.   He 

then sends that  to  the head of  IT,  Mr  Sean Mar i tz  and the  

in terna l  audi t  ind iv idua ls  are cop ied in  that  mai l .   But  fo r  

me,  my unders tanding was that  is  what  Eskom re l ied to  say 

that  the  suspens ive condi t ions were fu l f i l led in  terms of  

audi t  s ign-o ff  on the Wave too l .  

In  addi t ion to  that ,  Mr  Chai r,  we a t tach an aud i t  

repor t  that  was prov ided by McKinsey f rom audi t  f i rm Ernst  10 

& Young which bas ica l ly  g ives a lso some comfor t  a round 

Wave too l  and secur i ty  measures and the Wave too l  and so 

on.   So that  is  the bas is  on which we be l ieved or  Eskom 

bel ieved a t  the t ime that  the suspens ive condi t ions were 

fu l f i l led.   I  am assuming that  that  is  the same v iew that  

McKinsey took a t  the  t ime because we cont inued as i f  the  

cont ract  ex is ted in  te rms of  our  behav iour  because we set  

up the Steercos,  we went  on to  do the work,  we d id  a l l  o f  

these th ings.  

So,  f rom that  perspect ive,  when we ta lk  about  the  20 

cont ract  be ing conc luded,  so there be ing a cont ract  tha t  

ex is ted,  i t  was on the bas is  that  the suspens ive condi t ions 

re la t ing to  the cont ract  had been fu l f i l led.   What  remained 

thereaf ter,  Mr  Chai r,  may have been the annexures or  the 

schedu les to  the cont ract  re la t ing to  cer ta in  in i t ia t ives,  
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maybe the BEE par tner  because obv ious ly  a t  tha t  po in t  in  

t ime Tr i l l ian was st i l l  go ing through a  vet t ing process and 

a l l  o f  that  s tu ff ,  so those may be th ings that  were s t i l l  

outs tand ing which prevented the formal  s ign ing of  the  

agreement  but  the par t ies opera ted as i f  the agreement  o f  

the suspens ive cond i t ions to  the agreement  had been 

fu l f i l led by the 31 January.   So that  is  the  reason why,  Mr  

Chai r,  we would  say that  the word conc luded in  January 

would be appropr ia te  to  use because the suspens ive  

cond i t ions re la t ing to  the cont ract  was conc luded in  10 

January.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   But  the  

precond i t ions,  Mr  S ingh,  do not  bear  on the conc lus ion of  

the  agreement  so I  th ink  your  le t te r  o f  the 19 February  i s  

what  i t  i s .   I t  was a proposed cont ract ,  you say the s ign ing 

of  i t  was cont ingent  upon them sat is fy ing those 

requ i rements .   They responded to  you in  the le t te r  o f  the  

25 February  –  and Chai r,  I  shou ld aga in apolog ise because 

the updates have not  been done.   I  do not  know whether  20 

the Chai rperson wi l l  have that  le t te r,  i t  goes wi th  –  th is  i s  

one we have read of  the  19 February.  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  page d id  you say we must  go to? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  the next  page,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i t  i s  the same s i tuat ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  the same s i tuat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  have pag inated mine,  I  know because 

I  had to  ask for  leave to  have them admi t ted as exhib i ts .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    But  does the Chai r  have that  le t te r  o f  

25 February 2016? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  I  have got  the le t te r  so i t  i s  –  and we 10 

admi t ted the document  prev ious ly  as EXHIBIT U33.2.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  is  cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So what  remains is  just  the pag inat ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  th is  is  a  response f rom McKinsey to  

Mr  S ingh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Correct ,  Cha i r ,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Responding to  Mr  S ingh’s  le t te r  o f  19 

February .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Correct .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Correct .   And there are  cer ta in  

re levant  paragraphs here which might  be o f  –  wh ich are of  

impor tance,  Cha i r .   And I  want  to  go to  page one,  two,  

th ree,  four  wh ich has paragraphs (3)  and (4)  and (5) .   I  
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wou ld read (4) ,  Chai rperson which is… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja.  

“The development  o f  BEE par tners  as  regards to  the 

v is ion,  asp i ra t ions,  sk i l l s  and competency mix . ”  

Mr  S ingh,  you have that  in  f ront  o f  you? 

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   I t  says:  

“As descr ibed…” 

Ja:  10 

“…competency mix  and overa l l  p lan for  success 

over  the cont rac t  durat ion inc lud ing a focus on the 

heal th  o f  the re la t ionship wi th  McKinsey.   As 

descr ibed ear l ie r  in  th is  note,  the development  o f  

BEE par tners  forms an in tegra l  par t  o f  the overa l l  

p rogramme.   As a supp lement  to  the SLA,  the whole  

memorandum was negot ia ted wi th  the t i t le  

“Summary SDL d iscuss ion resu l ts . ”   In  th is  

memorandum i t  i s  c lear ly  def ined how BEE par tners 

shou ld be deve lopment .   We are  a hundred percent  20 

commit ted to  the resu l t  o f  the negot ia t ions between 

Eskom and McKinsey wi th  respect  to  the 

deve lopment  ta rgets ,  the fo l lowing deve lopment  

ph i losophy management  consu l t ing par tner  had 

been negot ia ted. ”  
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And then they ta lk  about  ph i losophy there.   Cha i r,  I  wou ld 

l i ke to  cut  to  the chase.   I f  we may go to  the next  page 

where i t  says,  a f te r  the bu l le t  po in ts :  

“The se lec t ion  of  the management  consu l t ing 

par tners  wi l l  be  fu l ly  a l igned wi th  Eskom.   Bes ides 

Letsema,  McKinsey pre-conf i rmed to  Regiments and 

a company adv isory  as b lack management  

consu l t ing par tners.   McKinsey is  happy to  qual i fy  

addi t ional  par tners and wi l l  seek Eskom’s  adv ice  

and gu idance in  th is  mat ter.   For  an instance,  b lack 10 

consu l tanc ies  l i s ted on the Eskom consu l tancy 

panel  could  be cons idered v iab le  par tners in  th is  

context .   Wi th  respect  to  the abovement ioned 

quest ion ,  ser ies  of  d iscuss ions between McKinsey 

and the potent ia l  BEE par tner  have been tak ing 

p lace.   The resu l t  o f  these d iscuss ion is  

summar ised on s l ides 15 to  23 of  the supp lement ing 

s l ide pack and enta i ls  answers  to  a l l  quest ions 

ra ised by Eskom.  We would  l i ke  to  take the 

oppor tun i ty  to  h igh l ight  that  Reg iments wi l l  not  be 20 

our  BEE par tner  but  potent ia l ly  and sub ject  to  

complet ion of  fur ther  rev iew,  Tr i l l ian.   In  addi t ion to  

th is ,  the SLA leaves the oppor tun i ty  to  add 

addi t ional  BEE par tners  and/or  change par tners .   In  

th is  case,  the same cr i te r ia  app ly. ”  
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Then you have paragraph (5)  wh ich reads:  

“The deve lopment  o f  Eskom’s top consu l tants  

regard ing the in tended asp i ra t ions,  road map and 

key success measures wi th  a  c lear  goal  to  min imise 

the fu ture use of  consul tants  in  the organisat ion.   

The deve lopment  o f  Eskom’s  top consu l tant  

programme forms the core and cent re  o f  the  SLA 

between Eskom and McKinsey and in  fact  has been 

the bas is  for  the cont ract .   Therefore,  the  fu l l  

deta i ls  o f  the process and the achievements has 10 

been out l ined in  the SD and L memorandum that  

supp lements  the SLA.   In  par t icu lar,  the  

memorandum out l ined the fo l lowing des ign cr i ter ia . ”  

And those are set  out ,  wh ich I  w i l l  not  read,  Chai r,  in  the  

in terest  o f  t ime.   There  is  a  paragraph which ta lks  about  –  

a long the l ines of  Mr  S ingh ’s  le t te r  about  the SLA s t i l l  

be ing a cont ract  to  be s igned.   So the las t  page,  paragraph 

(6) :  

“The inc lus ion in to  the programme of  o ther  key 

focus areas such as cont ract  management  and f raud 20 

and corrupt ion . ”  

Says:  

“The condi t ions o f  the  SLA spec i f i ca l ly  a l low for  

addi t ional  scope to  be inc luded in  the scope of  work 

and hence can accommodate addi t ional  top ics l i ke 
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cont ract  management  and f raud and corrupt ion .   

Spec i f i ca l ly  on these two top ics  McKinsey has 

a l ready worked on set t ing up a  cont ract  

management  o f f i ce to  bu i ld  Eskom’s c la ims and 

management  capabi l i t y.   Th is  can  be eas i ly  

extended to  in ter face wi th  or  inc lude a f raud and 

corrupt ion  capabi l i t y.   We would  welcome the 

oppor tun i ty  to  d iscuss any  of  the  issues in  th is  note  

and how we can best  serve you on the programme 

fur ther  w i th  you.   We wi l l  a im to  update  you fur ther  10 

on the issues re la t ing to  Tr i l l ian  by 4 March 2016 

and wou ld  be gratefu l  i f  you could conf i rm th is  w i l l  

be  acceptab le .   We wi l l  natura l ly  keep you appr ised 

of  any re levant  deve lopments  in  the meant ime. ”  

So what  we have read there,  Chai r,  re la tes  to  the 

env isaged supply  deve lopment  par tner  tha t  McKinsey had 

in  mind to  subcont ract  to .   Mr  S ingh,  you see that?   

MR SINGH:    I  do,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You see that  and I  th ink  they too 

accepted – there was a  paragraph I  was look ing for  wh ich 20 

a lso  suggests  that  the proposed agreement  to  be 

conc luded between you – between Eskom, sorry,  not  

between you,  between Eskom and McKinsey was a lso at  a  

t ime env isaged that  i t  would be s igned.    We d id  read i t  

p rev ious ly  but  I  cannot  f ind i t  now,  Chai r.    
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 Anyway,  the  subsequent  le t te r,  there is  another  

le t ter,  one o f  the  30 March 2016,  where you are  adv ised 

that  they wi l l  a lso not  subcont rac t  w i th  Tr i l l ian  in  respect  o f  

the MSA.    Do you reca l l  that  as  wel l?  

MR SINGH:    I  do,  but  i f  you can re fer  me to  the le t te r,  i t  

w i l l  re f resh me.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  le t ter  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    So,  Mr  Se leka,  what  was the –  or  what  

were the po in ts  that  you sought  to  make by re ference to  

these le t te rs ,  was i t  that  even in  March there  was st i l l  no  10 

s igned agreement?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Correct ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes because of  the le t ter  o f  the 30 

March.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   And are  you go ing to  be 

tak ing that  a  s tep fur ther  and say ing that  i t  i s  l i ke ly  that  

even in  June no agreement  had been s igned yet  or  you are  

not  go ing to  go that  fa r?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  I  am going to  take i t  that  far,  20 

Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Because Mr Singh,  when McKinsey –  

McKinsey is  l i ke  a  cred i to r,  has  on i ts  vers ion rendered 

serv ices to  Eskom.   You would  unders tand why they say 
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the agreement  was conc luded in  January 2016 because 

they want  to  be pa id .   They are demanding payment .   But  

when Dr  Weiss  puts  in  an a ff idav i t  –  because now i t  i s  a  

sworn s ta tement ,  he has to  te l l  the  Commiss ion the t rue 

fac ts  as  to  when he s igned th is  agreement  and that  is  what  

he says in  h is  a f f idav i t .   I  do not  know whether  –  because 

that  le t te r  does not  say we s igned the agreement  in  June 

2016,  i t  says the agreement  was conc luded in  January 

2016 which you have sa id  – we l l ,  you d id  not  say but  on 

your  vers ion subsequent ,  that  cannot  be t rue because 10 

there was de layed f rom both s ides and backdat ing f rom 

both s ides.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  guess that  –  do not  fo rget  your  po in t  –  

I  guess,  Mr  S ingh,  you must  te l l  me whether  you know f rom 

what  the date  is  when Eskom s igned had backdated and 

what  the  date is  when McKinsey s igned and backdated i f  in  

respect  o f  McKinsey you are  say ing i t  i s  not  October.  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  wi th in  my persona l  knowledge I  

cannot  say and hence I  –  the on ly  person that  can te l l  you  

when he actua l ly  s igned was Mr Mabelane.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    But  f rom where I  s i t  in  te rms of  the  

documents that  I  see,  I  cou ld  on ly  env isage that  by the 28 

June,  based on McKinsey ’s  le t te r,  that  an agreement  

ex is ted and was s igned.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    So but  you –  are  you say ing you do not  

have personal  knowledge as to  when Eskom actua l l y  

s igned? 

MR SINGH:    No,  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you do not  have personal  knowledge 

as to  when McKinsey s igned but  based on what  you have 

seen in  the documentat ion,  none of  them s igned in  January  

2016 and for  somet ime thereaf ter  there was – nobody had 

s igned.   So you say they must  both have s igned at  some 

stage a f ter  January 2016 they backdated.  10 

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    As to  both,  you do not  know exact ly  

when but  you say that  wel l ,  in  regard to  Eskom Mr  

Mabelane must  be ab le  to  say.   But  why would  you then 

d ispute Dr  Weiss ’ ev idence that  look – in  the a ff idav i t ,  that  

I  actua l ly  s igned in  October  but  the document  g ives the –  

re f lec ts  that  I  s igned i t  January  because I  gave that  date  

but  the reason why I  d id  so,  because I  was – I  unders tood 

that  Eskom prefer red that  we should put  that  date.   Why 

are  you d isput ing that  ev idence? 20 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  because as I  sa id ,  o ther  than for  

the le t te r  i t se l f ,  had sa id  we conc luded an agreement  in  

January.   The le t te r  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    You do not  accept  now? 

MR SINGH:    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH:    The le t ter  goes on to  re ly  on the terminat ion 

c lauses that  ex is ted wi th in  the agreement  or  the  SLA.   Now 

i t  i s  inconce ivab le that  you would –  you would  send a le t te r  

o f  demand to  somebody and not  say that  i t  i s  actua l ly  

based on an uns igned agreement .  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  bas ica l ly  you are say ing you 

cha l lenge i t  because of  your  understanding of  the  

correspondence and other  documents and your  te rms of  

log ic  but  you do not  have persona l  knowledge.  10 

MR SINGH:    No,  no,  I  do not  have personal  knowledge.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja .   Okay,  a l r ight .   Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    But ,  Mr  S ingh,  i f  the fac ts  are  as they  

are ,  i t  would have been Eskom which should have sa id  but  

we have a defence to  th is  c la im,  to  th is  lega l  –  to  th is  

demand in  the sense that  we have not  s igned the 

agreement  or  send i t  to  them to s ign,  they have no leg to  

s tand on.   I t  i s  you who shou ld ra ise  that  as  the person to  

be sued as opposed to  the one who is  su ing you.  

MR SINGH:    But  that  is  exact ly  my po int ,  S i r,  I  am say ing 20 

that  by 28 June,  when the le t te r  ar r ives,  there had to  be a  

s igned cont ract  between McKinsey and Eskom e lse why 

would Mr Mabelane not  ra ise  that  defence? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Why would? 

MR SINGH:    Why would  Mr Mabelane not  ra ise  exact ly  the 
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po in t  tha t  you are  ra is ing? 

CHAIRPERSON :    So you are say ing i f  to  Eskom’s  

knowledge …[ in tervenes]  

MR SINGH:    Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON :    …when McKinsey sent  that  le t te r  o f  the  

28 June… 

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Which you sa id  is  a  le t te r  o f  demand.  

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f ,  to  Eskom’s  knowledge,  no agreement  10 

had been s igned,  one would expect  Eskom to say but  we 

have no s igned agreement .  

MR SINGH:    Exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you say  the fac t  that  they d id  not  

say that  suggests  to  you that  there must  have been a 

s igned agreement  by  that  date.  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  is  what  you say.  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And that  is  the  bas is  on which you say 20 

by that  t ime the par t ies  must  have s igned and backdated.  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You no longer  say in  January  there was 

a conc lus ion of  the agreement  to  say – i t  must  have been 

la ter  than that  but  not  la ter  than 28 June.  
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MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Somewhere in  between both of  them 

must  have s igned but  they backdated? 

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  is  what  you are say ing.  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Mr  Se leka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Chai r,  just  by way of  re ference,  the  

le t ter  o f  the 30 March 2016,  is  in  the same bund le ,  Eskom 

bundle 14C,  page 876.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Page 876? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Page 876,  877 and Chai r  you wi l l  see 

on 877 the penul t imate paragraph st i l l  re fers  to  a  draf t  o f  

the serv ice leve l  agreement .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You sa id  I  must  go to  page 876? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am there but  maybe we are a t  ten past  

four,  maybe we shou ld take a shor t  ad journment .   We can 

take i t  e i ther  now or  you can complete the po in t  you 

wanted to  make wi th  re ference to  th is  le t te r.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  the po in t  i s  made,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    In  what  you sa id  to  me,  I  am just  

g iv ing you the re ference.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    To where you wi l l  see even McKinsey 

says:  

“We acknowledge that  the draf t  o f  the  serv ice leve l  

agreement  between Eskom and McKinsey enta i ls…” 

Even as at  30 March 2016 they re fer  to  i t  as a  draf t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Where are you reading f rom on page 

876? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Are you reading f rom page 876? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  Cha i r,  sor ry,  p lease turn to  877.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The penul t imate paragraph:  

“We acknowledge that  the draf t…”  

CHAIRPERSON :     

“ . .o f  the  serv ice  leve l  agreement  between Eskom 

and McKinsey enta i ls  the  requi rement  o f  

outsourc ing a percentage of  the to ta l  resu l t ing fee a 

supp ly  deve lopment  but  now we are  fu l ly  commi t ted 

to  g iv ing effec t  to  th is  ob l igat ion desp i te  the 

terminat ion in  l ight  o f  the prev ious subcont ract ing  20 

re la t ionship  wi th  Tr i l l ian  which under  the cur rent  

cond i t ions would not  be poss ib le .   We would 

apprec ia te  an oppor tun i ty  to  deve lop opt ions w i th  

Eskom to ensure  that  meet  our  supply  deve lopment  

ob l igat ions. ”  
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So they – two po in ts  are made in  th is  paragraph.   One,  is  

there is  a  draf t  serv ice  leve l  agreement  between Eskom 

and McKinsey,  which means i t  has not  been s igned as at  

the end of  March  2016 but  they say:  

“We are  fu l ly  commit ted to  g iv ing effect  to  th is  

ob l igat ion desp i te  the terminat ion…” 

The terminat ion  that  they are  ta lk ing about  there is  

obv ious ly  ear l ie r  than the terminat ion that  is  conta ined in  

the le t te r  o f  16 June 2016.   So which terminat ion  are they 

ta lk ing about  there? 10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  i t  in  the same paragraph,  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  same paragraph,  a f ter  the  f i rs t  

sentence,  the second sentence says:  

“We are  fu l ly  commit ted to  g iv ing e ffect  to  th is  

ob l igat ion desp i te  the terminat ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh yes,  okay,  I  see.   Not  that  is  the 

terminat ion of  McKinsey ’s  fur ther  d iscuss ions wi th  Tr i l l ian  

for  Tr i l l ian to  become the i r  subcont ractor .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  the terminat ion of  those 

d iscuss ions? 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So then they dec ide here that  Tr i l l ian  

wi l l  not  be McKinsey ’s  supply  deve lopment  par tner.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So I  guess is  the po in t  you are making 
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that  as we look at  when i t  i s  that  the  agreement  was  

s igned,  we must  accept  that  as at  30 March 2016 i t  had not  

been s igned o therwise they would  not  ta lk  in  these terms.   

That  is  the po in t  you were making.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Correct ,  cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   You accept  that  po in t ,  Mr  S ingh? 

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You accept  i t?    

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  Okay,  a l r ight .   Was there another  10 

po in t  in  regard to  th is  le t te r  tha t  you were making other  

than…? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  th ink  –  I  wanted to  fo l low up on that  

demand.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Fo l low up.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Can I  fo l low up on the demand,  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  S ingh,  you see,  i t  seems to  –  i t  20 

seems on the documentat ion that  the  payment  or  the 

dec is ion to  make a payment  to  McKinsey came f rom Eskom 

and McKinsey on ly  reacted pursuant  to  the le t ter  o f  

te rminat ion  and I  wou ld you l i ke you to  qu ick ly,  before we 

take the ad journment  to  turn to  the same bundle ,  page 
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829.19 which is  a  submiss ion to  the BTC.   Eskom bund le 

14C,  829.19.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  have got  i t ,  i t  i s  dated 9 June 2016.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

MR SINGH:    829 po in t?  

CHAIRPERSON :    829.19.  

MR SINGH:    Po in t  19.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  is  submiss ion document  f rom Eskom to  

the board tender  commit tee and i t  i s  dated 9 June 2016.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so  that  is  before  McKinsey ’s  le t te r  10 

of  demand and the reso lu t ion requi red is :  

“ I t  i s  reso lved that  the BTC grant  approva l  to  cancel  

McKinsey ’s  r isk-based process.  

2 .1  A l low …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Before  you dea l  w i th  that ,  Mr  Seleka,  le t  

us  jus t  fo r  the  sake of  completeness say who s igned the 

submiss ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  was –  i t  i s  not  c lear  who compi led i t  

but  on page 829.22 i t  says:  20 

“Suppor ted by Pr ish Govender,  Programme Di rector ”  

And he has s igned on 6  June 2016.   And then be low that  

says:  

“Approved by Edwin Mabelane,  Ch ief  Procurement  

Off icer ”  
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And he has s igned and that  is  on the same date  and then 

you can te l l  us  what  i t  says.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes ,  thank you,  Chai r.   Now Mr Singh 

would you have had s ight  o f  th is  before? 

CHAIRPERSON:    Le t ’s  say the t i t le  o f  the submiss ion is  

g iven as “Br ie f ing on McKinsey r isk-based cont ract ” .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And that  is  under  one,  under  two i t  says  

reso lu t ion requi red and i t  says:  

“ I t  i s  reso lved that  the BTC grant :  10 

2.1  approva l  to  cance l  McKinsey r isk  based 

process;  

2 .2  a l low a l l  cost  to  be negot ia ted and f ina l ised 

to  be approved by the re levant  tender  

commit tee.  

2 .3  approva l  o f  ac t iv i t ies  to  be red i rec ted to  

ex is t ing cont racts  where appropr ia te  wi th  the 

incorporat ion of  s imi la r  SDL ob jec t ives and 

the opt ion of  cont ract ing on r isk-based 

approach. ”  20 

Okay,  you can cont inue 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so in  th is  submiss ion Mr S ingh i t  

. . . [ ind is t inct  –  coughing]  the BTC i t  appears  that  the  

wi l l ingness to  make a payment ,  negot ia te  and f ina l ise on 

cost  came f rom the par t  o f  Eskom,  even before the le t ter  o f  
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demand,  even before the purpor ted terminat ion of  the MSA 

or  SLA.   Your  comment? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai rman . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sorry,  would you jus t  repeat ,  I  am 

sorry  I  was look ing at  someth ing that  I  ra ised just  now.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So i t  appears  f rom th is  document ,  th is  

submiss ion to  the BTC,  that  the wi l l ingness to  make a  

payment  under  the MSA,  even before  i t  i s  te rminated,  

purpor ted ly  te rminated,  even before the le t te r  o f  demand 

you have re fer red to  o f  McKinsey,  that  Eskom was wi l l ing 10 

to  negot ia te  and f ina l ise  on the cost  w i th  McKinsey.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  you may comment  Mr  S ingh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Your  comment? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r  I  th ink  the f i rs t  quest ion that  Mr  

Seleka asked was would you have had s ight  o f  th is  

document .   Mr  Chai r  I  wou ld not  have had s ight  o f  th is  

document ,  and I  d id  not  s ign i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SINGH:   But  the nexus of  th is  document ,  o r  the or ig ins  

of  th is  document  or ig inates f rom the Steer ing Commit tee 20 

meet ing,  was i t  the second or  the th i rd  Steer ing Commit tee 

– at  one of  the Steer ing Commit tee meet ings there  was a  

c losed sess ion where there  was a d iscuss ion he ld ,  and I  

th ink i t  was I  th ink e i ther  the June,  I  th ink i t  was the June 

meet ing,  but  anyway,  there was a Steer ing Commit tee 
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meet ing where we held  a  c losed sess ion to  dec ide on the 

fu ture o f  the MSA,  and a t  that  meet ing the Steerco 

reso lved  that  i t  wou ld probab ly  be best  fo r  the  reasons 

d iscussed at  the  Steerco,  tha t  i t  wou ld recommend to  the 

BTC to  cons ider  cance l l ing the MSA for  the reasons that  i t  

had d iscussed as wel l  as the reasons that  are set  out  by  

Mr Mabelane and Mr Govender  in  th is  submiss ion.  

 So that  is  the nexus we hand th is  document  Mr  

Chai r.    In  that  meet ing Mr Chai r  I  a lso  requested,  g iven  

the fac t  that  Steerco had come to  the conc lus ion that  there 10 

would need to  be a terminat ion o f  the MSA I  requested Mr 

Mabelane and Mr  Govender  consu l t  lega l  as  wel l  as  

commerc ia l ,  now commerc ia l  was another  word fo r  

procurement  w i th in  Eskom,  to  understand the 

consequences o f  the sa id  te rminat ion,  and once they were 

sat is f ied  wi th  that  they would proceed to  the BTC who a t  

that  s tage d id  the requi red approva l  or  submi t  a  

recommendat ion to  get  an approva l  as  to  what  they had 

thought  wou ld be appropr ia te  in  the c i rcumstances.  

 So that  is  the  background,  so  Mr Chai r  in  te rms of  20 

responding to  Mr  Se leka ’s  comment  d i rect ly  no I  would  not  

have had s ight  o f  th is  spec i f i c  document  but  I  would  have 

known of  i t ,  because of  that ,  yes.  

 Second ly  Mr  Chai r  I  am not  too  sure how Mr Se leka 

comes to  the conc lus ion that  Eskom had mooted us before 
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the terminat ion  of  the  SLA,  because the terminat ion  is  

contempla ted in  the document ,  so  they would have taken a  

dec is ion to  terminate i f  they thought  i t  appropr ia te  and i f  

so I  wou ld  assume that  Mr  Mabelane had got ten adv ice to  

unders tand whether  there was cost  impl icat ions re la t ing to  

te rminat ion and again Mr  Chai r  i f  there was a s igned 

cont ract  between McKinsey and Eskom at  the  t ime the 

terminat ion c lauses of  that  cont ract  wou ld resu l t  in  these 

costs  that  are  requested,  so as  i t  re la tes  to  Eskom be ing 

wi l l ing to  pay again i t  wou ld  re ly  and re la te  to  the 10 

cont ractua l  agreement  between Eskom and McKinsey at  the  

t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  I  see that  in  th is  document ,  the f i rs t  

page of  th is  document  in  bu l le t  o r  under  bu l le t  po in t  –  the 

second bul le t  po in t  i t  just  sa id :  

” the cont ract  was s igned in  January 2016. ”   

Before that  i t  says:   

“A le t te r  o f  acceptance was issued to  McKinsey in  

December  2015 a l lowing work to  commence unt i l  

the cont ract  was fu l ly  deve loped and f ina l ised for  20 

s ignature. ”  

I t  then says:  

“The cont ract  was s igned in  January 2016. ”  

And then next  bu l le t  po in t :  

“Eskom submi t ted a  le t te r  to  McKinsey on 19 
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February  fo l lowing a prob lem k ick-o f f .   The 

commit tee were in  key concerns on the programme.    

Mechanics  were ra ised. ”   

In  June 2019 a  document  s igned by among o thers  Mr  Pr ish  

– wel l  s igned by Mr Pr ish Govender  and Mr Adr ian 

Mabelane s igned on the 6 t h  o f  June 2016 says that  the 

cont ract  between Eskom and McKinsey was s igned in  

January 2016.  

 The confus ion does not  s top.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ev ident ly  Mr  Chai r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  okay.    Let  us  take the shor t  

ad journment ,  i t  w i l l  be ten minutes.   

 We ad journ .  

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r i se .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay let  us cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay thank you Chairperson.   Chair  we 

wi l l  ask Mr Singh about al legat ions made by the travel  agent 

in due course.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   By? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   By the travel  agents in due course.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   But Mr Singh has indicated in an aff idavi t  

the supplementary aff idavi t  that he wishes f i rst  to have – for  
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h is team – legal team to engage with the legal team for Mr 

Essa before he responds to those al legat ions. But  we have 

agreed that he could deal with some of the aspects relevant 

to or ar is ing from that aff idavi t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  i f  he is st i l l  going to respond I  was 

hoping that i f  we did not f in ish Mr Singh’s evidence today we 

would f in ish tomorrow. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  know he is due to come back on Transnet 

later – later in the month so how far is that process? 10 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Chairperson I  think maybe i t  is 

also prudent to place on record that we were also over the 

weekend served addit ional documents etcetera.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   And based on that I  have informed 

my learned fr iend I  do not  want to go into the detai ls is that 

we most  probably going to do another aff idavi t  to deal inter 

al ia with some of the issues that is now being raised in 

respect of  McKinsey and the witness’ which would most  

probably make incr iminat ing statements with reference to 20 

people but t ime wi l l  be needed to actual ly serve i t  on the 

relevant persons.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   So the – even i f  we come to the 

end of  Mr Seleka’s examinat ion by tomorrow we cannot take 



12 APRIL 2021 – DAY 372 
 

Page 163 of 240 
 

i t  further.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   We have however when i t  comes 

to the issue of  the travel  agent agreed Mr Seleka can ask 

him about the var ious invoices. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   But what my cl ient  has done he 

has gone and he has analysed i t  and he has draf ted a l i t t le 

spread sheet to be able to deal with those issues.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  10 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   So he can to that extent.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   He feels comfortable enough to 

with re l iance on this deal with the var ious invoices etcetera.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  Okay.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   And that we think would also 

assist  in speeding things along.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   At  this stage. 

CHAIRPERSON:   No that is f ine.   I  guess what I  am looking 20 

for is that there ought to be an understanding of  where or 

when the process of  obtaining or prepar ing his further 

aff idavi t  wi l l  be completed or when the aff idavi t  would be 

avai lable.   Obviously i f  i t  has got  to be served by way of  a 

Rule 3.3 on certa in people may be impl icated in i t  that  would 
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have to be done.   So maybe at  some stage ei ther at  the end 

of  today’s proceedings or tomorrow let  us – let  us t ry and 

have f inal i ty on the dates.   But i f  Mr Singh is able to deal  

with some of the issues connected with that then whatever 

can be done should be done in terms of  covering as many 

issues as possible.   And those that he might not yet  be able 

to deal with unt i l  he has done the aff idavi t  then he would 

deal with them then hopeful ly i f  we have to f ind to make t ime 

for him at some stage or other af ter tomorrow then the t ime 

would be l imited just  to come with these speci f ic issues. 10 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Chairperson i t  would even go a 

l i t t le b i t  further in l ieu of  spending a lot  of  t ime on re-

examining. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   We wi l l  take care of  those issues.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   And l i teral ly just  highl ight i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:    Under oath say we refer to this 

issue, th is issue and I  think that would save a lot  of  t ime. 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Because I  th ink you can see there 

is going to be a number issues to be dealt  wi th in re-

examinat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   No that is f ine.  
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ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That is f ine.   Okay Mr Seleka.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chair.   Chairperson before I  

proceed dur ing the adjournment my learned fr iends made a 

request to me in regard to that let ter of  the 28t h  of  June 2016 

which is in Eskom Bundle 14(c) page 743.  A request which I  

am not going to do I  am told is that… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Which you are not going to? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  am not going to do what they are asking 

me to do. 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay ja 

ADV SELEKA SC:   But I  need to place i t  on record. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   What they are asking could be done is to 

have the let ter the bul let  points in that let ter read to the 

record because the let ter  seeks to quote clauses of  the – of 

the contract  and we produced them in th is let ter and they 

wanted me to give Mr Singh the opportuni ty to comment on 

them. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  he – he could comment even i f  they 20 

are not read into the record i f  that  was necessary.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is what you were not incl ined to do reading 

into the record or al lowing Mr Singh to comment or not.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No the former.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The reading into the record.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Because… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay ja 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja because the quest ion is where would 

Dr Weiss and Mr Vikas Sagar have obtained these clauses i f  

he says in his aff idavi t  that the contract  was only sent to him 

in late September ear ly October 2016? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you not want to ask Mr Singh to 10 

comment on those – those parts without reading them into 

the record. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And then i f  you want to quest ion him on his 

comments then you do that.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  Mr Singh you have referred the 

Chairperson to that let ter – the let ter f rom McKinsey which is 

a let ter essent ia l ly of  demand and the – I  suppose you know 20 

what your legal representat ives wish to have done are you 

able to comment on the clauses that are quoted in that  

let ter? 

MR SINGH:   Yes Mr Chair.   The – the clauses as quoted in 

the let ter  refer to clause 24.14 of  the SLA.  13.1 of  the SLA. 
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7.3,  7.31, 7.32,  7.33, 7.35, 7.33 again 7.34, 7.35 and 7.6 

last ly.   You see the point  again is as Mr Seleka has raised 

that these clauses come verbat im from the Service Level  

Agreement that we have said has been signed.  So the issue 

is i f  Mr Weiss only received a copy of  this agreement in 

October as he al leges where did these clauses actual ly 

emanate from? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  I  am just  going to 7.7 – 74.3.   Now 

this is the let ter which says the Master Services Agreement 

was f inal ly concluded in January 2016. 10 

MR SINGH:   That is correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Which you dispute – which you chal lenge? 

MR SINGH:   No Mr Chair  what we are chal lenging is when 

this agreement was actual ly signed. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but when we conclude we are ta lking 

about signing – you and I  understand that  – we are on the 

same page on that.  

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  as I  t r ied to explain to you before in 

the contract  contained two suspensive clauses. 

CHAIRPERSON:   ja.  20 

MR SINGH:   And those suspensive clauses needed to have 

been ful f i l led by the 31s t  of  January and Eskom’s – wel l  our 

version is that those condit ions were ful f i l led and therefore 

the contract  was concluded. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  you remember when we were talking 
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ear l ier about  whether the agreement was concluded in 

January or later we were talking out when i t  was signed and 

– and you said at  a certain stage nobody signed the 

agreement in January as far as you are concerned. 

MR SINGH:   I f  we were… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Everybody signed i t  later but backdated i t .  

MR SINGH:   Okay i f  you def ine concluded as the date of 

signature.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja that is – that is – ja,  ja.  

MR SINGH:   Then i t  is.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Because i f  i t  is meant to be signed unt i l  

both sides have signed i t  is not concluded.  Okay.  You 

accept that?  An agreement that requires to be signed is not 

concluded unt i l  both sides have signed. 

MR SINGH:   Wel l  Mr Chair  in signing i t  would ( laughing so 

not audible).  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  Alr ight but – but you and I  agreed 

ear l ier I  thought  that i f  we f ind a t ime in 2016 when the 

part ies had not  signed the agreement then there was no 

agreement between the part ies yet.   I  leave out the issue of  20 

the offer  and acceptance which we discussed earl ier.   But I  

thought that we – we understood each other that as long as 

Eskom had not signed McKinsey had not signed there was no 

agreement yet.  

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Did I  misunderstand? 

MR SINGH:   Wel l  Mr Chair  i f  we look at  i t  r ight  legal ly there 

was an obl igat ion through the let ter  of  award. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Let ter? 

MR SINGH:   From – through the let ter of  award. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   There was a binding agreement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   Between Eskom and … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but remember I  said let  us leave that 10 

(speaking over one another).  

MR SINGH:   Part  that 00:12:02 and partner.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes and the let ter or an offer  and 

acceptance. 

MR SINGH:   Offer and acceptance. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   Flowing there from is the Service Level 

Agreement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   Now the Service Level Agreement i tsel f  has two 20 

suspensive condit ions for i t  to become effect ive. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  That I  understand you have explained 

that so I  know that.  

MR SINGH:   Yes so from what I  understand is i f  the 

suspensive condit ions are ful f i l led the contract  becomes 
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effect ive notwithstanding when i t  is signed. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but too when you say that you are 

relying on the offer and acceptance is i t  not? 

MR SINGH:   No even – even the agreement i tsel f  Mr Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  i f  i t  has not been signed.  

MR SINGH:   Unless – unless… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  i t  has not been signed I  would (speaking 

over one another) .  

MR SINGH:   Unless there is an express clause in the 

agreement that says this agreement only becomes effect ive 10 

on date of  signature.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No remember we are talking about an 

agreement here which we both understood or understand to 

have required both part ies to sign.  

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   That is why they signed and that is why 

they even backdated i t  because i t  was important that i t  be 

seen to have – that f rom a certain date.  

MR SINGH:   Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Or am I  confusing you? 20 

MR SINGH:   I  th ink you are Mr Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay alr ight  let  – let  us take i t  – let  us 

take i t  step by step.  Do you accept that there was no 

Service Level Agreement or MSA before both Eskom and 

McKinsey signed? 
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MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  no because in my… 

CHAIRPERSON:   You say – you say i t  was that? 

MR SINGH:   I t  – when the suspensive condit ions were 

ful f i l led.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  the agreement became effect ive. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And Mr – Dr Weiss even agrees.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   That i t  became effect ive or there was a desire 10 

to backdate the agreement to the date on which i t  became 

effect ive.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So … 

MR SINGH:   Which is sometime in January.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So is your – is your posi t ion that even in 

February remember you have a let ter  – you let ter to 

McKinsey dated 19 February.  

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Saying – talk ing about signing that was 

st i l l  to happen. 20 

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   On the contract .  

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Are you saying even on the 19t h  of  

February as far as you are concerned i f  the two suspensive 
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condit ions had been met already and I  cannot recal l  whether 

they had been met – i f  they had been met then as far as you 

are concerned there was a Service – a Master Service 

Agreement between McKinsey and Eskom as at  that date? 

MR SINGH:   Was effect ive.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  was there.  

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   And i t  was binding. 

MR SINGH:   Yes Sir.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And so you say the signing was neither 10 

here nor there? 

MR SINGH:   I t  was good for – for governance purposes to 

have i t  s igned.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But i t  was not important? 

MR SINGH:   I t  was not important .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  So – so when – when the terminat ion 

happened you remember you said ear l ier on there must have 

– there must have been – they must have signed by the 28t h 

of  June.  

MR SINGH:   Yes Sir.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Because otherwise i f  anyone or i f  Eskom 

talked about terminat ion McKinsey should have said 

terminat ion of  what because we have not even signed. 

MR SINGH:   Agreed or when the let ter of  demand came. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  
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MR SINGH:   Transnet – Eskom should have said but why you 

issuing a let ter of  demand? 

CHAIRPERSON:   But then i f  s igning was not important then 

i t  would not have been open to Eskom to say why – what are 

you ta lking about  because we have not signed?  Because the 

answer would be we do not have to sign we already have the 

agreement on your version. 

MR SINGH:   Yes Mr Chair  I  th ink maybe when I  said s igning 

is not important i t  is probably tongue in cheek but the – there 

is a requirement for contracts to be signed within Eskom. 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Singh i t  was not in tongue in cheek.  

MR SINGH:   No Mr Chair  okay ser iously I  th ink there was a 

requirement for the – for the contract  to be signed in terms 

of  i f  you look at  the 1034 document as wel l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   There is a requirement for  the contract  to be 

signed. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  So – but once you accept  that then 

you have got to change your ear l ier evidence that there was 

a Master Services Level Agreement even before the part ies 20 

signed.  Once you say they – i t  was a requirement to sign 

and at  a t ime when that requirement had not been met there 

could not be a Master Service Agreement between the 

part ies.  

MR SINGH:   Wel l  Mr Chair  my understanding is that i f  the 
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condit ions of  the contract  are the suspensive condit ions of  

the contract  are ful f i l led the contract  becomes effect ive on 

the date on which i t  was fu l f i l led.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes leave out the suspensive condit ions 

because we have talked about that.   Just talking about 

signing.  

MR SINGH:   Okay i f  there was no – i f  there was no 

suspensive condi t ions and there was no other agreement 

between the part ies to say l isten this th ing is effect ive other 

than the fact  that we have not  signed then signature is 10 

required.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  you just  said to me a whi le ago that 

when you said s ignature – signing was not important that  

was tongue in cheek okay and you said ser iously signing 

was required, do you remember that?  And in response to 

that I  said to you but i f  s igning was important  – was a 

requirement then you cannot say that there was a Master 

Services Agreement between the part ies at  a t ime when they 

had not signed.  In other words when they had not  met that 

requirement.  20 

MR SINGH:   But Mr Chair  again I  th ink we talk ing about 

hypothet ical .  

CHAIRPERSON:   No, no, no before we get  there – before we 

get there remember that there is an issue here.  

MR SINGH:   Yes Sir.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   That Mr – Dr Weiss says in effect  in his 

aff idavi t  in June the McKinsey had not s igned the agreement 

– I  am saying in June but for many months before October 

there was no – no agreement because McKinsey had not 

signed. 

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   And he says he signed in October but 

backdated … 

MR SINGH:   To January.  

CHAIRPERSON:   His – to his s ignature to January.   So the 10 

quest ion of  whether – of  when i t  was that there was an 

agreement between the two part ies is important because 

whatever payment gets made we want to f ind out was i t  

made at  a t ime when there was an agreement and what was 

the – what was the effect  of  the agreement.   So we have 

let ters that say the agreement was concluded in January but  

you have said no i t  cannot be.  So – but on what I  

understand you to be saying now you accept that  

1.  The signing by the part ies of  the agreement was – or 

was a requirement here and you accept that i f  we f ind 20 

at  any t ime that they had not signed we can accept  that  

therefore at  that  t ime there could not have been a 

Master Services Agreement between the part ies.  

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  I  st i l l  do not see how the suspensive 

condit ions are not  relevant  in that 00:20:22.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Sorry just  repeat  that? 

MR SINGH:   I  said Mr Chair  what I  f ind di ff icul t  in agreeing 

to your last  proposit ion is in the absence of  the fu l f i lment of  

the suspensive condit ions. 

CHAIRPERSON:   No, no what I  am saying is I  – I  am not  

deal ing with the quest ion of  the ful f i lment  of  the suspensive 

condit ions now but I  am simply saying assume that the 

condit ions – the suspensive condit ions were met.  

MR SINGH:   Yes Sir.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  the agreement had not been signed and 10 

you say the signing was a requirement I  am expect ing that  

you wi l l  accept that as long as the agreement was not s igned 

we cannot say there was an – a Master Services Agreement 

between the part ies because you say signing was a 

requirement in this case.  

MR SINGH:   Okay let  us maybe answer the quest ion 

di fferent ly.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   So let  us agree that on your version… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Not my version.  20 

MR SINGH:   Or on your – on your proposi t ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Proposit ion ja.  

MR SINGH:   On your proposit ion. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   That there would be no agreement with no 
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s ignature that is your proposit ion. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja you say i f  there is no signature.  

MR SINGH:   Then there is no … 

CHAIRPERSON:   There is no agreement.  

MR SINGH:   There is no acceptance. 

CHAIRPERSON:   That was your – that is what you said ja.  

MR SINGH:   So my – al l  I  am dist inguishing Sir  is I  am 

saying there might be no signature and therefore there is no 

agreement.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  10 

MR SINGH:   As you – as you proposed. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   But why I  am taking that one step further to say 

by vir tue of  the fact  that there was no signature i t  does not 

mean that there is no l iabi l i ty.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja wel l  you introducing l iabi l i ty now we are 

talking about whether there is an agreement or there is no 

agreement.  

MR SINGH:   Because – because Mr Chair… 

CHAIRPERSON:   When there is no signature. 20 

MR SINGH:   You prefaced this by saying that the signature is 

important to understand whether the payments were made in 

terms of  an exist ing l iabi l i ty.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No, no I  said in terms of  an exist ing 

agreement.  
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MR SINGH:   But that is the point  Mr Chair  where does the – 

where is the l iabi l i ty – where does the l iabi l i ty come from? 

CHAIRPERSON:   You see i f  you ta lk about l iabi l i ty you might  

talk about l iabi l i ty that comes from the contract ;  you might 

talk about l iabi l i ty that comes from something else okay.  So 

that is why I  am just  saying let  us talk about the contract  but  

my understanding of  what – where you are now on your 

evidence is that you are saying in this case the signing of  

the agreement by both part ies was a requirement and as 

long as they had not signed one cannot say there was an 10 

agreement.   But i t  is  a di fferent si tuat ion where the signing 

is not a requirement.   I  am now going back to something you 

said ear l ier as I  understood.  That is where I  understand you 

to be.  Is i t  not  what you intend conveying? 

MR SINGH:   Okay Mr Chair  let  us just  put i t  th is way.  For 

ease of  reference my version is a signed version of  this 

contract  existed.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   Sometime between March and June. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Ja.  20 

MR SINGH:   Based on the evidence that I  have seen. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay.  

MR SINGH:   So that puts… 

CHAIRPERSON:   You going back to the – to the facts.  

MR SINGH:   Yes so… 
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CHAIRPERSON:   Or to the version that you put.  

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am saying not necessari ly to the facts 

because – because we are trying to establ ish when … 

MR SINGH:   The contract  is signed. 

CHAIRPERSON:   The contract  is s igned. 

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   But I  have told you what I  make of  your 

evidence now.  Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes, no thank you Chair  because – 10 

because Mr Singh your let ter of  the 19t h  of  February would 

not have been draf ted the way i t  was draf ted i f  you bel ieved 

that the ful f i lment of  the suspensive condi t ions went about  

the existence of  the agreement.  

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  again we go back to this issue of 

whether there was an agreement – the part ies for al l  intents 

and purposes i f  the part ies did not  bel ieve that there was an 

agreement and the suspensive condit ions were ful f i l led there 

would have been no need for a stakeholder – there would 

have been no need for mobi l ised people. 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No I  am talk ing about you Mr Singh.  You 

wrote a let ter on the 19t h  of  February.  

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   2016 and you said the –  

“The signing of  the proposed agreement”  
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Not the coming into effect  you speci f ical ly say: 

“The signing is cont ingent upon the receipt  of  

sat isfactory responses to the above request.”  

You were very speci f ic.  

MR SINGH:   Yes.  Of the proposed agreement.   I  d id not say 

of  the fact  that we did not have an – an effect ive contract  

because the part ies behaved as i f  there was an agreement in 

place.  There was… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   There was 00:25:38.  

MR SINGH:   Yes there was only the mere fact  of  actual ly the 10 

physical  s ignature of  the contract  and that was the only thing 

that was outstanding and therefore we referred to a draf t  

contract .   I t  does not say i f  that  was the case Mr Chair  the 

let ter would have been draf ted very di fferent ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  I  am – I  am not sure what the answer 

– what effects of  the answer that you are giving to Mr Seleka 

is but I  just  remain on what I  th ink has come out clear ly f rom 

your evidence namely the signing of  this agreement by the 

part ies was a requirement in this case therefore i f  the part ies 

– i f  we talk about any t ime in 2016 when factual ly the part ies 20 

had not signed we cannot say as at  that t ime there was a 

Master Services Agreement between Eskom and McKinsey.  

So that is the one set.  

 You have said something about  the suspensive 

condit ions.  For now for my purposes in terms of  what I  have 
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been asking you for me that is nei ther here nor there for  

present purposes you know.  What was important is to – to 

establ ish what your understanding was.  So that is where I  

am. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  Thank you Chair  I  – and the let ter  

is what i t  is is the signing of  the proposed contract  is  

cont ingent or i f  you want to use a simple word is dependent 

upon the receipt  of  sat isfactory responses to the above 

quest ion.  I t  is a proposal  but I  am going to leave i t  there Mr 

Singh.  I f  you want to comment you may comment but I  am 10 

going to leave i t  there.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink he has said enough. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   You have already said to the Chairperson 

– ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  do not think he wants to say anything 

further.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   But based on this let ter Mr Singh and you 

were expect ing a response I  suppose from McKinsey is i t  not 20 

fair  to say i t  would be expected of  you to know when exact ly 

was this SOA signed? 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  I  th ink we have also traversed th is 

issue the previous t ime that we gave test imony.  The 

delegated authori ty re lat ing to signing of  contracts.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Was i t  not in relat ion to the corporate 

plan? 

MR SINGH:   No Mr Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  was in regard to this one? 

MR SINGH:   No i t  was relying on this one.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  Okay.  

MR SINGH:   Was and eventual ly signed by Mr Mabelane and 

as I  ment ioned before that the second stakeholder d id 

indicate that the contract  was going to be signed by the 31s t  

of  March.  So for  al l  intents and purposes I  was under the 10 

impression that the agreement was signed by the 31s t  of 

March and i f  you look at  00:29:06 evidence in terms of  you 

go back to the let ter 743 for example Mr Chair  again i t  would 

be rather how can I  say -  b izarre for McKinsey to send a 

let ter of  demand as the let ter of  28 June 2016 is and let  us 

say we dispute i t  Eskom dispute the fact  that a contract  

existed and we went into a court  process we would ei ther 

have produced a document that does not exist  or was not  

signed for this th ing, and that  is  McKinsey because they are  

c la iming that  there is  th is  cont rac t  that  ex is ts ,  ye t  we prove 20 

that  i t  does not  ex is t .   And I  do not  th ink  McKinsey would  

have taken a potent ia l  r i sk  such as that  to  issue a le t ter  o f  

demand knowing that  a  le t te r  o f  –  that  a  Serv ice  Level  

Agreement  is  not  s igned.  

MR SINGH :    Now,  you see,  Mr  S ingh.   I  do not  have any 
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d i f f i cu l ty  wi th  that  po in t  you make,  namely,  one would 

expect  that  McKinsey would not  issue a  le t te r  o f  demand 

based on an agreement  that  had not  been s igned.   I  do not  

have a d i f f i cu l ty  w i th  that  po in t  in  pr inc ip le .    

 Obv ious ly,  Mr  Se leka can canvas issues fur ther  

around that  but  I  do not  have a  d i f f i cu l ty.   One – that  is  

what  one would expect  equal ly,  I  th ink ,  as Mr Seleka sa id  

ear l ie r  on,  one would  have expected Eskom, upon rece iv ing 

that  le t te r  o f  demand,  which was based on an agreement ,  

to  have taken the po in t  o r  have taken the pos i t ion  that :   10 

But  we do not  have an agreement  w i th  you.   I f  that  was the 

– i f  the pos i t ion was that  there no. . .  

MR SINGH :    Exact ly.    

CHAIRPERSON :    I  do not  have d i f f i cu l ty  w i th  that ,  you 

know.   But  i t  makes i t  a l l  the more impor tant  to  estab l ish  

as to  exact ly  what  the pos i t ion  is  because Dr  Weiss  has  

sa id :   I  s igned th is  agreement  in  October  and backdated i t .   

Now when you look at  that ,  i t  would  not  –  i t  was not  to  

McKinsey ’s  benef i t  or  advantage for  Dr  Weiss  to  d isc lose 

that ,  to  d isc lose that  he s igned i t  in  October  and backdated 20 

i t .    

 I t  does not  he lp  them to  exp la in  that  but  i f  i t  i s  

the t ru th ,  i t  i s  the t ru th ,  as  far  as they are concerned,  

wh ich is  the t ru th ,  as Mr  Seleka was say ing,  maybe to . . .   

sa id :   Wel l ,  i t  i s  a  fac t .   That  is  what  happened.   So you 



12 APRIL 2021 – DAY 372 
 

Page 184 of 240 
 

ask yourse l f .   Why would  Dr  Weiss have sa id  he s igned the 

agreement  in  October  and backdated i t  to  January i f  he 

actua l ly  s igned i t  ear l ier?    

 Because actua l ly  a  vers ion that  showed that  he 

s igned i t  ear l ie r  wou ld have been – may have put  them in  a  

bet ter  l igh t  then,  say ing we s igned in  October  and 

backdated i t  to  January.   You see what  I  am ta lk ing about?    

 I t  may wel l  be that  you  might  say or  somebody 

e lse  might  say:   No,  Chai r,  there is  someth ing that  you 

have missed.   Th is  is  how i t  would  happen to  say i t  was 10 

s igned in  October  instead of  admi t t ing that  i t  was s igned 

dur ing the f i rs t  s ix  months of  2016.   But  then i f  there is  

such a th ing,  somebody must  have . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Wel l ,  Mr  Chai r,  I  w i l l  a t tempt  to  c lar i fy (?) .   

Mr  Chai r,  i f  –  I  mean,  McKinsey has gone on record on a 

number  o f  t imes.   At  the Par l iamentary  Inqui ry,  mak ing 

announcements on the i r  own re la t ing to  the b i l l ion or  so 

that  they  pa id  back.    

 Have gone through an extens ive exerc ise  in  –  on 

the i r  own vers ion,  look ing at  thousands of  records,  emai ls  20 

and invest igat ing I  do  not  know how many of  the i r  

employees.   Look,  that  ent i re  process,  no one actua l ly  

d isc loses that  th is  agreement  was actua l ly  –  d id  not  ex is t .   

Yet  in  December  2020,  Dr  Weiss  dec ides to  say  but  th is  

agreement  d id  not  ex is t .    
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 So dur ing that  ent i re  process and that  ent i re  and 

that  ent i re  invest iga t ion,  what  was mister  –  Dr  Weiss ’ v iew 

and what  was McKinsey ’s  v iew,  dur ing that  ent i re  process.   

I t  was not  ac t ive ly (?)  approaches i f  you understand how 

and what  they d id .    

 In  the Eskom appl icat ion ,  Mr  Chai r,  i t se l f ,  they 

do not  re ly  on the fact  that  an agreement  d id  not  ex is t ,  tha t  

they pa id(?)  the  money(?) .   [Speaker  not  c lear. ]   They go 

to  th is  ent i re  process o f  say ing,  now they unders tand that  

Eskom mis lead them re la t ing to  the fac t  that  the  Nat iona l  10 

Treasury  approva l  was not  welcomed.    

 Even on that  vers ion,  the  t ru th(?)  say but  l i s ten 

i t  wou ld  be rea l ly  easy for  them to say:   Wel l ,  you know 

what ,  we made a mistake.   There was no agreement  and 

therefore we are repay ing the money.   I t  wou ld  have been 

an eas ier  way to  exp la in  the reason as to  why they are  

repay ing the money.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  do you not  accept  in  a l l  o f  these 

c i rcumstances they would not  have sought  to  advantage 

themselves in  any way by say ing they s igned the le t te r  in  20 

October  i f  in  fact  they  s igned i t  much ear l ie r?  But  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  i f  that  i s  the case.   I  come back to  

my or ig ina l  po in t  that  I  made th is  morn ing,  is ,  i f  that  is  the 

case then the 28 t h  o f  June le t ter  is  e i ther  made in  bad fa i th  



12 APRIL 2021 – DAY 372 
 

Page 186 of 240 
 

o r  is  f raudulent .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    But  i t  was because –  the t ru th  of  the mat ter  

is ,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    Eskom re l ied on th is  document .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  but  that  is  f ine.   Remember,  my 

quest ion  is .   Do you accept  or  do you know that  –  I  mean,  

normal ly  –  f rom what  you have sa id ,  I  th ink you are  

suggest ing that  Dr  Weiss  is  be ing unt ru th fu l  in  say ing that  10 

he s igned the agreement  in  October.   He must  have s igned 

before or  dur ing the second – the f i rs t  ha l f  o f  2016.  

 So my quest ion  is  whether  you do not  accept  

that  he or  McKinsey would not  der ive any benef i t  f rom 

say ing they – he s igned the document ,  the agreement  in  

October  i f ,  ac tua l ly,  he  s igned i t  in  the f i rs t  s ix  months of  

2016.  

MR SINGH :    Wel l ,  Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink they  der ived 

substant ia l . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  is  that?  20 

MR SINGH :    By get t ing Eskom to  be l ieve that  the 

agreement  was s igned.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Sorry?  

MR SINGH :    By get t ing Eskom to  be l ieve that  the 

agreement  was s igned i f  indeed i t  was not  s igned but  not  
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d isc los ing the . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  what  benef i t  do they get  by  say ing 

that?  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  i f  you d id  not  have regard  for  a l l  o f  

the  facts  that  we now know around the issue of  the  –  okay 

my le t te rs  are re fer r ing to  a  dra f t  cont ract ,  fo r  example,  

and a l l  o f  that .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    And you just  had these le t te rs  that  came f rom 

McKinsey.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    What  wou ld your  v iew be?  Your  v iew would  

be there  is  an agreement  that  is  in  p lace . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    No . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    There  is  te rminat ion c lauses that  are re levant  

to  th is .   Let  us  engage.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no.   You are dea l ing wi th  a  d i f fe rent  

po in t  and I  know the po in t  you are deal ing wi th  because 

you have to ld  me about  i t  and I  have ind icated to  you that  I  

unders tand the po in t .   I  am s imply  say ing,  i f  McKinsey 20 

actua l ly  s igned the agreement  dur ing the f i rs t  s ix  months 

of  2016.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  does not  appear  that  there  would be 

any benef i t  for  them i f  they sa id  ins tead unt ru th fu l ly  the  
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s igned i t  in  October.   Normal ly,  people  become,  you know, 

te l l  unt ru ths when they seek to  pro tect  themselves or  to  

ga in  benef i ts .   So I  am say ing that  fo r  them to be pa id ,  i t  

wou ld be in  the i r  in terest ,  ac tua l ly,  to  say we actua l ly  

s igned in  January.    

 So as we were do ing work  there was an 

agreement  in  p lace,  you know.   Rather  than say ing –  ra ther  

than ef fect ive ly  d isc lose  that  there was no agreement  unt i l  

October  and then would backdated i t .   So as we were do ing 

work for  Eskom,  we had no agreement  w i th  Eskom.   That  10 

was not  benef ic ia l  to  them to d isc lose that .  

MR SINGH :    Look,  Mr  Chai r,  I  can then on ly  assume that  

the  pos i t ion is  that  Dr  Weiss  and Mr Sagar  took the 

28 t h  o f  June le t te r  and took in  the in terest  o f  McKinsey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You see,  I  –  I  have sa id  to  you I  

unders tand your  po in t  about  that .  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And about  say ing – but  the  le t ter,  the 

le t ter  ta lks  about  the agreement  had been conc luded 

a l ready because i t  says January but  ta lks  about  then be ing 20 

conc luded.   That  might  need exp lanat ion f rom the i r  s ide,  

f rom Dr  Weiss ’ s ide and so on and so on.   I  unders tand 

that  but  I  was say ing,  le t  us look at  the – that  par t  o f  the  

ev idence that  was s imply  to  the ef fect  that  they s igned in  

October  but  they backdated,  i f  we look at  that .  
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MR SINGH :    Ja ,  I  was t ry ing to  exp la in  that ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    So in  my v iew.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    The on ly  way I  cou ld  exp la in  th is  is ,  i f ,  as  I  

sa id .   Dr  Weiss and Mr Sagar  acted,  le t  us ca l l  i t ,  in  the i r  

p ro fess ional  capac i ty  issu ing th is  le t ter  and in  December  

when Dr  Weiss  gave the a ff idav i t ,  he  probab ly  gave i t  in  

h is  personal  capac i ty.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 10 

MR SINGH :    And wanted to ,  I  do not  know,  d isc lose that  

okay th is  is  what  –  th is  the  actua l  t ru th(?)  that  ex is ted at  

the t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    But  in  the  capac i ty  o f  the par tner  o f  

McKinsey,  th is  is  what  I  had to  do.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    That  is  the on ly  exp lanat ion I  can. . .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   I  guess we have . . . [ in tervenes]   20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . canvassed i t  su ff ic ien t ly,  Mr  Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  I  am not  go ing in to  i t ,  Chai r.   

[ laughs]    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja .  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    My quest ion was about  Mr  S ingh ’s  

knowledge as to  –  wel l ,  that ,  would i t  no t  be fa i r,  based on 

h is  le t te r  o f  the 19 t h ,  to  expect  that  he would know when is  

the  MSA s igned because there  you say:   The s ign ing of  th is  

proposed cont ract  is  cont ingent  upon you coming back  to  

me on these po in ts .   Your  answer  was you ass igned that  i t  

was s igned the 31 s t  o f  March 2016.  

MR SINGH :    No,  Mr  Chai r,  I  sa id  i t  would be incumbent  

upon Mr Mabelane to  ensure that  the  agreement  was 

s igned in  that  he was the de legated author i ty  to  s ign i t .    10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh.  

MR SINGH :    My expectat ion would have been –  i t  would  

have been s igned by the 31 s t  o f  March.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    G iven the presenta t ion that  was done.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    But  by . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    But  maybe. . .  maybe . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  hope . . . [ in tervenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . i t  w i l l  jus t  –  do not  fo rget  your  po in t ,  

Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The issues that  you set  out  in  your  le t te r  

in  respect  o f  wh ich you sa id  the s ign ing was cont ingent  
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upon those . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .be ing sat is f ied.   To your  knowledge,  

were they sat is f ied a l l  o f  them and i f  so,  when? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink the Steer  Co minutes do go,  

to  some extent ,  to  ind icate  that  we were not  complete ly  

sat is f ied  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . .w i th  the responses . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

MR SINGH :    . . . that  McKinsey had g iven.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    But  in  pr inc ip le ,  i f  you look at  the le t ter  that  

McKinsey ’s  response was.   They accepted each of  the 

issues that  were ra ised in  te rms of  –  how can I  ca l l  i t?   Le t  

us say,  fo r  example ,  changed management .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    They accepted the changed management  

shou ld form par t  o f  the  master  serv ices – or  the Top 

Engineer ing Programme.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    For  in ter rupt ion,  fo r  example.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    Contact  management  w i l l  fo rm par t  o f  the. . .   

So each of  the issues that  we ra ised,  in  pr inc ip le ,  they d id  
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not  re jec t  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    R ight .   So the –  bas ica l ly,  I  th ink  the actua l  

t im ing out  o f  how i t  wou ld form par t  o f  the actua l  

under l in ing Master  Serv ices Agreement  was the issue that  

was outs tand ing. . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    And that  is  recorded in  the minutes of  the. . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  up to  when was i t  ou ts tand ing?  

Because based on what  you say in  your  le t te r,  as  conveyed 10 

by Mr Seleka because I  am re ly ing on what  he just  sa id  

now.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    There would  be no s ign ing unt i l  those 

issues were – those requi rements  were sor ted out .   So 

unt i l  when d id  i t  remain outs tand ing,  that  issue? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  am not  too sure . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    To your  knowledge.  

MR SINGH :    . . .what  the  date  of  that  Steer  Co was where 

we recorded that  . . . [ in tervenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    The date of . . .?  

MR SINGH :    The date of  the Steer  Co.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    That  recorded the fac t  that  McKinsey had 

responded.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    Yet  we were not  complete ly  sat is f ied  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . .w i th  the responses.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR SINGH :    So I  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    But  would  i t  be  correct  to  say you had no  

persona l  knowledge of  whether  or  not  i t  was,  that  

outs tand ing issue was u l t imate ly  sat is f ied? 10 

MR SINGH :    I  would  not ,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    Because Mr Mabelane – I  do not  reca l l  that  

Mr  Mabelane had come and engage wi th  me . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . . regard ing th is  le t ter.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    And the contents  thereof .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So Mr Mabelane might  be the 

person who can c lar i fy  th is?  20 

MR SINGH :    Who can c lar i ty.   F rom what  I  can unders tand,  

Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink  there was some d iscuss ion at  one of  the  

Steer  Co ’s .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    To say:   L is ten,  that  we d id  send th is  le t te r.   
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We d id  respond.   And there are some issues re la t ing to  the 

response.   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    But  we never  then sa id  that  i t  shou ld not  -  the 

cont ract  shou ld not  be s igned or  anyth ing l i ke that .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    I t  might  have been one of  the reasons that  

were mooted around the u l t imate terminat ion o f  the  

agreement  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  10 

MR SINGH :    . . .a t  some point .   But  I  was not  –  I  have no 

persona l  knowledge re la t ing to  Mr  Mabelane coming to  me 

and say ing:   L is ten,  we sent  th is  le t te r.   Th is  was the 

response.   Can or  cannot .   Or  can I  o r  can I  not  s ign.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Okay.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now,  that  o f  course,  what  you have jus t  

sa id  now and the contents  o f  your  le t ter  insofar  as  i t  sa id  

the s ign ing can on ly  take p lace af ter  you have sat is f ied  

these requi rements .  20 

MR SINGH :    Yes,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Depending on what  the  ev idence is  as to  

whether  a l l  o f  those issues were addressed or  those 

requ i rements were sat is f ied,  i t  may wel l  be that  as long as 

one of  them was not  sat is f ied,  no s ign ing took p lace which 
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may exp la in  why the s ign ing might  have taken p lace in  

October  on the par t  o f  McKinsey because they would  –  

there was th is  issue that  remained unsat is f ied.    

 But  i t  depends on whether  there is  somebody 

who can come and say:   Yes,  i t  was sat is f ied or  no i t  was 

not  sat is f ied.   Because i f  there was a s ing ing o f  the  

agreement  w i thout  those issues hav ing sat is f ied ,  tha t  

wou ld be cont rary  to  your  le t ter.    

MR SINGH :    I  agree,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  10 

MR SINGH :    But  i f  tha t  was the case,  Mr  Cha i r,  when 

Dr  Weiss  was presented wi th  the document  for  s ignature,  

he. . .  i f  that  was the reason why they had not  s igned by 

then.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sorry,  just  repeat  the ear l ie r  

sentence? 

MR SINGH :    I  am say ing,  on your  propos i t ion  Mr  Chai r  o f  

le t  us ca l l  i t  these issues,  be ing the reason for  non-

s ignature or  de lays in  the s ignature.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  h ’m.  20 

MR SINGH :    I  wou ld then have expected Dr  Weiss  to  be 

aware that  these  were the reasons and then once he was 

conf ronted wi th  the document  for  s ignature,  he would  have 

sa id  but  we cannot  because Mr  Singh st i l l  needs to  be 

sat is f ied  which is  not  what  he sa id .    
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CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Of  course,  that  is  i f  they were s t i l l  

not  sat is f ied,  those issue.   I f  by October,  when he s igned,  

they had a l l  been sat is f ied then he would  not  have ra ise 

any issues.  

MR SINGH :    Wel l ,  Mr  Chai r,  i f  there was th is  de lay 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    . . . then I  would  assume so.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    And i f  i t  were for  the reasons that  you sa id .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja ,  okay.   Mr  Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   But  Mr  S ingh,  i f  you wanted 

these aspects  to  be sat is f ied,  you,  Eskom.   I t  would  be 

you,  Eskom i f  they are not  met  and sat is f ied that  you would  

not  s ign the cont ract .   I  mean,  McKinsey s tands to  be 

benef i t .   I t  can ignore th is  th ing and s igns the cont rac t ,  

render  serv ices and get  pa id .    

MR SINGH :    No,  mis ter  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    But  i t  i s  to  your  benef i t  because the 

demand or  the  request  fo r  these condi t ions or  these 20 

aspects  to  be met ,  i t  i s  –  i t  comes f rom you.  

MR SINGH :    I  agree,  Mr  Chai r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And I  want  to  dea l  w i th  one o f  them but  

le t  me g ive you a chance to  jus t  address  the Chai rperson.   

What  do you say to  that?  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  he says he agrees .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.  

MR SINGH :    I  agree.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   And one of  them,  i t  seems,  was 

never  fu l f i l led which is :  

“The deve lopment  o f  a  BEE par tner  

(Reg iments Group)  as  regards the v is ion,  

asp i ra t ions,  sk i l l s  and competency needs and 

overa l l  p lan for  success over  the con t ract  10 

dura t ion  inc lud ing a  focus on the hea l th  o f  the 

re la t ionship  wi th  McKinsey. . . ”  

 They to ld  you in  the le t te r  o f  25:   We are not  

tak ing Regiments  as a par tner  but  we are  contemplat ing  

tak ing Tr i l l ian but  sub ject  to  the due d i l igence.   And then 

on the le t te r  o f  the 30 t h ,  they sa id :   We are not  tak ing even 

Tr i l l ian because they fa i led our  due d i l igence process.   

That  condi t ion was never  fu l f i l led.    

MR SINGH :    And I  agree.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    In  which case,  then have you got  any 

reason why Eskom would have s igned the agreement  w i th 

McKinsey even i f  one o f  those requ i rements ,  as  par t  in  

your  le t ter,  inc lud ing that  one was not  sa t is f ied?  

MR SINGH :    Wel l ,  Mr  Chai r,  as I  have  sa id .   I  have no 
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persona l  knowledge as to  when th is  document  was s igned.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    And under  what  condi t ions i t  was or  i t  was not  

s igned.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    A l l  I  can say is ,  factua l ly  yes,  I  d id  s ign the 

le t ter.   Yes,  i t  had a cond i t ion in  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    But  i f  you  look at  the spec i f i c  cond i t ion that  

Mr  Seleka re fers  to .   In  the i r  le t te r  they do say,  as  you 10 

sa id ,  the  re la t ionsh ip is  under  rev iew and the annexure to  

the SLA a l lows for  mul t ip le  or  add i t iona l  –  how can you ca l l  

i t  -  . . . to  be cons idered.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    That  is  the f i rs t  po in t .   The second poin t  i s .   

When they d id  in form us that  i t  was go ing – never  –  i t  was  

not  go ing to  be Tr i l l ian,  they came wi th  o ther  opt ions in  

te rms of  an SDL par tner.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  20 

MR SINGH :    I t  was not  on the bas is  that  because that  

th ing was not  fu l f i l led  that  there would  no agreement .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    Because they came wi th  o ther  opt ions,  r ight .   

Accord ing to  Dr  Weiss ,  I  th ink,  they came wi th  the 
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p roposa ls  r ight  up to  September,  I  th ink .   August  or  

September  wi th  proposa ls .  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  what  do you say to  th is  propos i t ion  

that . . .   Or  le t  me put  i t  th is  way.   Is  the  pos i t ion  not  that  

you as Mr S ingh,  as  the author  o f  that  le t ter  o f  

19 February 2016,  you would  have been surpr ised i f  Eskom 

or  Mr  Mabelane s igned the agreement  even i f  one of  those 

requ i rements ,  such as the one that  Mr  Se leka has named,  

has not  been sat is f ied? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  o rd inar i l y,  I  wou ld probab ly  be 10 

surpr ised.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    I f  in  the absence of  th is  tab le(?) .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja .  

MR SINGH :    So the le t te r  o f  the  19 t h  was issued.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    McKinsey responded.   Then there  was 

subsequent . . .   Now these,  the le t ters  were,  as  I  sa id ,  o r  

the  responses were d iscussed and the Steer  Co took 

cer ta in  pos i t ions.   So as I  sa id ,  o rd inar i l y,  i f  I  had issued a 20 

le t ter  and i f  I  was dea l ing d i rec t ly,  then I  would  expect  a  

response and I  wou ld be the one that  dec ides or  makes a  

dec is ion.   But  in  th is  case,  Mr  Chai r,  there was a Steer  Co.    

 There was addi t iona l  in format ion that  was 

d iscussed a t  th is  tab le .   And then there  was Mr Mabelane 
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that  dec ided to  s ign or  not  s ign.   And in  my v iew,  g iven the 

context  o f  the d iscuss ions of  the  Steer  Co,  Mr  Mabelane 

must  have s igned or  dec ided to  s ign wi th  whatever  date.   I  

am not  sure .    

 But  I  do not  reca l l  Mr  Mabelane express ly  

coming to  me and say:   L is ten,  these f ive th ings we have 

prob lem wi th .   Must  I  or  must  I  not  s ign?   

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    So that  d id  not  happen.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  but  . . . [ in tervenes]   10 

MR SINGH :    Wel l ,  i f  i t  happened,  I  do  not  reca l l  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You would have – you expected h im to  

come to  you and deal  w i th  that  quest ion i f  there was one or  

more of  the requi rements  that  had not  been met ,  i s  tha t  

r ight?  

MR SINGH :    No,  no.   Mr  Chai r,  I  am say ing.    

CHAIRPERSON :    I  accept  that  you are say ing you cannot  

reca l l  whether  . . . [ in tervenes]   20 

MR SINGH :    No,  I  –  what  I  am t ry ing to  convey is  that .   In  

the absence of  the Steer  Co where these th ings were then 

canvassed that  a l lowed Mr Mabelane to  understand what  

was happening,  I  wou ld not  expected h im to  s ign wi thout  

engagement .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    Because he would have not  known.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wi th  or  w i thout  see ing the – you see 

Steer  Co or  whatever.  

MR SINGH :    No,  no.   I  am say ing.   In  the absence of  the 

Steer  Co . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  you would  have expected 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    . . . I  would  have expected h im to  come to  me 

and say:   L is ten,  we have issued(?)  th is  th ing.   Can I   o r  10 

can I  not  s ign? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r ight .  

MR SINGH :    Yes.   But  because the Steer  Co was in  

opera t ion and these issues were d iscussed at  the Steer  Co 

and Mr Mabelane was par t  o f  the Steer  Co,  we would have 

e i ther  d iscussed them and dec ided on them and that  would  

have formed Mr Mabelane ’s  mindset  a t  the t ime regard ing 

whether  he cou ld  or  cou ld  not  s ign.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.   Wi thout  coming back to  you.  

MR SINGH :    Wi thout  coming. . .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay.   But  you have no personal  

knowledge of  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    I  do not . . .   One,  I  do not  reca l l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You have no knowledge whether  he 

s igned wi th  them hav ing been sat is f ied ,  a l l  o f  them,  or  
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w i thout  them – wi thout  one o f  them or  maybe more be ing  

sat is f ied?  Or  is  the pos i t ion that  you accept  tha t  one of  

the – one or  more of  the requ i rements set  out  in  your  le t te r  

was not  sat is f ied but  there  may have been a reason that  

persuaded Mr Mabelane to  s ign even i f  that  was –  that  one 

was not  sat is f ied  because of  the d iscuss ions that  

happened at  Steer  Co? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink i t  i s  the la t te r  propos i t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay.   Mr  Seleka.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Mr  S ingh,  I  am sure 10 

Mr Mabelane,  he is  go ing to  te l l  –  to  you as to  whether  or  

not  th is  requ i rements were met  because you heard the  

mat ter,  they wrote i t  back  to  you.   You need to  te l l  us what  

you know because you communicated d i rect ly  to  McKinsey 

and not  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  thought  he accepts  that  he has 

no knowledge – he is  not  in  a  pos i t ion to  say they were a l l  

met .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Am I  r ight?  20 

MR SINGH :    Wel l ,  Mr  Chai r,  i f  you – wel l ,  le t  me put  i t  th is  

way.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    I f  you read –  i f  you have a  read ing of  the  

le t ter,  the response.   There are  no issues – McKinsey does 
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not  take issue wi th  any o f  the requests ,  okay? 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    S on face va lue,  they – a l l  the requ i rements  

were met ,  okay? 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    When we go in to  Steer  Co,  there is  one of  the 

Steer  Co minutes that  re f lects  that  we do not  be l ieve that  

McKinsey has addressed a l l  o f  the  issues ho l is t ica l ly.   So I  

th ink that  is  someth ing – there  are some minutes to  that  

e f fect .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    But  i f  you had to  go and read the le t te r,  a l l  o f  

the requi rements were met .   So they have not  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    No . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    They have not  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no,  no.   You cannot  answer  the 

quest ion  l i ke  that  Mr  S ingh.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  there is  the quest ion of  what  your  20 

persona l  knowledge is ,  okay? 

MR SINGH :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Whether  they were a l l  met  or  they were 

not  a l l  met .   And then there is  a  quest ion of  what  your  

source o f  knowledge is ,  okay?  
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MR SINGH :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  you say:   I  am on ly  re ly ing on th is  

document  and th is  document  and I  in terpreted i t  to  say 

they were a l l  met .   That  is  one th ing.   But  you might  say:   I  

do know that  i r respect ive of  th is  document ,  they were a l l  

met .   I  unders tand you to  be say ing –  I  do not  unders tand 

you to  be say ing that  f rom your  persona l  knowledge you 

know that  they were met .    

MR SINGH :    No,  Mr  Chai r,  I  mean,  the le t te r  is  addressed 

to .   So th is  le t ter  . . . [ in tervenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Leave out  the le t ter  fo r  now.   In  te rms o f  

jus t  knowing what  happened.   Do you or  do you have 

knowledge whether  a l l  those requi rements were met?  And 

then you can go to  the le t ter.   Or  in  te rms of  what  was 

happening,  were you suff ic ient ly  invo lved to  have persona l  

knowledge whether  they were met?  

MR SINGH :    That  is  what  I  was get t ing to  Mr  Chai r.   I  

mean . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay a l r ight .  

MR SINGH :    The le t te r  that  was s igned by me 20 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    . . .obv ious ly  I  have got  some knowledge o f  

that .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  ja .  
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MR SINGH :    And then the response would have come to  

me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    In  te rms of  the response f rom McKinsey(?) .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    So I  have personal  knowledge . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    . . .o f  the  fact  that  I  –  the le t te r  w i l l  come to  

me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

MR SINGH :    Because i t  i s  addressed to  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    As I  then sa id .   I f  you have regard to  the 

response in  terms o f  each of  the issues that  was ra ised.  In  

pr inc ip le ,  they d id  not  re ject  any of  them.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    So f rom that  perspect ive,  Mr  Chai r,  I  am 

say ing that  they have acceded to  each of  our  requests .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    F i rs t  po in t .   Second po in t ,  a t  some Steer  Co 20 

thereaf ter,  we d id  ra ise the concern  that  in  the responses 

that  McKinsey had g iven us notw i thstanding the fact  that  I  

agree that  they in  pr inc ip le  agreed to  each of  the issues,  

there wi l l  s t i l l  be a need for  us  to  understand how th is  

th ing wi l l  ho l is t ica l ly  f i t  in to  the –  le t  us  ca l l  i t  master  
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serv ices or  top engineers  programme and that  concern was 

ra ised,  I  unders tand.   So that  is  what  I  have persona l  

knowledge.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So you are say ing to  me at  a  cer ta in  

s tage a f ter  you had rece ived the response,  the i r  response,  

Eskom was not  sat is f ied that  they had met  a l l  the  

requ i rements .  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   And on the one,  Mr  10 

S ingh,  on which  you agree wi th  me was never  met ,  Dr  

Weiss ,  wh ich is  the BEE par tner,  Dr  Weiss –  Chai r,  I  am 

jus t  go ing to  re fer  to  paragraph 74 of  Eskom bundle  14 

page 700.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do we need to  go there  or  not  rea l ly?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  w i l l  read i t  to  you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Because he ta lks about  …[ in tervenes]  

MR SINGH:    Sorry,  where is  i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  page 700,  o f  Dr  Weiss ’ 20 

paragraph 74,  maybe the Chai rperson can go there  as wel l .  

MR SINGH:    Paragraph? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Paragraph 74.   Essent ia l ly  what  he is  

say ing is :  

“The cont ract  was u l t imate ly  te rminated wi thout  
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McKinsey be ing ab le  to  appo int  another  supply  

deve lopment  par tner. ”  

So you wi l l  see i t  i s  r ight  towards the end of  the paragraph.   

I  w i l l  read:  

“The proposa l  and d iscuss ions we had wi th  Eskom 

about  th is  fund…” 

They estab l ished a fund.  

“…ant ic ipated that  McKinsey and Eskom would 

dec ide together  on new par tners  on the a l locat ion  of  

the  fees that  had accrued.   G iven the shor t  per iod 10 

of  t ime …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  page,  Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    700.  

CHAIRPERSON :    700,  okay,  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Paragraph 74.  

“Given the shor t  per iod of  t ime between McKinsey ’s  

proposa l  o f  the SD and L fund and the terminat ion  

of  the turnaround programme by Eskom’s board in  

June 2016,  we u l t imate ly  were not  ab le  to  ident i fy  

any new par tners pr io r  to  the terminat ion of  the 20 

turnaround programme.”  

So that  requ i rement  was in  fac t  never  ever  fu l f i l led .   Do 

you see that?  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  the issue of  the  le t te r  spoke 

…[ in tervenes]  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  i t  a  yes or  no to  my quest ion? 

MR SINGH:    No,  in  the context  o f  the way that  you are  

present ing i t ,  Chai r  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  the way he is ,  no t  me.  

MR SINGH:    Ja,  we l l ,  the way that  he is  present ing i t ,  

Cha i r,  no.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    Let  us  get  th is  r ight ,  you  are put t ing to  me 

that  the  condi t ion was not  fu l f i l led because of  what  he is  

say ing.    10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    And I  am say ing what  he is  say ing does not  

equal  what  you are ask ing.   So you are put t ing a proposal  

to  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  what  is  your  answer? 

MR SINGH:    And I  say …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    G ive your  response,  yes.  

MR SINGH:    And I  am say ing the le t ter  that  we wrote on 

the 19 t h  s tar t  to  unders tand cer ta in  issues re la t ing to  BEE 

…[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Which le t te r  are  you ta lk ing about  now? 

MR SINGH:    Sorry? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Which le t te r  are  you ta lk ing about?  

MR SINGH:    The 19  February  le t te r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The 19 February,  your  le t te r?  
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MR SINGH:    Yes,  my le t te r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja? 

MR SINGH:    Sought  to  unders tand cer ta in  issues re la t ing 

to  BEE and how they were go ing to  in tegra te and what  

benef i ts  w i l l  come out  o f  i t  for  them,  okay? 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  thought  –  I  d id  not  –  I  d id  not  –  I  am 

not  sure  that  I  unders tood you to  seek a c lar i f i cat ion ,  I  

thought  i t  put  requi rements  to  say th is  is  what  we as 

Eskom wants .  

MR SINGH:    Yes,  Mr  Chai r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH:    So what  I  am t ry ing to  get  to  is  that  i t  was not  

Tr i l l ian spec i f i ca l ly,  i t  cou ld  have been any BEE par tner  

that  we were engaging in ,  in  te rms of  the  February  19 

le t ter  and there fore,  when we –  when the dec is ion was 

made by McKinsey to  say there  is  go ing to  be no Tr i l l ian ,  

the  d iscuss ions around the BEE par tner  so  confused 

because i t  was not  as  i f  that  condi t ion spec i f i ca l ly  re la ted 

to  Tr i l l ian.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  I  th ink what  Mr  Seleka is  say ing to  20 

you is  Dr  Weiss  is  say ing  in  paragraph 74 at  page 700 that  

by June 2016 they had not  been ab le  to  ident i fy  any 

par tner  who could have taken the p lace of  Tr i l l ian.  

MR SINGH:    Yes,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Therefore  Mr  Seleka is  say ing that  
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means that  i f  one fo l lows the requi rement  o f  your  le t te r  o f  

19 February,  that  one o f  those requi rements wh ich you sa id  

in  the le t te r  had to  be met  before the agreement  to  be 

s igned had not  been met  as at  June 2016.   That  is  the  

po in t  he is  making and he is  inv i t ing  to  say whether  you 

d isagree.  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink you cannot  go f rom here to  

the propos i t ion  that  you are  making because the agreement  

may have s t i l l  been s igned.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no,  no,  remember  the propos i t ion  10 

that  he is  put t ing to  you as formula ted by me is  

…[ in tervenes]  

MR SINGH:    Which is  in  [ inaudib le  –  speak ing 

s imul taneous ly ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Your  le t te r  –  is  your  le t te r  o f  19 

February.  

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Sa id  there cannot  be s ign ing of  an 

agreement  un less a l l  these requi rements are  met .  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    And now we see that  on Dr  Weiss ’ 

vers ion as at  June one o f  those requi rements had not  been 

met  accord ing to  h im.   Therefore,  i f  your  le t te r  was to  be 

compl ied wi th ,  Eskom could  not  have s igned un less they  

were to  act  in  breach of  your  le t ter.  
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MR SINGH:    No,  I  agree,  Mr  Chai r,  and …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    You agree wi th  that ,  ja .  

MR SINGH:    And,  Mr  Chai r,  i t  i s  –  again,  le t  me come back 

to  th is  po in t  and say i t  i s  common cause that  the le t te r  was 

s igned because there  is  a  phys ica l  s ignature …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    The agreement .  

MR SINGH:    Ja ,  I  mean,  sor ry,  was s igned because there 

is  a  phys ica l  s ignature that  appears there.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   Ja,  ja .  

MR SINGH:    Okay?  Of  both Dr  Weiss  and Mr Mabelane.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    So whether  the cond i t ions re la t ing to  my 

le t ter  w i th  e i ther  fu l f i l led  or  not ,  i s  immater ia l  because the 

cont ract  was actua l ly  s igned.   The quest ion,  when was i t  

s igned?  Was i t  s igned in  October  or  was s igned somet ime 

in  the f i rs t  s ix  months? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  the s ign ing o f  the – whether  the 

agreement  was s igned in  breach o f  the requi rements as  set  

out  in  your  le t te r,  probably  would not  be immater ia l  but  fo r  

present  purposes,  that  is  hard  fact ,  okay?  Is  the pos i t ion 20 

not  that  i f  the  requi rements  in  your  le t ter  had not  been met  

as  at  June then based on your  le t ter  –  and not  on  

someth ing e lse  and maybe we can look at  whether  o ther  

fac tors  might  overr ide th is  but  based on your  le t te r,  one 

would expect  that  no agreement  had been s igned by Eskom 
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because your  le t te r  had been c lear,  those requ i rements  

must  be met .   But  that  is  separate f rom say ing are there 

other  factors  or  events  that  happened which might  have 

overr idden your  requi rements  in  your  le t te r.  You 

unders tand that?   In  te rms o f  s imply  look ing at  your  le t te r,  

one wou ld  expect  Eskom not  to  have s igned by June i f  one 

of  those requ i rements had not  been met  but  i t  may wel l  be  

that  cer ta in  deve lopments  had occur red which might  have 

persuaded Mr Mabelane to  s ign even i f  that  requi rement  

had not  been met .  10 

MR SINGH:    Agreed,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You agree,  ja .   Mr  Se leka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   And just  to  c la r i f y  

th is ,  Mr  S ingh,  that  one requ i rement  says  the development  

o f  a  BEE par tner  (Reg iments Group)  as regards the v is ion.   

So i t  appears  to  have been very  spec i f i c .   I t  may not  have  

been to  Tr i l l ian but  i t  was def in i te ly  to  Regiments,  spec i f i c  

to  Regiments .  

MR SINGH:    Where are  you reading f rom,  S i r?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Your  le t ter  o f  19 February,  number  4 .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  S ingh,  we are a l l  go ing to  remember  

your  le t te r  o f  19 February  for  a  long t ime.  

MR SINGH:    I t  seems so,  Mr  Chai r.   I t  seems so,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    As wel l  as  …[ in tervenes]  

MR SINGH:    I t  i s  becoming an in famous le t te r.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    As wel l  as  Dr  Weiss ’ le t te r  o f  28 June.  

MR SINGH:    Of  28 June,  yes.   So the quest ion is?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  I  am say ing you were say ing 

ear l ie r  your  requests  were not  spec i f i c  to  Tr i l l ian,  the BEE 

par tner  request  but  i t  i s  in  fact  spec i f i c  to  an ent i ty,  

Reg iments  Group.  

MR SINGH:    As in  th is  –  as that  was appl icab le  a t  th is  

po in t  in  t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  was? 

MR SINGH:    Sorry,  S i r,  as  i t  i s  re la t ing to  th is  po in t  in  t ime 10 

because i t  says …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay …[ in tervenes]  

MR SINGH:    I f  you look at  i t ,  I  mean,  a t  the end of  the day 

we are a lso  recognis ing Tr i l l ian,  a t  the end of  the day in  

the open ing paragraph,  so i t  cou ld  a lso  re fer  to  Tr i l l ian but  

my ra is ing of  these issues,  Mr  Chai r,  in  th is  le t te r  or  what  

my in tent ion was behind ra is ing these issues,  was to  

unders tand how was or  what  was the actua l  p lans to  g ive 

ef fect  to  the in tent ion  that  an SD par tner  par tner ing 

McKinsey would  resu l t  in  a  le t  us  ca l l  i t  an  empowered 20 

consu l tancy f i rm,  r ight?  And the reasons these issues are  

ra ised here ,  Mr  Chai r,  comes f rom the issues that  Ms 

Goodson has ra ised in  the past  re la t ing to  how McKinsey 

had t reated,  e i ther  you want  to  ca l l  i t  Tr i l l ian –  wel l ,  

Goodson was Tr i l l ian,  so  re la t ing to  the compla in ts  that  Ms 
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Goodson had ra ised v is -à-v is  McKinsey and the way that  

McKinsey had been engaging wi th  Tr i l l ian  as the i r  

subcont ractor  for  potent ia l  supp ly.   So that  is  the  in tent ion  

behind ra is ing i t .   The issue was to  get  a  very c lear  and 

conc ise  answer  in  te rms of  how our  ob jec t ive re la t ing to  SD 

would actua l ly  rea l ise a t  the end.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  no,  a l l  I  wanted to  p lace on record  

because you were say ing your  requests  were not  spec i f i c  

to  a  par t icu lar  BEE par tner.  

MR SINGH:    Yes.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  am say ing that  your  le t te r  was.   That  

is  a l l  I  wanted to  p lace in  record.  

MR SINGH:    Yes and I  am g iv ing you a response as to  why 

i t  was spec i f i c  because i t  was spec i f i c  to  the company a t  

that  po in t  in  t ime but  had i t  changed over  the l i fe  o f  the  

MSA,  the po in t  wou ld s t i l l  be,  I  want  to  know,  as Eskom,  

how are  you go ing to  deve lop these people ,  whoever  they 

may be but  a t  th is  po in t  in  t ime i t  i s  e i ther  Reg iments or  

Tr i l l ian as the le t te r  is  a l lud ing to .    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Chai r,  should  we carry  on unt i l  ha l f  20 

past  s ix  or  less?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  we should  have ta lked at  four  

o ’c lock,  actua l ly.   You know,  we normal ly  ta lk  a t  about  four  

o ’c lock.   I  wou ld  l i ke  us  to  go as far  as  we can today so 

that  –  to  the extent  that  we do not  f in ish  today,  we shou ld 
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f in ish  tomorrow.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Obv ious ly  I  am in terested in  hear ing 

what  you have to  say,  what  Mr  S ingh has to  say and what  

th is  counse l  has  to  say but  par t icu lar ly  because of  the t ime 

that  we los t  in  the morn ing I  wou ld l i ke us to  go as far  as  

poss ib le .   You know,  Mr  S ingh has been coming here for  

qu i te  a  few t imes.   I  know he wi l l  s t i l l  come back for  

Transnet  and he might  s t i l l  even i f  we do cover  a  lo t  o f  h is  

ev idence tomorrow,  there  might  s t i l l  be a  l i t t le  b i t  tha t  he 10 

comes back for  but  we are in  Apr i l  and the in tent ion was to  

f in ish a l l  ora l  ev idence by end of  March,  so we –  so I  am 

t ry ing to  push as much as poss ib le  so  that  he can f in ish  

because I  do not  want  to  go in to  May.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  may – wel l ,  there is  a l ready one or  two 

wi tnesses in  regard to  [ ind is t inc t  –  dropp ing vo ice]  a  date 

or  two for  May,  but  I  do  not  want  to  go in to  May wi th  ora l  

ev idence,  I  want  us  to  f ina l ise.   So counsel  fo r  Mr  S ingh,  

you have heard what  I  say.  20 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    Cha i rperson,  I  would be the last  

person to  ind icate to  you that  you shou ld  not  use as much 

t ime as you do but  my – I  have a l ready p laced on record  

that  over  the weekend we were served wi th  ex t ra  papers.   

Read ing those papers  I  understand f rom my c l ien t  took 
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most  o f  yesterday because then I  th ink  on a  Saturday 

even ing he got  a  whole  bund le of  annexures.   Based on 

that ,  the  c l ient  then had to  go and read other  documents to  

p lace i t  in  context .   I f  you work  throughout  the weekend,  

and in  fact  he s tar ted on Fr iday,  I  do not  th ink  i t  i s  fa i r  to  a  

wi tness  and Chai rperson,  you know i t  yourse l f  f rom 

pract ic ing,  to  keep a person that  is  t i red in  a  box and keep 

on pushing,  push ing,  pushing,  people lose the i r  

concent rat ion and was i t  dependent  on me I  would  have 

sa id  i t  i s  –  le t  us t ry  and push through but  a t  th is  po in t  I  10 

would ra ther  le t  us s tar t  tomorrow ear ly.   I  th ink  we have 

made up two hours  of  the hour  and a ha l f  we los t  th is  

morn ing.   I  would much rather  that  we star t  tomorrow 

morn ing ear ly  and g ive my c l ient  an oppor tun i ty  to  –  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  you see,  even i f  we had star ted on 

t ime,  my p lan was that  we were go ing to  go in to  the 

even ing,  so there is  tha t  par t  but  i f  and when a wi tness 

says I  am t i red,  I  am not  so [ ind is t inct  –  dropp ing vo ice ]  I  

w i l l  s top but  I  do not  th ink Mr S ingh wi l l  say that  i f  he is  

not  rea l ly  t i red  [ ind is t inc t  –  dropp ing vo ice] .   So I  am qui te  20 

happy to  say i f  and when Mr S ingh says look,  I  am t i red,  I  

am happy that  we ad journ,  that  we wi l l  because i t  wou ld be 

unfa i r  to  cont inue.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    Chai rperson,  may we take 

maybe two minutes o f  your  t ime,  i f  we can ad journ for  two 
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minutes,  le t  us just  conf i rm wi th  our  c l ient .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.   So but  i t  i s  impor tant  tha t  we 

a l l  do the best .   I  know that  cer ta in ly  there has been 

cooperat ion  in  te rms of  us  work ing in to  the n ight  to  t ry  and 

f in ish but  we have been – we have sat  fo r  about  c lose to  

two hours s ince the las t  break so maybe i t  i s  f ine ,  le t  us 

take a break and then we wi l l  ta lk  about  –  we wi l l  f ina l ise  

the sub ject  when we come back.   Okay,  le t  us  take a  ten 

minutes ad journment .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  10 

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES:  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.    

ADV VAN HEERDEN:   Chai rperson,  Mr  Seleka under took to  

deal  w i th  two quest ions.   He sa id  he is  go ing to  be f in ished 

before ha l f  past  and we conceded to  that .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  I  must  dec ide.   You sa id  i f  i t  

depended on you we cou ld go on for  some t ime.   

ADV VAN HEERDEN:   But  the c l ien t  is  t i red ,  he actua l ly  

wanted . . . [ in tervenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Are you,  what  is  your  s i tuat ion Mr S ingh? 

MR SINGH:   Mr  S ingh,  I  wou ld apprec ia te  . . .  sor ry,  Mr  

Chai r.   I  wou ld apprec ia te  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV VAN HEERDEN:   You see,  he is  rea l ly  t i red.    

MR SINGH:   I f  we could  ad journ ear ly  today.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV VAN HEERDEN:   And tomorrow is  probably,  you know 

we could  go on a b i t  la ter  tomorrow.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  so you -  how much e lse  do you need 

to  dea l  w i th  w i th  regard to  Mr  S ingh in  terms of  issues?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r,  I  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Other  than the MSA? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja,  no I  thought  we could f in ish  the 

McKinsey mat ters  when I  was say ing at  ha l f  past  s ix  

enqui r ing wi th  the Chai rperson at  that  t ime.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Exac t ly  dur ing that  space of  t ime.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which was about  25 minutes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  wou ld have le f t  us wi th  the Tegeta 

mat ters ,  the  Tegeta t ransact ions which we have led 

ev idence on them prev ious ly  before  the commiss ion and I  

env isage that  we could run qu i te  fas t  w i th  her  on those  

mat ters  in  the morn ing tomorrow.   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Look,  we have reserved for  

tomorrow to  t ry  and f in ish Mr  S ingh ’s  ev idence,  but  last  

week I  d id  postpone to  tomorrow Ms Norma Gigaba ’s  

ev idence for  the  even ing sess ion.   So we do have some 

t ime but  i f  ind icat ions are that  we shou ld  f in ish  wi th  Mr  
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S ingh ’s  ev idence by lunch t ime,  then there might  be no 

need for  us to  t ry  and go too far  th is  even ing,  because 

then we wi l l  f in ish ear ly  and maybe s t i l l  have some hours.    

 So what  is  your  assessment  i f  we f in ish  the issues 

that ,  two issues that  you ta lked  about  to  counc i l  fo r  Mr  

S ingh,  how much t ime do you th ink we would  need? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  th ink we wi l l  need the whole morn ing 

Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   A whole morn ing? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  a l r igh t .   No,  tha t  is  f ine.   We are at  

quar ter  past  s ix  now.   We go on unt i l  ha l f  past  or  you would  

l i ke,  prov ided Mr  Singh agrees and h is  counse l  to  go up to  

quar ter  to ,  so that  you f in ish those two issues and then 

tomorrow we s tar t  on Tegeta or  what  is  the pos i t ion? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  so now i t  w i l l  be  wel l ,  I  should  not  

on ly  ment ion Tegeta,  because the t rave l  agent  

. . . [ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I ssue shou ld  a lso be touched upon.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  I  can f in ish,  I  th ink we can f in ish  

the McKinsey mat ters  now.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   In ,  I  have ant ic ipated 30 minutes.   
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Roughly,  I  do not  know whether  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Can we t ry  that  counse l  for  Mr  S ingh,  30 

minutes?  Mr  S ingh,  would  that  be f ine? 

MR SINGH:   Ja ,  le t  us g ive i t  a  t ry.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Let  us  g ive i t  a  t ry.   I f  you fee l  that  you 

have become too t i red,  le t  me know.   There is  no in tent ion  

to  fo rce you to  test i f y  even when you are t i red  because you 

are  the on ly  one on that  hot  seat .   10 

MR SINGH:   No Mr Chai r,  30 minutes would  be a l r ight .   

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  that  f ine counse l?  Okay,  a l r ight .   So 

le t  us  cont inue.   Maybe we might  f in ish  around quar ter  to  

seven.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  we might  f in ish  ear l ier  than that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr  S ingh,  Eskom bundle 14 Mr S ingh,  

page 769 . . . [ in tervenes]  

MR SINGH:   Sorry  Mr  Chai r,  I  do  not  know i f  tha t  l ight  has 

moved or  someth ing has happened,  because . . . [ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  is  i t  in ter fer ing  wi th  you? 

MR SINGH:   I t  was not  before.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  okay.   Can somebody ad jus t  i t  o r  

. . . [ in tervenes]  

MR SINGH:   That  is  f ine .  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Wi l l  that  be f ine? 

MR SINGH:   Yes ,  thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  a l r igh t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja,  back upon that  serv ice  leve l  

agreement .   

MR SINGH:   What  page re ference was that?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Page 769.   Th is  is  go ing to  go fa i r l y  

fas t  Mr  S ingh.    

MR SINGH:   Maybe I  should  take long to  tu rn to  the page.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   769.  10 

MR SINGH:   Yes .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Are you in  the r ight  bundle? 

MR SINGH:   I  am there s i r,  ja .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Paragraph 22.   The PFMA requi rement .   

So the c lause reads,  Chai rperson you are  there?  Is  the  

Chai rperson there as wel l?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  769 I  am there ,  yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   What  document  is  th is?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s  the same serv ice leve l  agreement  20 

Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  okay a l r igh t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   C lause 22 o f  th is  agreement ,  PFMA:  

“The par t ies  acknowledge that  the employer  is  

ob l iged to  comply wi th  the prov is ions of  the PFMA.  
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In  l ight  thereof ,  the par t ies acknowledge that  the  

employer  wi l l  not  requ i re ,  w i l l  not  be requi red to  

(and the employer  war rants  and represents  to  the 

cont ractor  tha t  i t  sha l l  no t  take)  i t  sha l l  no t  take any 

s teps contemplated in  th is  agreement  inc lud ing the 

execut ion of  th is  agreement ,  un less and unt i l  i t  has 

secured any approva ls  or  consent  that  may be 

requ i red in  terms of  the  PFMA.”  

 Now when Mr  Koko was here  Mr  S ingh 

. . . [ in tervenes]   10 

MR SINGH:   Sor ry,  who is  that?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr  Koko.  

MR SINGH:   Yes .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   When he was here  he sa id  th is  MSA or  

SLA should  never  have been conc luded because Eskom d id  

not  obta in  the nat iona l  t reasury approva l  to  conc lude,  to  

appoint  McKinsey on a  r isk  bas is  as  opposed to  a  ta r i f f  

bas is .   I  suppose you do not  d isagree wi th  h im.  

MR SINGH:   The quest ion is?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The quest ion  is  . . . [ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you agree or  d isagree wi th  Mr  Koko ’s  

ev idence that  th is  agreement  should  not  have been s igned 

because the approva ls  contemplated in  C lause 22 

approva ls  in  te rms o f  the PFMA were not  obta ined.   

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  in  te rms of  I  have not  seen Mr  
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Koko ’s  ev idence in  deta i l  regard ing th is  aspect ,  but  f rom 

what  I  can reca l l ,  aga in  Mr Chai r,  these issues were not  

w i th in  my personal  knowledge as I  have exp la ined before  

to  my in teract ions at  the  par l iamentary enqui ry.   I  had to  

gather  th is  in format ion.  

 So one of  the annexures that  we have submi t ted 

through the a ff idav i t  that  we rece ived th is  morn ing is  

actua l ly  an emai l  f rom nat ional  t reasury that  conf i rms that  

the pract ice norm that  was app l icab le  a t  the t ime,  a l lowed 

for  th is  base cont ract .   10 

 So that  is  what  Eskom had re l ied upon at  the t ime 

to  ensure that  the bas is  on which th is  cont ract  had been 

inc luded,  was appropr ia te .   

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am not  sure i f  I  fo l low.   D id  you,  what  is  

your  answer  to  the propos i t ion that  i f  the approva ls  

requ i red in  te rms of  the PFMA were not  obta ined,  the  

agreement  shou ld not  have been s igned? 

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  i f  hav ing regard  to  paragraph 22,  as  

I  unders tand i t  wou ld normal ly  apply  Mr  Chai r.   These 

approva ls  would re ference e i ther  Sect ion  54(2)B I  th ink i t  20 

is ,  o f  the PFMA where you would  requ i re  spec i f i c  approva ls  

in  terms of  cap i ta l  pro jects .   

 E lse i t  wou ld re ference mi t iga l i t y  and s ign i f i cance 

f rame that  would e i ther  dea l  w i th  cap i ta l  p ro jects ,  

p rocurement  cont racts  and the l i ke.   I  do not  spec i f i ca l ly  
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reca l l  that  there  was a  requi rement ,  wel l  bas ica l ly  the 

PFMA says you must  comply  wi th  a l l  leg is la t ion and to  the 

extent  that  the  prescr ip ts  o f  nat ional  t reasury form par t  o f  

leg is la t ion we would  requi re  to  comply wi th .   

 Hence I  am say ing i f  i t  i s  contemplated that  the 

remunerat ion model  o f  the  agreement  is  contemplated in  

th is  Sect ion  22,  then I  am say ing Eskom re l ied on the emai l  

that  i t  rece ived f rom Mr  [ ind is t inc t ]  o f  nat ional  t reasury.   He 

was I  th ink  at  the  t ime the ch ie f  d i rector  in  governance and 

moni tor ing in  the off ice  of  the ch ie f  procurement  o f f i cer  10 

that  ind icate  the requ i red schedule  was app l icab le  a t  the 

t ime and enabled th is  type of  agreement  to  be entered.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Wi thout  approvals?  

MR SINGH:   From my reading o f  the emai l  . . . [ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   

MR SINGH:   He d id  not  requi re ,  he d id  not  say  

. . . [ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:   Sub ject  to  approva l .  

MR SINGH:   Subject  to  approva l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.    20 

MR SINGH:   I t  sa id  the pract ice  note  is  app l icab le  and 

therefore th is  cont ract  can be,  th is  type o f  cont rac t  can be 

entered in to .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR SINGH:   I t  then went  on to  say l i s ten,  you must  make 
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sure of  cer ta in  th ings,  but  he d id  not  say you know what ,  

send me a formal  approval  request  that  I  would then 

approve for  you to  do th is .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Mr  Se leka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.   Mr  S ingh,  what  

t ranspi red in  Cour t  i s  cons is tent  w i th  what  Mr  Koko sa id .   

Which is  that  in  order  to  appoint  McKinsey on a  r isk  bas is  

cont ract  that  Eskom requi red to  have the approva l  o f  the  

nat iona l  t reasury.  

 He d is t inguished that  appointment  f rom what  Eskom 10 

d id  in  regard to  McKinsey in  re la t ion to  the i r  corporate  

p lan.   He sa id  the corpora te p lan was spec i f i ca l ly  on a  

conf inement  but  on a f ixed ra te .   Wel l ,  the amount  was 

agreed or  the cont ract  pr ice was agreed.   

 In  th is  case i t  was on a  r isk  bas is .   That  you are 

pa id  on ly  i f  you ach ieve the outcome of  the cont ract .   He 

sa id  to  the Chai rperson the conc lus ion of  the  cont rac t  

w i thout  the nat ional  t reasury approva l ,  was wrong,   i t  

shou ld not  have been done.   

 What  exact ly  are  you say ing to  what  he is  say ing? 20 

MR SINGH:   So Mr Chai r,  maybe we should just  c la r i fy  

f i rs t ly.   The issue re la t ing,  when you say Mr Se leka that  

the cour t  re l ied on the same asser t ion that  Mr  Koko is  

making.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   No.   I  say what  was sa id  in  the cour t  
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papers  where Eskom sued McKinsey and Tr i l l ian   

. . . [ in tervenes]  

MR SINGH:   Th is  is  Mr  Radebe’s  a ff idav i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Say again? 

MR SINGH:   Th is  is  Mr  Radebe’s  a ff idav i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  car r ied the same theme that  there  

was no nat iona l  t reasury  approva l .   Mr  Koko came here and 

sa id  the same th ing.   So I  am t ry ing to  unders tand just  in  10 

response to  that  what  are you say ing? 

MR SINGH:   So f i rs t ly  le t  me respond to  your  issue around 

Mr  Radebe’s  cour t  papers .  Mr  Chai r,  Mr  Radebe does 

ind icate  that  nat ional  t reasury  approva l  was requ i red,  but  

not  for  the same reasons that  Mr  Koko a l ludes to ,  o r  I  am 

unders tanding Mr  Koko to  a l lude to .  

 Mr  Radebe in  h is  cour t  papers  and maybe we can 

re fer  to  i t  i f  i t  i s  in  the re ference bundle.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   We can go there,  but  f rom my reco l lec t ion in  20 

the in terest  o f  t ime,  re ferences,  the  emai l  that  I  have jus t  

re ferenced,  but  bas ica l ly  what  is  down there ,  the emphas is  

that  is  p laced on that  emai l  by Eskom in  that  i t  says i t  i s  

arb i t rary,  r ight  and a lso i t  i s  rece ived f rom Mr Did i fango 

and we do not  know h is  pos i t ion and we do not  know i f  he  
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was empowered to  issue the emai l .  

 Now Mr  Chai r,  a  s imple  Google  search of  who Mr 

Did i fango is ,  would te l l  you as I  have jus t  to ld  you,  that  he 

was the ch ie f  d i rector  in  governance and moni tor ing in  the 

of f ice of  the ch ie f  procurement  o ff i cer  o f  nat iona l  t reasury.   

So that  is  the weight  o f  the pos i t ion that  he car r ied .   

 Second ly,  i f  you read the emai l  as I  sa id ,  i t  i s  qu i te  

c lear  tha t  he does not  say you requi re  an approva l  fo r  th is .   

He says  you can actua l ly  do i t .   so the issue of  the cour t  

papers  is  a  separate mat ter  v is-a-v is  what  Mr  Koko has 10 

a l legedly  assented,  and I  am not  pr ivy  to  the bas is  on 

which Mr Koko has made th is  assumpt ion and maybe i f  you 

g ive  us some t ime I  wi l l  go and re fer  to  i t  and I  can come 

back to  you and re fer  to  i t ,  but  I  know Mr  Radebe does 

a l lude to  the fact  tha t  nat ional  t reasury approval  is  

requ i red.   

 The bas is  on which they re ly  on the fac t  tha t  

nat iona l  t reasury approva l  is  requi red,  is  the  ambigu i ty  

between which schedu le  was appl icab le  a t  the  t ime.   so  

f rom an Eskom perspect ive Mr  Chai r,  Eskom d id  engage 20 

wi th  the counc i l  in  te rms of  understanding which 

remunerat ion model  is  acceptab le ,  g iven the appl icab le  

pract ice  note,  and there  was some ambigui ty  in  te rms o f  

the op in ion that  was obta ined but  i t  eventua l ly  sa id  you 

know,  just  ask t reasury because t reasury  is  the author i ty.   
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 Okay,  and there  was then a second op in ion that  was 

obta ined,  i f  I  am not  mistaken.   I t  was actua l ly  obta ined by 

McKinsey themselves,  that  e ffect ive ly  sa id  ac tua l ly  the 

pract ice  note is  appl icab le  and therefore you do not  need 

approva l .    

 Okay,  but  notwi ths tand ing that ,  Eskom thought  i t  

p rudent  to  ac tua l ly  engage wi th  Nat iona l  Treasury  and they 

engaged wi th  Nat ional  Treasury  in  the form of  a  meet ing,  

and the outcome of  that  meet ing was th is  emai l  that  then  

was rece ived f rom Mr Did ikane on the 4 t h  o f  February  I  10 

th ink,  2016.   

 So that  is  the bas is  upon which Eskom re l ied  on the 

fac t  that  i t  had the necessary  author i ty  to  enter  in to  th is  

space.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.   Mr  S ingh,  the s tar t ing  

po in t  in  regard to  the requi rement  fo r  nat iona l  t reasury  is  

exact ly  the appoin tment  on a r isk  bas is  in  Mr  Radebe’s  

a f f idav i t .   That  a ff idav i t  i s  in  Eskom bund le ,  14D.   Eskom 

bundle 14D.    

 I  w i l l  g ive you the page reference.   11 ,  page 1194.   20 

MR SINGH:   Sor ry  Mr  Se leka,  you are at?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Paragraph 79,  on paragraph 79.   Wel l ,  

Cha i r  sor ry  can we s tar t  so that  i t  makes sense.   Le t  us  

s tar t  on  page 1193.   I  w i l l  read f rom the las t  paragraph 

78.4.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Just  fo r  the record .   Sta te whose af f idav i t  

we are look ing a t  and obv ious ly  the page.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Sorry  Chai r?  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am say ing for  the  record,  s ta te  whose 

af f idav i t  we are look ing a t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh,  yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   And the page.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Sorry  Chai r,  thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And obv ious ly  in  what  proceedings.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Th is  is  an a ff idav i t  Cha i rperson o f  10 

Mr  Phakemani  Radebe.   There is  a  founding a ff idav i t  wh ich  

was f i led in  the cour t  case,  number  22877/2018.   The 

appl icant  there  be ing Eskom Hold ings against  f i ve  

respondents ;  f i rs t ly  McKinsey and company and the second 

being Tr i l l ian Management  Consu l t ing,  the th i rd  be ing  

Capi ta l  Par tners  and then the Nat iona l  D i rector  o f  Pub l ic  

Prosecut ion was a lso  c i ted,  as  wel l  as  the f i f th  respondent ,  

MMS Nxumalo and oh,  the a ff idav i t  s tar ts  on page 1161 o f  

Eskom Bundle D,  and i t  runs a l l  the way to  page 1132 and 

is  dated 29 March 2018.    20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  okay.   You sa id  we must  go to  1193.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes .   Yes,  yes Chai rperson.   Page 

1193.   There are a couple  o f  issues  but  I  want  to  

concent rate on th is  one of  the nat iona l  t reasury 

requ i rement .   I  w i l l  s tar t  Mr  S ingh ra ther  a t  paragraph 78.3.   
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I t  says:  

“There was no cap or  l im i t  p laced on what  cou ld be 

pa id  out  under  the master  serv ices agreement .   Th is  

is  par t icu lar ly  concern ing in  l ight  o f  the  PFMA 

requ i rements  ment ioned above. ”  

 7 .8 ,  78.4 :  

“F ina l ly  there was a lso  a  current  awareness that  

th is  agreement  would t r igger  the duty  to  repor t  th is  

t ransact ion to  the min is ter  in  te rms o f  Eskom’s 

s ign i f i cance and mater ia l i t y  f ramework  and the 10 

re levant  PFMA prov is ions.   The minutes record that .   

a  number  o f  quest ions were ra ised wi th  regard to  

the PFMA impl icat ions  for  th is  t ransact ion.   In  

response the team adv ised that  they were aware 

that  the  t ransact ion fa l ls  w i th in  the mater ia l i ty  

f ramework and that  d iscuss ions around PFMA were 

in  progress.   However,  the min is ter  was never  

not i f ied of  th is  proposed master  serv ices agreement  

e i ther  before or  a f te r  i t s  conc lus ion. ”  

Paragraph 79:  20 

“These was a fur ther  and a  far  more s ign i f i cant  

d i f f i cu l ty  wi th  th is  dec is ion.   There  was a  fur ther  

and far  more s ign i f i cant  d i f f i cu l ty  wi th  th is  dec is ion 

to  approve the conc lus ion of  the master  serv ices 

agreement .   Eskom had not  obta ined nat ional  



12 APRIL 2021 – DAY 372 
 

Page 231 of 240 
 

t reasury ’s  approval  fo r  the in tended devia t ion f rom 

the nat ional  t reasury ins t ruct ion 01/2013/14 on cost  

conta inment  measures ( the nat ional  t reasury 

ins t ruc t ion) . ”  

Then i t  reads,  79.1:  

“At  a l l  re levant  t imes,  the  nat ional  t reasury  

ins t ruc t ion was in  opera t ion and i t  had been 

spec i f i ca l ly  incorpora ted in to  Eskom’s  own in terna l  

po l ic ies  through the Eskom pos i t ion paper  PPO3,  

s igned by Mr  Koko in  August  2015.   As exp la ined 10 

above,  the nat ional  t reasury ins t ruct ion  and the 

Eskom pos i t ion  paper  PPO3,  requi red that  ex terna l  

consu l tants  may on ly  be appointed as at  prescr ibed 

ra tes,  based on a c lear  bus iness case and fo l lowing 

a gap analys is ,  any dev ia t ions  requi red nat ional  

t reasury ’s  approval  under  Sect ion  79  o f  the PFMA.  

From ear ly  on in  the negot ia t ion process wi th  

McKinsey,  Eskom off ic ia ls  ra ised the concern  that  

the nat ional  t reasury inst ruct ion  d id  not  permi t  r i sk  

based remunerat ion. ”  20 

Then we car ry  on,  the nex t  page,  paragraph 80.1:  

“On 29 June 2015 Ms Vele t t i ,  the then act ing CFO 

spec i f i ca l ly  recorded that  the  nat iona l  t reasury 

ins t ruc t ion must  be compl ied wi th  in  re la t ion  to  

consu l tant  ra tes  and i f  an a l te rnat ive methodology 



12 APRIL 2021 – DAY 372 
 

Page 232 of 240 
 

such as incent ive based is  used,  we need to  ver i fy  

that  i t  i s  permiss ib le . ”  

Th is  le t te r  appears at  i tem 25 o f  the record bundle ,  and 

then on 2 September  2015 Mr S ingh you would be there by 

that  t ime,  Mr  Az iz  Laher,  Eskom group compl iance  manager  

and PFMA corpora te spec ia l is t ,  addressed an emai l  to  a  

number  o f  Eskom off ic ia ls ,  inc lud ing amongst  o thers Mr  

Mar t in  Bryce,  Mr  Pr ish Govender,  Ms Mayabana,  Mr  

Char les Kal ima and var ious par t ies  f rom lega l  compl iance 

and pro fess iona l  serv ices.   10 

 In  that  emai l  Mr  Laher  spec i f i ca l ly  recommended 

that  Eskom would  need to  app ly  to  the nat ional  t reasury  for  

approva l  o f  the  dev ia t ion f rom the nat iona l  t reasury  

ins t ruc t ion.   The emai l  i s  in  the  record bundle.   Mr  Laher  

ra ised th is  issue,  yet  aga in  in  an emai l  da ted 14  

September  2015.   

 On or  about  27 October  2015 Mr  Laher  was ca l led 

to  a  meet ing in  Mr  Koko ’s  o f f i ce .   the meet ing was a t tended 

by Mr Edwin Mabelane,  Eskom’s  ch ie f  p rocurement  o f f i ce r  

o f  Eskom,  Mr Pr ish Govender,  Eskom’s then pro jec t  20 

d i rector  o f  B lue Capi ta l  and two representat ives of  

McKinsey,  Mr  Vikus Saga and Dr  A lex  Bryce.  

 At  th is  meet ing Mr Laher  was to ld  to  exp la in  why he 

was ho ld ing up the conc lus ion of  the  master  serv ices 

agreement  w i th  h is  v iew that  nat ional  t reasury approva l  
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was requi red.   Mr  Laher  exp la ined the rest r ic t ions imposed 

by the nat iona l  t reasury inst ruct ion and advised that  the 

on ly  way forward was to  apply  fo r  approva l .   

 Mr  Koko sta ted h is  in tent ion to  obta in  an externa l  

lega l  op in ion on the mat ter.   McKinsey a lso s ta ted that  he 

would prov ide the i r  own v iew about  whether  the 

remunerat ion model  was in  l ine wi th  nat iona l  t reasury 

ins t ruc t ions.   

 I f  I  may s top there ,  Mr  S ingh.   What  we have read 

so far  spec i f i ca l ly  deals  w i th  the nat ional  t reasury 10 

requ i rement  i f  you were to  appo in t  McKinsey on a  r isk  base 

or  r isk  bas is .   So i t  i s  very c lear  and cons is tent  w i th  what  

Mr  Koko sa id  before  the commiss ion here .   

 Your  comment? 

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  as  I  have ment ioned none of  these 

issues that  Mr  Seleka ra ises,  was wi th in  my persona l  

purv iew at  the t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.  

MR SINGH:   In  te rms of  my response,  I  have  g iven my 

response in  terms o f  the re l iance that  Eskom had p laced on 20 

the two opin ions as wel l  as the emai l  that  was rece ived 

f rom nat ional  t reasury.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   So I  take that  to  be,  I  take that  to  mean 

that  you are say ing look,  I  do not  have persona l  knowledge 
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o f  these mat ters  so I  am not  in  a  pos i t ion to  agree wi th  

them or  d isagree,  but  a l l  I  am say ing is  that  my 

unders tanding is  that  a  75 note was obta ined or  emai l  was 

obta ined f rom nat ional  t reasury which I  unders tood not  to  

say we needed approva ls  in  terms o f  the PFMA for  the  

agreement  a t  the  t ime.   

 That  is  what  you are say ing,  is  that  cor rec t?  

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.   The a l legat ions go 10 

fur ther  w i th  the op in ions that  are obta ined by Eskom, which  

says approva l  is  requ i red and then by McKinsey where i t  

says wel l ,  we are not  sure but  le t  us  take a chance,  le t  us  

proceed wi thout  an approva l .   But  o f  course McKinsey Mr 

S ingh a l luded ear l ier  that  they have come on record ,  

say ing they were mis led by Eskom.  

 Eskom said  to  them they had obta ined the approva l  

when in  fac t  they had not  obta ined.   Is  tha t  cor rec t  Mr  

S ingh,  that  is  what  McKinsey is  say ing? 

MR SINGH:   We l l  Mr  Chai r,  i f  we are go ing down th is  road 20 

we are not  go ing to  f in ish  before e ight  o ’c lock.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  that  because you are go ing to  say no,  

that  is  not  your  unders tanding? 

MR SINGH:   We l l ,  i t  i s  not  my unders tand ing.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Of  McKinsey ’s  vers ion? 
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MR SINGH:   We l l ,  Mr  Chai r  th is  is  the reason . . .  i f  we are  

go ing,  le t  me say  th is .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Whether  or  not  they are r ight  is  another  

mat ter,  but  I  was say ing but  you understand what  I  am 

say ing.  

MR SINGH:   No.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Because you can come back and 

exp la in  i t  tomorrow,  whether  or  not  they are r ight  that  they 

were mis led,  is  another  mat ter.   A l l  I  am say ing is  you 

a l luded to  that  vers ion that  ear l ie r  that  they sa id  they were 10 

mis led in to  th ink ing that  Eskom had obta ined the nat ional  

t reasury  approva l .   

 That  is  a l l  I  am say ing now.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So you wanted h im to  conf i rm whether  

your  understanding of  what  he sa id  was correct .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   That  McKinsey sa id  they were mis led.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Whether  that  they were r ight  in  say ing so 

or  not ,  you are not  go ing there now? 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  I  am not  go ing there .   We can dea l  

w i th  i t  tomorrow.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  you know that  vers ion of  the i rs .  

MR SINGH:   Yes I  do Mr Chai r  and for  the record I  do not  
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agree wi th  i t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  okay that  is  a l l .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We wi l l  deal  w i th  i t  tomorrow,  because 

then on page 1199 Chai rperson,  paragraph 87.  

MR SINGH:   1199? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   1199,  paragraph 87.   Then the a ff idav i t  

reads:  

“Desp i te  these concerns over  the lawfu lness of  the 10 

agreement ,  Mr  Mabalane proceeded to  issue an 

acceptance le t te r  to  Dr  Weiss  on 17 December  

2015. ”  

So I  mean,  you know in  th is  a ff idav i t  because of  what  you 

have sa id  you have read i t ,  where there  is  an exchange 

wi th  an off ic ia l  f rom nat iona l  t reasury  and a  concern is  

ra ised as Mr S ingh has sa id  Chai r,  tha t  where . . .  th is  is  

jus t  an emai l .    

 Whether  i t  i s  a  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH:   I t  i s  here somewhere.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja,  I  know i t  i s  somewhere there .   We 

can go in to  i t  tomorrow,  but  f i rs t  and foremost  is  the issue 

of  the approva l .   Does i t  mean you knew,  or  you sa id  i t  was 

not  w i th in  your  purv iew?  So then Mr Koko had knowledge 

because he was in  that  meet ing.   
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 The po l icy  was s igned by  h im,  dated August  2015.   I  

suppose wel l ,  le t  me ask you th is  whether  you can d ispute 

what  he is  say ing about  the requi rement  o f  the approval?  

MR SINGH:   We l l  Mr  Chai r,  as I  sa id  I  am not  too sure  what  

Mr  Koko sa id  in  ev idence,  but  i f  I  just  had to  have 

re ference to  paragraph 81.4,  Mr  Koko s ta ted h is  in tent ion 

to  obta in  an externa l  legal  op in ion on the mat ter.   

McKinsey a lso  s ta ted they would prov ide the i r  own v iew 

about  whether  the remunerat ion  was in  l ine wi th  nat iona l  

t reasury  ins t ruc t ion.  10 

 Now i f  i t  i s  a l leged as Mr Se leka is  say ing,  that  Mr  

Koko s igned the ins t ruct ion,  I  mean s igned the po l icy  

document  knowing that  approva l  was requi red,  in  my v iew 

then an inst ruct ion would  have fo l lowed f rom Mr  Koko,  f rom 

th is  meet ing,  to  do the necessary  that  is  requ i r ing  h im to  

comply  wi th  the po l icy.  

 Yet ,  h is  response here is  h is  in tent ion  to  obta in  an 

externa l  lega l  op in ion on the mat ter,  wh ich then led to  the 

op in ions that  Eskom had rece ived,  so  in  my v iew th is  

ind icates that  notwi ths tanding the fact  that  he s igned the 20 

po l icy,  there was some doubt  in  Mr  Koko ’s  mind as to  

whether  i t  was appl icab le  or  not ,  hence he sought  lega l  

op in ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  but  I  th ink . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    He has cut  a  long story  shor t  Mr  S ingh,  

when he came here  he was unequivoca l ,  he  was very  c lear  

to  the Chai rperson,  Chai r  you wi l l  reca l l  I  even sa id  that  

he lps ,  that  saves  us three hours of  go ing in to  the MSA,  so 

i f  you go to  h is  t ranscr ip t  the 29 t h  o f  March 2021 that  i s  

when he tes t i f ied .  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r  I  sa id  a t  the  end of  the day I  can 

on ly  go on what  is  here and based on what  is  here i t  wou ld  

seem that  a t  tha t  po in t  in  t ime there  was some ambigu i ty  in  

h is  mind,  hence  he is  request ing  a lega l  op in ion,  because 10 

i f  he was,  as in  fac t  i t  i s  what  Mr  Seleka says when he sa t  

in  th is  Chai r  then the log ica l  th ing to  have done was to  say 

Mabalane get  the approva l ,  o r  Br idge get  the approva l  

because Mr Nene is  r ight .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  not  that  is  f ine.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Chai r.     

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  you are not  done yet ,  okay 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Wel l  that  was the f i rs t  po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh that  was the f i rs t  po in t ,  wel l  we w i l l  20 

respect  the ar rangement ,  Mr  S ingh can he go in to  h is  

second poin t?  

MR SINGH:    On the second poin t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The second poin t  Mr  S ingh is  on page 
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811,  po in t  416.  

MR SINGH:   Of  th is  bundle?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Of  that  –  no sorry,  sor ry  Cha i r.    That  

is  on Bundle  14.  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r  I  th ink  Mr Seleka requi res some 

rest .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You th ink  he needs some rest?  

MR SINGH:   I  th ink  Mr Seleka requi res some rest .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You know he is  the on ly  one who has 

been standing the whole day.  10 

MR SINGH:   That  is  t rue Mr Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    But  he . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  env isaged Chai r,  I  th ink  I  am going to  

propose we ad journ,  I  env isage there is  go ing to  be a lo t  o f  

quest ions f rom th is .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay then that  is  f ine,  le t  us ad journ 

then.    I  th ink that  i t  would be good i f  Mr  S ingh cou ld get  a  

chance to  have a  look at  Mr  Koko ’s  ev idence that  has been 20 

re fer red to  because in  answer ing he has emphas ized that  

he has not  seen that  ev idence,  so that  tomorrow i f  he has  

p icked anyth ing that  makes h im qual i f y  h is  ev idence or  add 

i t   he can do so,  so  I  guess that  you would be ab le  to  

ind icate where he wi l l  f ind i t ,  the re levant  ev idence.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  i t  i s  a l ready on the webs i te .   That  

wou ld be 9 March  2021.  

MR SINGH:    Are you g iv ing me a date,  okay that  is  f ine,  

no I  w i l l  f ind i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay thank you very  much to  everybody 

for  your  cooperat ion ,  le t  us  ad journ now and tomorrow we 

cou ld  s tar t  ear l ie r  than ten but  there is  no po in t  in  s tar t ing  

ear l ie r  than ten i f  we are go ing to  f in ish  on t ime anyway,  so 

shou ld we make i t  ten o ’c lock?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  th ink so ten o ’ c lock is  f ine.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r ight ,  we wi l l  ad journ then unt i l  

tomorrow at  ten.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We ad journ.  

REGISTRAR:  Al l  r i se.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS TO 13 APRIL 2021  


